SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

_X

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE

Common Stock, \$2.00 par value per share

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549 FORM 10-K

TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15 SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 For the transition period from to		
Сот	mission File Number : 0-13	3666
BAR HAI	RBOR BANKS	SHARES
(Exact name o	of registrant as specified in	n its charter)
Maine		01-0393663
(State or other jurisdiction of		(I.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization)		Identification No.)
P.O. Box 400, 82 Main Street	04609-0400	(207) 288-3314
Bar Harbor, Maine	(Zip Code)	(Registrant's telephone number,
(Address of principal executive offices)		including area code)
Securities registe	ered pursuant to Section 1	2(g) of the Act:
Title of class	Name of e	exchange on which registered

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act: YES _____ NO

American Stock Exchange

As of June 30, 2007, the aggregate market value of the 2,990,774 shares of Common Stock of the Registrant issued and outstanding on such date, excluding the approximately 53,064 shares held by all directors and executive officers of the Registrant as a group (which does not include unexercised stock options), was \$94,801,037. This aggregate market value is based on the last sale price of \$31.70 per share of the Registrant's Common Stock on June 30, 2007, as reported in *The Wall Street Journal* on July 2, 2007. Although directors of the Registrant and executive officers of the Registrant and its subsidiaries were assumed to be "affiliates" of the Registrant for purposes of this calculation, the classification is not to be interpreted as an affirmation of such status.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the definitive Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 20, 2008 are incorporated by reference into Part III, Items 10-14 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS DISCLAIMER

Certain statements, as well as certain other discussions contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, or incorporated herein by reference, contain statements which may be considered to be forward-looking within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. You can identify these forward-looking statements by the use of words like "strategy," "expects," "plans," "believes," "will," "estimates," "intends," "projects," "goals," "targets," and other words of similar meaning. You can also identify them by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts.

Investors are cautioned that forward-looking statements are inherently uncertain. Forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, those made in connection with estimates with respect to the future results of operations, financial condition, and the business of Bar Harbor Bankshares (the "Company") which are subject to change based on the impact of various factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected or suggested due to certain risks and uncertainties. Those factors include but are not limited to:

- (i) The Company's success is dependent to a significant extent upon general economic conditions in Maine, and Maine's ability to attract new business, as well as factors that affect tourism, a major source of economic activity in the Company's immediate market areas;
- (ii) The Company's earnings depend to a great extent on the level of net interest income (the difference between interest income earned on loans and securities and the interest expense paid on deposits and borrowings) generated by the Company's wholly owned banking subsidiary, Bar Harbor Bank & Trust, (the "Bank"), and thus the Company's results of operations may be adversely affected by increases or decreases in interest rates;
- (iii) The banking business is highly competitive and the profitability of the Company depends on the Bank's ability to attract loans and deposits in Maine, where the Bank competes with a variety of traditional banking and nontraditional institutions, such as credit unions and finance companies;
- (iv) A significant portion of the Bank's loan portfolio is comprised of commercial loans and loans secured by real estate, exposing the Company to the risks inherent in financings based upon analysis of credit risk, the value of underlying collateral, and other intangible factors which are considered in making commercial loans and, accordingly, the Company's profitability may be negatively impacted by judgment errors in risk analysis, by loan defaults, and the ability of certain borrowers to repay such loans during a downturn in general economic conditions;
- (v) A significant delay in or inability to execute strategic initiatives designed to increase revenues and or control expenses;

- (vi) The potential need to adapt to changes in information technology systems, on which the Company is highly dependent, could present operational issues or require significant capital spending;
- (vii) Significant changes in the Company's internal controls, or internal control failures;
- (viii) Acts or threats of terrorism and actions taken by the United States or other governments as a result of such threats, including military action, could further adversely affect business and economic conditions in the United States generally and in the Company's markets, which could have an adverse effect on the Company's financial performance and that of borrowers and on the financial markets and the price of the Company's common stock;
- (ix) Significant changes in the extensive laws, regulations, and policies governing bank holding companies and their subsidiaries could alter the Company's business environment or affect its operations; and
- (x) The Company's success in managing the risks involved in all of the foregoing matters.

The forward-looking statements contained herein represent the Company's judgment as of the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, and the Company cautions readers not to place undue reliance on such statements. The Company disclaims any obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statement contained in the succeeding discussion, or elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, except to the extent required by federal securities laws.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I

ITEM 1	BUSINESS	6
	Organization	6
	Bar Harbor Bank & Trust	6
	Bar Harbor Trust Services	8
	Competition	8
	Management and Employees	9
	Supervision and Regulation	9
	Financial Information About Industry Segments	17
	Availability of Information - Company Website	17
ITEM 1A	RISK FACTORS	17
ITEM 1B	UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS	22
ITEM 2	PROPERTIES	22
ITEM 3	LEGAL PROCEEDINGS	23

ITEM 4	SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS	23
PART II		
ITEM 5	MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON STOCK, RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES	24
	Quarterly Stock Prices	24
	Dividends Paid to Shareholders	25
	Stock Repurchase Plan	25
	Incentive Stock Option Plan	26
	Transfer Agent Services	26
ITEM 6	SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA	26
ITEM 7	MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS	27
	Executive Overview	27
	Application of Critical Accounting Policies	32
	Financial Condition	33
ITEM 7A ITEM 8 ITEM 9	Results of Operations QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON	57 72 78 113
ITEM 9A	ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES	114
ITEM 9B	OTHER INFORMATION	116
PART III ITEM 10	DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OF THE REGISTRANT	116
ITEM 11	EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION	116
ITEM 12	SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS	117
ITEM 13	CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE	117
ITEM 14 PART IV	PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES	117
ITEM 15	EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHEDULES SIGNATURES	117 120

PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

Organization

Bar Harbor Bankshares (the "Company") was incorporated January 19, 1984. As of March 3, 2008, the Company's securities consisted of one class of common stock, par value of \$2.00 per share, of which there were 2,978,491 shares outstanding held of record by approximately 1,011 shareholders. The Company has one, wholly owned first tier operating

subsidiary, Bar Harbor Bank & Trust (the "Bank"), a community bank, which offers a wide range of deposit, loan, and related banking products, as well as brokerage services provided through a third-party brokerage arrangement. In addition, the Company offers trust and investment management services through its second tier subsidiary, Bar Harbor Trust Services ("Trust Services"), a Maine chartered non-depository trust company. These products and services are offered to individuals, businesses, not-for-profit organizations and municipalities.

The Company is a bank holding company ("BHC") registered under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended (the "BHC Act"), and is subject to supervision, regulation and examination by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the "FRB"). The Company is also a Maine Financial Institution Holding Company for the purposes of the laws of the State of Maine, and as such is subject to the jurisdiction of the Superintendent (the "Superintendent") of the Maine Bureau of Financial Institutions ("BFI").

Bar Harbor Bank & Trust

The Bank, originally founded in 1887 and now a direct, wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, is a Maine financial institution, and its deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the "FDIC") up to the maximum extent permitted by law. The Bank is subject to the supervision, regulation, and examination of the FDIC and the BFI. It is not a member of the Federal Reserve Bank.

The Bank has twelve (12) branch offices located throughout downeast and midcoast Maine, including its principal office located at 82 Main Street, Bar Harbor. The Bank's offices are located in Hancock, Washington, and Knox Counties, representing the Bank's principal market areas. The Hancock County offices, in addition to Bar Harbor, are located in Blue Hill, Deer Isle, Ellsworth, Northeast Harbor, Somesville, Southwest Harbor, and Winter Harbor. The Washington County offices are located in Milbridge, Machias, and Lubec. The Knox County office is located in Rockland. The Bank delivers its operations and technology support services from its operations center located in Ellsworth, Maine.

The Bank is a retail bank serving individual and business customers, retail establishments and restaurants, seasonal lodging, and a large contingent of retirees. As a coastal bank, it serves the tourism, hospitality, lobstering, fishing, boat building and marine services industries. It also serves Maine's wild blueberry industry through its Hancock and Washington County offices. The Bank operates in a competitive market that includes other community banks, savings institutions, credit unions, and branch offices of statewide and interstate bank holding companies located in the Bank's market area. The Bank continues to be one of the larger independent commercial banks in the state of Maine.

The Bank has a broad deposit base and loss of any one depositor or closely aligned group of depositors would not have a materially adverse effect on its business. Historically, the banking business in the Bank's market area has been seasonal, with lower deposits in the winter and spring, and higher deposits in the summer and fall. These seasonal swings have been fairly predictable and have historically not had a material adverse impact on the Bank or its liquidity position. Approximately 88% of the Bank's deposits are in interest bearing accounts. The Bank has paid, and anticipates that it will continue to pay, competitive interest rates on all of the deposit account products it offers and does not anticipate any material loss of these deposits.

The Bank emphasizes personal service to the community, with a concentration on retail banking. Customers are primarily individuals and small businesses to which the Bank offers a wide variety of products and services.

Retail Products and Services: The Bank offers a variety of consumer financial products and services designed to satisfy the deposit and borrowing needs of its retail customers. The Bank's retail deposit products and services include checking accounts, interest bearing NOW accounts, money market accounts, savings accounts, club accounts, short-term and long-term certificates of deposit, Health Savings Accounts, and Individual Retirement Accounts. Credit products and services include home mortgages, residential construction loans, home equity loans and lines of credit, student loans, credit cards, installment loans, and overdraft protection services. The Bank provides secured and unsecured installment loans for new or used automobiles, boats, recreational vehicles, mobile homes and other personal needs. The Bank also offers other customary products and services such as safe deposit box rentals, wire transfers, check collection services, foreign currency exchange, money orders, and U.S. Savings Bonds.

The Bank staffs a customer service center, providing customers with telephone and e-mail responses to their questions and needs. The Bank also offers free banking-by-mail services.

Retail Brokerage Services: The Bank retains Infinex Investments, Inc, ("Infinex") as a full service third-party broker-dealer, conducting business under the assumed business name "Bar Harbor Financial Services." Bar Harbor Financial Services is a branch office of Infinex, an independent registered broker-dealer offering securities and insurance products that is not affiliated with the Company or its subsidiaries. These products are not deposits, are not insured by the FDIC or any other government agency, are not guaranteed by the Bank or any affiliate, and may be subject to investment risk, including possible loss of value.

Bar Harbor Financial Services principally serves the brokerage needs of individuals, from first-time purchasers, to sophisticated investors. It also offers a line of life insurance, annuity, and retirement products, as well as financial planning services. Infinex was formed by a group of member banks, and is reportedly the current largest provider of third party investment and insurance services to banks and their customers in New England. Through Infinex, the Bank is able to take advantage of the expertise, capabilities, and experience of a well-established third-party broker-dealer in a cost effective manner.

Electronic Banking Services: The Bank continues to offer free Internet banking services, including free check images and electronic bill payment, through its dedicated website at www.BHBT.com. Additionally, the Bank offers TeleDirect, an interactive voice response system through which customers can check account balances and activity, as well as initiate money transfers between their accounts. Automated Teller Machines (ATMs) are located at each of the Bank's twelve (12) branch locations, as well as three machines in non-Bank locations. These ATMs access major networks throughout the United States, including Plus, NYCE, and other major ATM and credit card companies. The Bank is also a member of Maine Cash Access, providing customers with surcharge-free access to 224 ATMs throughout the state of Maine. Visa debit cards are also offered, providing customers with free access to their deposit account balances at point of sale locations throughout most of the world.

Commercial Products and Services: The Bank serves the small business market throughout downeast and midcoast Maine. It offers business loans to individuals, partnerships, corporations, and other business entities for capital construction, real estate and equipment financing, working capital, real estate development, and a broad range of other business purposes. Business loans are provided primarily to organizations and sole proprietors in the tourism, hospitality, healthcare, blueberry, boatbuilding, and fishing industries, as well as to other small and mid-size businesses associated with coastal communities. Certain larger loans, which exceed the Bank's lending limits, are written on a participation basis with other financial institutions, whereby the Bank retains only such portions of those loans that are within its lending limits and credit risk tolerances.

The Bank offers a variety of commercial deposit accounts, most notably business checking and tiered money market accounts. These accounts are typically used as operating accounts or short-term savings vehicles. The Bank's cash management services provide business customers with short-term investment opportunities through a cash management sweep program, whereby excess operating funds over established thresholds are swept into overnight securities sold under agreements to repurchase. The Bank also offers *Business On Line Direct* ("*BOLD*") an Internet banking service for businesses. This service allows business clients to view their account histories, print statements, view check images, order stop payments, transfer funds between accounts, transmit Automated Clearing House (ACH) files, and order both domestic and foreign wire transfers. Other commercial banking services include merchant credit card processing, night depository, and coin and currency handling.

Bar Harbor Trust Services

Trust Services is a Maine chartered, non-depository trust company and a wholly owned subsidiary of the Bank. Trust Services provides a comprehensive array of trust and investment management services to individuals, businesses, not-for-profit organizations, and municipalities of varying asset size.

Trust Services serves as trustee of both living trusts and trusts under wills, including revocable and irrevocable, charitable remainder and testamentary trusts, and in this capacity holds, accounts for and manages financial assets, real estate and special assets. Trust Services offers custody, estate settlement, and fiduciary tax services. Additionally, Trust Services offers employee benefit trust services for which it acts as trustee, custodian, administrator and/or investment advisor, for employee benefit plans and for corporate, self employed, municipal and not-for-profit employers located throughout the Company's market areas.

The staff includes credentialed investment and trust professionals with extensive experience. At December 31, 2007, Trust Services served 760 client accounts, with assets under management and held in custody amounting to \$278 million and \$23 million, respectively.

Competition

The Company competes principally in downeast and midcoast Maine, which can generally be characterized as rural areas. The Company considers its primary market areas to be in Hancock, Knox, and Washington counties, each in the state of Maine. According to the most recent Census Bureau Report (2006), the population of these three counties is 53,797, 41,096 and 33,288 respectively, representing a combined population of approximately 128,181. Their economies are based primarily on tourism, healthcare, fishing, aquaculture, agriculture, and small local businesses, but are also supported by a large contingent of retirees. Major competitors in these market areas include local independent banks, local branches of large regional bank affiliates, thrift institutions, savings and loan institutions, mortgage companies, and credit unions. Other competitors in the Company's primary market area include financing affiliates of consumer durable goods manufacturers, insurance companies, brokerage firms, investment advisors, and other non-bank financial service providers.

Like most financial institutions in the United States, the Company competes with an ever-increasing array of financial service providers. As the national economy moves further towards a concentration of service companies, competitive pressures will mount.

As a bank holding company and state-chartered commercial financial institution, respectively, the Company and the Bank are subject to extensive regulation and supervision, including, in many cases, regulations that limit the type and scope of their activities. The non-bank financial service providers that compete with the Company and the Bank may not be subject to such extensive regulation, supervision, and tax burden. Competition from nationwide banks, as well as local institutions, continues to be aggressive.

The financial services industry is undergoing rapid changes in technology. In addition to improving customer services, effective use of technology increases efficiency and enables financial institutions to reduce costs. Further technological advances are likely to intensify competition by enabling more companies to provide financial resources. Accordingly, the Company's future success will depend in part on its ability to address customer needs by using technology. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to develop new technology-driven products and services or be successful in marketing these products to its customers. Many of the Company's competitors have far greater resources to invest in technology.

The Company has generally been able to compete effectively with other financial institutions by emphasizing quality customer service, making decisions at the local level, maintaining long-term customer relationships, building customer loyalty, and providing products and services designed to address the specific needs of customers; however, no assurance can be given that the Company will continue to be able to compete effectively with other financial institutions in the future.

No material part of the Company's business is dependent upon one, or a few customers, or upon a particular industry segment, the loss of which would have a material adverse impact on the operations of the Company.

Management and Employees

The Company has two principal officers: Joseph M. Murphy, President and Chief Executive Officer, and Gerald Shencavitz, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer.

Joseph M. Murphy also serves as President and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank. Gerald Shencavitz also serves as Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Operating Officer and Treasurer of the Bank, and Chief Financial Officer of Trust Services. Other senior operating positions in the Company include a President of Trust Services, and Senior Vice Presidents in charge of retail banking, business banking, credit administration, operations, human resources and marketing.

As of December 31, 2007, the Bank employed 139 full-time equivalent employees, Trust Services employed 12 full-time equivalent employees, and the holding company employed 3 full-time employees, representing a full-time equivalent

complement of 154 employees of the Company.

The Company maintains comprehensive employee benefit programs, which provide health, dental, long-term and short-term disability, and life insurance. All Company employees are eligible for participation in the Bar Harbor Bankshares 401(k) Plan provided they meet minimum age and service requirements. Certain officers and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries also participate in the Company's 2000 Stock Option Plan and/or have incentive bonus compensation plans, deferred compensation arrangements, supplemental executive retirement agreements and change in control, confidentiality and non-compete agreements.

The Company's management believes that employee relations are good and there are no known disputes between management and employees.

Supervision and Regulation

The business in which the Company and its subsidiaries are engaged is subject to extensive supervision, regulation, and examination by various federal and state bank regulatory agencies, including the FRB, the FDIC, and the Superintendent, as well as other governmental agencies in the states in which the Company and its subsidiaries operate. The supervision, regulation, and examination to which the Company and its subsidiaries are subject are intended primarily to protect depositors and other customers, or are aimed at carrying out broad public policy goals, and are not necessarily for the protection of the shareholders.

Some of the more significant statutory and regulatory provisions applicable to banks and BHCs, to which the Company and its subsidiaries are subject, are described more fully below, together with certain statutory and regulatory matters concerning the Company and its subsidiaries. The description of these statutory and regulatory provisions does not purport to be complete and is qualified in its entirety by reference to the particular statutory or regulatory provision. Any change in applicable law or regulation may have a material effect on the Company's business and operations, as well as those of its subsidiaries.

Bank Holding Company Act: As a registered BHC and a Maine financial institution holding company, the Company is subject to regulation under the BHC Act and Maine law and to examination and supervision by the Board of Governors of the FRB and the Superintendent, and is required to file reports with, and provide additional information requested by, the FRB and the Superintendent. The FRB has the authority to issue orders to BHCs to cease and desist from unsound banking practices and violations of conditions imposed by, or violations of agreements with, the FRB. The FRB is also empowered to assess civil money penalties against companies or individuals that violate the BHC Act or orders or regulations thereunder, to order termination of non-banking activities of non-banking subsidiaries of BHCs, and to order termination of ownership and control of a non-banking subsidiary of a BHC.

Under the BHC Act, the Company may not generally engage in activities or acquire more than 5% of any class of voting securities of any company engaged in activities other than banking or activities that are closely related to banking. However, a bank holding company that has elected to be treated as a "financial holding company" may engage in activities that are financial in nature or incidental or complementary to such financial activities, as determined by the FRB alone, or together with the Secretary of the Department of the Treasury. The Company has not elected financial holding company status. Under certain circumstances, the Company may be required to give notice to or seek approval of the FRB before engaging in activities other than banking. In addition, Maine law requires approval by the Superintendent prior to acquisition of more than 5% of the voting shares of a Maine financial institution or any financial institution holding company that controls a Maine financial institution. The Superintendent also must approve acquisition by a Maine financial institution holding company of more than 5% of a financial institution or financial institution holding company domiciled outside of the state of Maine.

Bank Holding Company Support of Subsidiary Banks: Under FRB policy, a bank holding company is expected to act as a source of financial and managerial strength to each of its subsidiaries and to commit resources to their support. This support may be required at times when the bank holding company may not have the resources to provide it. Similarly, under the cross-guarantee provisions of Federal Deposit Insurance Act, as amended, the FDIC can hold any FDIC-insured depository institution liable for any loss suffered or anticipated by the FDIC in connection with (1) the "default" of a commonly controlled FDIC-insured depository institution; or (2) any assistance provided by the FDIC to a commonly controlled FDIC-insured depository institution "in danger of default." The Company's bank subsidiary, Bar Harbor Bank

& Trust, is an FDIC insured depository institution.

Regulatory Capital Requirements: The FRB and the FDIC have issued substantially similar risk-based and leverage capital guidelines applicable to United States banking organizations. In addition, these regulatory agencies may from time to time require that a banking organization maintain capital above the minimum levels, whether because of its financial condition or actual or anticipated growth.

The FRB risk-based guidelines define a three-tier capital framework. Tier 1 capital includes common shareholders' equity and qualifying preferred stock, less goodwill and other adjustments. Tier 2 capital consists of preferred stock not qualifying as Tier 1 capital, mandatory convertible debt, limited amounts of subordinated debt, other qualifying term debt and the allowance for credit losses up to 1.25% of risk-weighted assets. Tier 3 capital includes subordinated debt that is unsecured, fully paid, has an original maturity of at least two years, is not redeemable before maturity without prior approval by the FRB and includes a lock-in clause precluding payment of either interest or principal if the payment would cause the issuing bank's risk-based capital ratio to fall or remain below the required minimum. The sum of Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital less investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries represents qualifying total capital. Risk-based capital ratios are calculated by dividing Tier 1 and total capital by risk-weighted assets. Assets and off-balance sheet exposures are assigned to one of four categories of risk-weights, based primarily on relative credit risk. The minimum Tier 1 capital ratio is 4% and the minimum total capital ratio is 8%. The Company's Tier 1 capital ratio as of December 31, 2007 was 10.76% and its total capital ratio was 11.59%.

The leverage ratio is determined by dividing Tier 1 capital by adjusted average total assets. Although the stated minimum ratio is 100 to 200 basis points above 3%, banking organizations are required to maintain a ratio of at least 5% to be classified as well capitalized. The Company's leverage ratio as of December 31, 2007 was 7.10%.

The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991 ("FDICIA"), among other things, identifies five capital categories for insured depository institutions (well capitalized, adequately capitalized, undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized and critically undercapitalized) and requires the federal bank regulatory agencies to implement systems for "prompt corrective action" for insured depository institutions that do not meet minimum capital requirements within such categories. FDICIA imposes progressively more restrictive constraints on operations, management and capital distributions, depending on the category in which an institution is classified. Failure to meet the capital guidelines could also subject a banking institution to capital raising requirements. An "undercapitalized" bank must develop a capital restoration plan and its parent holding company must guarantee that bank's compliance with the plan. The liability of the parent holding company under any such guarantee is limited to the lesser of 5% of the bank's assets at the time it became "undercapitalized" or the amount needed to comply with the plan. Furthermore, in the event of the bankruptcy of the parent holding company, such guarantee would take priority over the parent's general unsecured creditors. In addition, FDICIA requires the various regulatory agencies to prescribe certain non-capital standards for safety and soundness relating generally to operations and management, asset quality and executive compensation, and permits regulatory action against a financial institution that does not meet such standards.

The various regulatory agencies have adopted substantially similar regulations that define the five capital categories identified by FDICIA, using the total risk-based capital, Tier 1 risk-based capital and leverage capital ratios as the relevant capital measures. Such regulations establish various degrees of corrective action to be taken when an institution is considered undercapitalized. Under the regulations, a bank generally shall be deemed to be:

- "well capitalized" if it has a total risk based capital ratio of 10.0% or greater, has a Tier I risk based capital ratio of 6.0% or more, has a leverage ratio of 5.0% or greater and is not subject to any written agreement, order or capital directive or prompt corrective action directive;
- "adequately capitalized" if it has a total risk based capital ratio of 8.0% or greater, a Tier I risk based capital ratio of 4.0% or more, and a leverage ratio of 4.0% or greater (3.0% under certain circumstances) and does not meet the definition of a "well capitalized bank;"
- "undercapitalized" if it has a total risk based capital ratio that is less than 8.0%, a Tier I risk based capital ratio that is less than 4.0% or a leverage ratio that is less than 4.0% (3.0% under certain circumstances);
- "significantly undercapitalized" if it has a total risk based capital ratio that is less than 6.0%, a Tier I risk based capital ratio that is less than 3.0% or a leverage ratio that is less than 3.0%; and
- "critically undercapitalized" if it has a ratio of tangible equity to total assets that is equal to or less than 2.0%.

Regulators also must take into consideration (1) concentrations of credit risk; (2) interest rate risk (when the interest rate sensitivity of an institution's assets does not match the sensitivity of its liabilities or its off-balance-sheet position); and (3) risks from non-traditional activities, as well as an institution's ability to manage those risks, when determining the adequacy of an institution's capital. This evaluation will be made as a part of the institution's regular safety and soundness examination. In addition, the Company, and any bank with significant trading activity, must incorporate a measure for market risk into their regulatory capital calculations. At December 31, 2007, and at the time of this report, the Company's risk-based capital ratio and leverage ratio were well in excess of regulatory requirements, and its management expects these ratios to remain in excess of regulatory requirements. In addition, at December 31, 2007, and at the time of this report the Bank was well in excess of applicable FDIC requirements.

An institution generally must file a written capital restoration plan which meets specified requirements with an appropriate FDIC regional director within 45 days of the date that the institution receives notice or is deemed to have notice that it is undercapitalized, significantly undercapitalized or critically undercapitalized. An institution, which is required to submit a capital restoration plan, must concurrently submit a performance guaranty by each company that controls the institution. A critically undercapitalized institution generally is to be placed in conservatorship or receivership within 90 days unless the FDIC formally determines that forbearance from such action would better protect the deposit insurance fund.

Immediately upon becoming undercapitalized, an institution becomes subject to the provisions of Section 38 of the FDIA, including for example, (i) restricting payment of capital distributions and management fees, (ii) requiring that the FDIC monitor the condition of the institution and its efforts to restore its capital, (iii) requiring submission of a capital restoration plan, (iv) restricting the growth of the institution's assets and (v) requiring prior approval of certain expansion proposals.

In 2005, the federal banking agencies issued an advance notice of proposed rulemaking ("ANPR") concerning potential changes in the risk-based capital rules ("Basel 1-A") that are designed to apply to, and potentially reduce the risk capital requirements of bank holding companies, such as the Company, that are not among the 20 or so largest U.S. bank holding companies. In December 2006, the FDIC issued a revised Interagency Notice of Proposed Rulemaking concerning Basel 1-A (the "NPR"), which would allow banks and bank holding companies that are not among the 20 or so largest U.S. bank holding companies ("Core Banks") to either adopt Basel 1-A or remain subject to the existing risk-based capital rules. In July 2007 an interagency press release stated that the federal banking agencies have agreed to issue a proposed rule that would provide non-core banks with the option to adopt an approach consistent with the standardized approach of Basel II. This proposal would replace Basel 1-A. In November 2007 the federal banking agencies implemented Basel II for the Core Banks, permitting only the advance approach. The final rule implementing Basel II reiterated that non-core banks would have the option to take the standardized approach and that it is the agencies intention to have the standardized proposal finalized before the Core Banks begin the first transitional floor period under Basel II. Accordingly, the Company is not yet in a position to determine the effect of such rules on its risk capital requirements.

Information concerning the Company and its subsidiaries with respect to capital requirements is incorporated by reference from Part II, Item 7, section entitled "Capital Resources" and from Part II, Item 8, Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Note 12 "Shareholders' Equity," each in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007

Transactions with Affiliates: Under Sections 23A and 23B of the FRA and Regulation W thereunder, there are various legal restrictions on the extent to which a bank holding company and its non-bank subsidiaries may borrow, obtain credit from or otherwise engage in "covered transactions" with its FDIC-insured depository institution subsidiaries. Such borrowings and other covered transactions by an insured depository institution subsidiaries) with its non-depository institution affiliates are limited to the following amounts:

- in the case of one such affiliate, the aggregate amount of covered transactions of the insured depository institution and its subsidiaries cannot exceed 10% of the capital stock and surplus of the insured depository institution; and
- in the case of all affiliates, the aggregate amount of covered transactions of the insured depository institution and its subsidiaries cannot exceed 20% of the capital stock and surplus of the insured depository institution.

"Covered transactions" are defined by statute for these purposes to include a loan or extension of credit to an affiliate, a purchase of or investment in securities issued by an affiliate, a purchase of assets from an affiliate unless exempted by the

FRB, the acceptance of securities issued by an affiliate as collateral for a loan or extension of credit to any person or company, or the issuance of a guarantee, acceptance, or letter of credit on behalf of an affiliate. Covered transactions are also subject to certain collateral security requirements. Further, a bank holding company and its subsidiaries are prohibited from engaging in certain tying arrangements in connection with any extension of credit, lease or sale of property of any kind, or furnishing of any service.

Change in Bank Control Act: The Change in Bank Control Act prohibits a person or group of persons from acquiring "control" of a BHC, unless the FRB has been notified and has not objected to the transaction. Under a rebuttable presumption established by the FRB, the acquisition of 10% or more of a class of voting securities of a BHC with a class of securities registered under section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended (the "Act"), would, under the circumstances set forth in the presumption, constitute acquisition of control of the BHC. In addition, a company is required to obtain the approval of FRB under the BHC Act before acquiring 25% (5% in the case of an acquirer that is a BHC) or more of any class of outstanding voting securities of a BHC, or otherwise obtaining control or a "controlling influence" over that BHC.

Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching Efficiency Act of 1994: Riegle-Neal permits adequately or well capitalized and adequately or well managed bank holding companies, as determined by the FRB, to acquire banks in any state subject to certain concentration limits and other conditions. Riegle-Neal also generally authorizes the interstate merger of banks. In addition, among other things, Riegle-Neal permits banks to establish new branches on an interstate basis provided that the law of the host state specifically authorizes such action. However, as a bank holding company, we are required to obtain prior FRB approval before acquiring more than 5% of a class of voting securities, or substantially all of the assets, of a bank holding company, bank or savings association.

Declaration of Dividends: The FRB has authority to prohibit bank holding companies from paying dividends if such payment is deemed to be an unsafe or unsound practice. The FRB has indicated generally that it may be an unsafe or unsound practice for bank holding companies to pay dividends unless the bank holding company's net income over the preceding year is sufficient to fund the dividends and the expected rate of earnings retention is consistent with the organization's capital needs, asset quality and overall financial condition. The Company depends in part upon dividends received from its subsidiary banks to fund its activities, including the payment of dividends. As described below, the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") may also regulate the amount of dividends payable by the subsidiary banks. The inability of the banks to pay dividends may have an adverse effect on the Company.

Under current Maine corporation law, the directors of a corporation may make distributions (including declaration of a dividend) to its shareholders (subject to restriction by the articles of incorporation) unless, after giving effect to the distribution: (1) the corporation's total assets would be less than its total liabilities, with liquidation preferences of any senior preferred shares treated as liabilities (the "balance sheet test"); or (2) the corporation would not be able to pay its debts as they become due in the usual course of business (the "equity solvency test"). In order for a distribution to be lawful under Maine corporate law, it must satisfy both the balance sheet test and equity solvency test. These limitations generally apply to investor owned Maine financial institutions and financial institution holding companies.

Limitations on Bank Dividends: The FDIC has the authority to use its enforcement powers to prohibit a bank from paying dividends if, in its opinion, the payment of dividends would constitute an unsafe or unsound practice. Federal law also prohibits the payment of dividends by a bank that will result in the bank failing to meet its applicable capital requirements on a pro forma basis.

Activities and Investments of Insured State-Chartered Banks: FDIC insured, state-chartered banks, such as the Bank, are also subject to similar restrictions on their business and activities. Section 24 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Act ("FDIA"), generally limits the activities as principal and equity investments of FDIC insured, state-chartered banks to those activities that are permissible to national banks. In 1999, the FDIC substantially revised its regulations implementing Section 24 of the FDIA to ease the ability of state-chartered banks to engage in certain activities not permissible for national banks, and to expedite FDIC review of bank applications and notices to engage in such activities.

Safety and Soundness Standards: The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act ("FDICIA"), as amended, directs each federal banking agency to prescribe safety and soundness standards for depository institutions relating to internal controls, information systems, internal audit systems, loan documentation, credit underwriting, interest rate risk, asset growth, compensation, asset quality, earnings, and stock valuation. The Community Development and

Regulatory Improvement Act of 1994 amended FDICIA by allowing federal banking agencies to publish guidelines rather than regulations covering safety and soundness.

FDICIA also contains a variety of other provisions that may affect the Company's and the Bank's operations, including reporting requirements, regulatory guidelines for real estate lending, "truth in savings" provisions, and the requirement that a depository institution give 90 days prior written notice to customers and regulatory authorities before closing any branch.

Community Reinvestment: The Community Reinvestment Act ("CRA") requires lenders to identify the communities served by the institution's offices and other deposit taking facilities and to make loans and investments and provide services that meet the credit needs of these communities. Regulatory agencies examine each of the banks and rate such institutions' compliance with CRA as "Outstanding," "Satisfactory," "Needs to Improve" or "Substantial Noncompliance." Failure of an institution to receive at least a "Satisfactory" rating could inhibit such institution or its holding company from undertaking certain activities, including engaging in activities newly permitted as a financial holding company under the GLBA and acquisitions of other financial institutions. The FRB must take into account the record of performance of banks in meeting the credit needs of the entire community served, including low-and moderate-income neighborhoods. The Bank has achieved a rating of Satisfactory on their respective most recent examination. Maine also has enacted substantially similar community reinvestment requirements. The federal banking agencies adopted less burdensome CRA requirements, effective in 2006, for "intermediate – small banks," which are banks with \$250 million or more, but less than \$1 billion in total assets, (including the Bank) under which such banks are being or will be examined using only two tests, a Lending Test and a new Community Development Test, and will be relieved of certain data collection and reporting requirements.

Customer Information Security: The FDIC and other bank regulatory agencies have adopted final guidelines for establishing standards for safeguarding nonpublic personal information about customers. These guidelines implement provisions of the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 ("GLBA"), which establishes a comprehensive framework to permit affiliations among commercial banks, insurance companies, securities firms, and other financial service providers by revising and expanding the BHCA framework. Specifically, the Information Security Guidelines established by the GLBA require each financial institution, under the supervision and ongoing oversight of its Board of Directors or an appropriate committee thereof, to develop, implement and maintain a comprehensive written information security program designed to ensure the security and confidentiality of customer information, to protect against anticipated threats or hazards to the security or integrity of such information and to protect against unauthorized access to or use of such information that could result in substantial harm or inconvenience to any customer. The federal banking regulators have issued guidance for banks on response programs for unauthorized access to customer information. This guidance, among other things, requires notice to be sent to customers whose "sensitive information" has been compromised if unauthorized use of this information is "reasonably possible." A majority of states have enacted legislation concerning breaches of data security and Congress is considering federal legislation that would require consumer notice of data security breaches.

Privacy: The FDIC and other regulatory agencies have published final privacy rules pursuant to provisions of the GLBA ("Privacy Rules"). The Privacy Rules, which govern the treatment of nonpublic personal information about consumers by financial institutions, require a financial institution to provide notice to customers (and other consumers in some circumstances) about its privacy policies and practices, describe the conditions under which a financial institution may disclose nonpublic personal information to nonaffiliated third parties, and provide a method for consumers to prevent a financial institution from disclosing that information to most nonaffiliated third parties by "opting-out" of that disclosure, subject to certain exceptions.

USA Patriot Act: The USA Patriot Act of 2001 (the "Patriot Act"), designed to deny terrorists and others the ability to obtain anonymous access to the U.S. financial system, has significant implications for depository institutions, broker-dealers and other businesses involved in the transfer of money. The Patriot Act, together with the implementing regulations of various federal regulatory agencies, has caused financial institutions, including the Bank and Trust Services, to adopt and implement additional or amend existing policies and procedures with respect to, among other things, anti-money laundering compliance, suspicious activity and currency transaction reporting, customer identity verification and customer risk analysis. The statute and its underlying regulations also permit information sharing for counter-terrorist purposes between federal law enforcement agencies and financial institutions, as well as among financial institutions, subject to certain conditions. It also requires the Federal Reserve Board (and other federal banking agencies) to evaluate the effectiveness of an applicant in combating money-laundering activities when considering applications filed under

Section 3 of the BHC Act, or under the Bank Merger Act. In 2006, final regulations under the USA Patriot Act were issued requiring financial institutions, including the Bank, to take additional steps to monitor their correspondent banking and private banking relationships as well as their relationships with "shell banks." Management believes the Company is in compliance with all of the requirements prescribed by the Patriot Act and all applicable final implementing regulations.

Identity Theft Red Flags: The federal banking agencies (the "Agencies") jointly issued final rules and guidelines in November 2007, implementing section 114 of the Fair and Accurate Credit Transactions Act of 2003 ("FACT Act") and final rules implementing section 315 of the FACT Act. The rules implementing section 114 require each financial institution or creditor to develop and implement a written Identity Theft Prevention Program (the "Program") to detect, prevent, and mitigate identity theft in connection with the opening of certain accounts or certain existing accounts. In addition, the Agencies issued guidelines to assist financial institutions and creditors in the formulation and maintenance of a Program that satisfies the requirements of the rules. The rules implementing section 114 also require credit and debit card issuers to assess the validity of notifications of changes of address under certain circumstances. Additionally, the Agencies are issuing joint rules under section 315 that provide guidance regarding reasonable policies and procedures that a user of consumer reports must employ when a consumer reporting agency sends the user a notice of address discrepancy. The joint final rules and guidelines are effective January 1, 2008. The mandatory compliance date for this rule is November 1, 2008.

Fair Credit Reporting Affiliate Marketing Regulations: In November 2007, the federal banking agencies (the "Agencies") published final rules to implement the affiliate marketing provisions in section 214 of the FACT Act, which amends the Fair Credit Reporting Act. The final rules generally prohibit a person from using information received from an affiliate to make a solicitation for marketing purposes to a consumer, unless the consumer is given notice and a reasonable opportunity and a reasonable and simple method to opt out of the making of such solicitations. These rules are effective January 1, 2008. The mandatory compliance date for these rules is October 1, 2008.

Insurance of Accounts and FDIC Regulation: The Bank pays deposit insurance premiums to the FDIC based on an assessment rate established by the FDIC. In 2006, the FDIC enacted various rules to implement the provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act of 2005 (the "FDI Reform Act"). Pursuant to the FDI Reform Act, in 2006 the FDIC merged the Bank Insurance Fund with the Savings Association Insurance Fund to create a newly named Deposit Insurance Fund (the "DIF") that covers both banks and savings associations. The FDIC also revised, effective January 1, 2007, the risk-based premium system under which the FDIC classifies institutions based on the factors described below and generally assesses higher rates on those institutions that tend to pose greater risks to the DIF. For most banks and savings associations, including the Bank, FDIC rates will depend upon a combination of CAMELS component ratings and financial ratios. CAMELS ratings reflect the applicable bank regulatory agency's evaluation of the financial institution's capital, asset quality, management, earnings, liquidity and sensitivity to interest rate risk. For large banks and savings associations that have long-term debt issuer ratings, assessment rates will depend upon such ratings, and CAMELS component ratings. For institutions that are in the lowest risk category, assessment rates will vary initially from five (5) to seven (7) basis points per \$100 of insured deposits. The Federal Deposit Insurance Act ("FDIA") as amended by the FDI Reform Act requires the FDIC to set a ratio of deposit insurance reserves to estimated insured deposits, the designated reserve ratio (the "DRR") for a particular year within a range of 1.15% to 1.50%. For 2007, the FDIC has set the initial DRR at 1.25%. Under the FDI Reform Act and the FDIC's revised premium assessment program, every FDIC-insured institution will pay some level of deposit insurance assessments regardless of the level of the DRR.

In 2007, the Bank was classified in the lowest risk category with an insurance premium rate of \$.05 per \$100 of deposits. The Company cannot predict whether, as a result of an adverse change in economic conditions or other reasons, the FDIC will be required in the future to increase deposit insurance assessments above 2007 levels.

The FDI Reform Act required the FDIC to establish a one-time historical assessment credit that provides banks a credit that can be used to offset insurance assessments in 2007 and 2008. This one-time, historical assessment credit was established to benefit banks that had funded deposit insurance funds prior to December 31, 1996. This one-time, historical assessment credit is based upon the Bank's insured deposits as of December 31, 1996. The Bank's one-time, historical assessment credit was \$344,785 when the credit was established in 2006. During 2007, the Bank utilized a portion of this credit to entirely offset \$130,530 of Federal deposit insurance assessments. It is anticipated that the remaining credit of \$214,244 will be completely used in 2008.

Regulatory Enforcement Authority: The enforcement powers available to federal banking regulators include, among

other things, the ability to assess civil money penalties, to issue cease and desist or removal orders and to initiate injunctive actions against banking organizations and institution-affiliated parties, as defined. In general, these enforcement actions may be initiated for violations of law and regulations and unsafe or unsound practices. Other actions or inactions may provide the basis for enforcement action, including misleading or untimely reports filed with regulatory authorities. Under certain circumstances, federal and state law requires public disclosure and reports of certain criminal offenses and also final enforcement actions by the federal banking agencies.

Securities Regulation: The common stock of the Company is registered with the U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") under Section 12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Accordingly, the Company is subject to the information, proxy solicitation, insider trading restrictions and other requirements of the Act.

Other Proposals: Other legislative and regulatory proposals regarding changes in banking, and the regulation of banks and other financial institutions, are regularly considered by the executive branch of the federal government, Congress and various state governments, including Maine and state and federal regulatory authorities. It cannot be predicted what additional legislative and/or regulatory proposals, if any, will be considered in the future, whether any such proposals will be adopted or, if adopted, how any such proposals would affect the Company or the Bank.

Taxation: The Company is subject to those rules of federal income taxation generally applicable to corporations under the Internal Revenue Code. The Company is also subject to state taxation under the laws of the State of Maine.

Financial Information About Industry Segments

The information required under this item is included in the Company's financial statements, which appear in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, and is incorporated herein by reference.

Availability of Information – Company Website

The Company maintains a website on the Internet at www.BHBT.com. The Company makes available, free of charge, on its website its annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as soon as reasonably practicable after such reports are electronically filed with, or furnished to, the SEC. The Company's reports filed with, or furnished to, the SEC are also available at the SEC's website at www.sec.gov. Information contained on the Company's website does not constitute a part of this report.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

In its normal course of business, the Company is subject to many risks and uncertainties inherent with providing banking and financial services. Although the Company continually seeks ways to manage these risks, and has established programs and procedures to ensure controls are in place and operating effectively, the Company ultimately cannot predict the future. Actual results may differ materially from the Company's expectations due to certain risks and uncertainties. The following discussion sets forth the most significant risk factors that the Company believes could cause its actual future results to differ materially from expected results.

The risks and uncertainties discussed below are not all inclusive. Additional risks and uncertainties that the Company is unaware of, or that it currently deems immaterial, may also become important factors relating to the Company's future operating results and financial condition.

The Bank's allowance for loan losses may not be adequate to cover loan losses.

A significant source of risk for the Company arises from the possibility that losses will be sustained because borrowers, guarantors and related parties may fail to perform in accordance with the terms of their loan agreements. Most loans originated by the Bank are secured, but some loans are unsecured based upon management's evaluation of the creditworthiness of the borrowers. With respect to secured loans, the collateral securing the repayment of these loans principally includes a wide variety of real estate, and to a lesser extent personal property, either of which may be insufficient to cover the obligations owed under such loans.

Collateral values and the financial performance of borrowers may be adversely affected by changes in prevailing

economic, environmental and other conditions, including declines in the value of real estate, changes in interest rates and debt service levels, changes in oil and gas prices, changes in monetary and fiscal policies of the federal government, widespread disease, terrorist activity, environmental contamination and other external events, which are beyond the control of the Bank. In addition, collateral appraisals that are out of date or that do not meet industry recognized standards might create the impression that a loan is adequately collateralized when in fact it is not. Although the Bank may acquire any real estate or other assets that secure defaulted loans through foreclosures or other similar remedies, the amounts owed under the defaulted loans may exceed the value of the assets acquired.

The Bank has adopted underwriting and credit monitoring policies and procedures, including the establishment and ongoing review of the allowance for loan losses and review of borrower financial statements and collateral appraisals, that management believes are appropriate to mitigate the risk of loss by assessing the likelihood of borrower non-performance and the value of available collateral. The Bank also manages credit risk by diversifying its loan portfolio. An ongoing independent review, subsequent to management's review, of individual credits is performed by an independent loan review function, which reports to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. However, such policies and procedures have limitations, including judgment errors in management's risk analysis, and may not prevent unexpected losses that could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition and results of operations.

Interest rate volatility could significantly reduce the Company's profitability.

The Company's earnings largely depend on the relationship between the yield on its earning assets, primarily loans and investment securities, and the cost of funds, primarily deposits and borrowings. This relationship, commonly known as the net interest margin, is susceptible to significant fluctuation and is affected by economic and competitive factors that influence the yields and rates, and the volume and mix of the Bank's interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities.

Interest rate risk can be defined as an exposure to movement in interest rates that could have an adverse impact on the Bank's net interest income. Interest rate risk arises from the imbalance in the re-pricing, maturity and/or cash flow characteristics of assets and liabilities. The Company is subject to interest rate risk to the degree that its interest bearing liabilities re-price or mature more slowly or more rapidly or on a different basis than its interest earning assets. Significant fluctuations in interest rates could have a material adverse impact on the Company's business, financial condition, results of operations, or liquidity.

The Bank's interest rate risk measurement and management techniques incorporate the re-pricing and cash flow attributes of its balance sheet and off balance sheet instruments as they relate to current and potential changes in interest rates. The level of interest rate risk, measured in terms of the potential future effect on net interest income, is determined through the use of modeling and other techniques under multiple interest rate scenarios. Management's objectives are to measure, monitor and develop strategies in response to the interest rate risk profile inherent in the Bank's balance sheet, in order to preserve the sensitivity of net interest income to actual or potential changes in interest rates.

The Company is exposed to a variety of operational risks that could result in significant financial losses.

The Company is exposed to many types of operational risk, including reputation risk, legal and compliance risk, the risk of fraud or theft by employees or outsiders, unauthorized transactions by employees or operational errors, including clerical or record-keeping errors or those resulting from faulty or disabled computer or telecommunications systems.

Negative public opinion can result from the Company's actual or alleged conduct in any number of activities, including lending practices, corporate governance and acquisitions, and from actions taken by government regulators and community organizations in response to those activities. Negative public opinion can adversely affect the Company's ability to attract and keep customers and can expose it to litigation and regulatory action.

Given the volume of transactions at the Company, certain errors may be repeated or compounded before they are discovered and successfully rectified. The Company's necessary dependence upon automated systems to record and process its transaction volumes may further increase the risk that technical system flaws or employee tampering or manipulation of those systems will result in losses that are difficult to detect. The Company may also be subject to disruptions of its operating systems arising from events that are wholly or partially beyond its control (for example, computer viruses or electrical telecommunication outages), which may give rise to disruption of service to customers and to financial loss or liability. The Company is further exposed to the risk that its external vendors may be unable to fulfill

their contractual obligations (or will be subject to the same risk of fraud or operational errors by their respective employees as is the Company) and to the risk that the Company's (or its vendors') business continuity and data security systems prove to be inadequate.

The Company regularly assesses the level of operational risk throughout the organization and has established systems of internal controls that provide for timely and accurate information. Testing of the operating effectiveness of these control systems is performed regularly. While not providing absolute assurance, these systems of internal controls have been designed to manage operational risks at appropriate, cost-effective levels. Procedures exist that are designed to ensure policies relating to conduct, ethics, and business practices are followed. From time to time losses from operational risk may occur, including the effects of operational errors. Such losses are recorded as non-interest expense.

While the Company continually monitors and improves its system of internal controls, data processing systems, and corporate-wide risk management processes and procedures, there can be no assurances that future losses arising from operational risk will not occur and have a material impact on the Company's business, financial condition, results of operations, or liquidity.

The Bank's loans are concentrated in certain areas of Maine and adverse economic conditions in those markets could adversely affect the Company's operations.

The Company's success is dependent to a significant extent upon general economic conditions in the United States and, in particular, the local economies of downeast and midcoast Maine, the primary markets served by the Bank. The Bank is particularly exposed to real estate and economic factors in the downeast and midcoast areas of Maine, as virtually the entire loan portfolio is concentrated among borrowers in these markets. Furthermore, because a substantial portion of the Bank's loan portfolio is secured by real estate in these areas, the value of the associated collateral is also subject to regional real estate market conditions.

The second half of 2007 was highlighted by significant disruption and volatility in the financial and capital marketplaces. This turbulence has been attributable to a variety of factors, including the fallout associated with the subprime mortgage market. One aspect of this fallout has been significant deterioration in the activity of the secondary residential mortgage market. These disruptions have been exacerbated by the continued decline of the real estate housing market along with significant mortgage loan related losses incurred by many lending institutions. The turmoil in the mortgage market has impacted the global markets as well as the domestic markets and led to a significant credit and liquidity crisis during the second half of 2007. In addition, the significant decline in economic growth, both nationally and globally, during the fourth quarter of 2007 has led to a national economy bordering on recession. The Bank is not immune to negative consequences arising from overall economic weakness and, in particular, a sharp downturn in the real estate market. While the Bank's loan portfolio has not shown significant signs of credit quality deterioration, no assurance can be given that these conditions will continue. An economic downturn in the markets served by the Bank, or the nation as a whole, could negatively impact household and corporate incomes. This impact could lead to decreased loan demand and increase the number of borrowers who fail to pay the Bank interest or principal on their loans, and accordingly, could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition, results of operations, or liquidity.

The Company may not be able to meet its cash flow needs on a timely basis at a reasonable cost, and its cost of funds for banking operations may significantly increase as a result of general economic conditions, interest rates and competitive pressures.

Liquidity is the ability to meet cash flow needs on a timely basis and at a reasonable cost. The liquidity of the Bank is used to make loans and to repay deposit and borrowing liabilities as they become due, or are demanded by customers and creditors. Many factors affect the Bank's ability to meet liquidity needs, including variations in the markets served by its network of offices, its mix of assets and liabilities, reputation and standing in the marketplace, and general economic conditions.

The Bank's primary source of funding is retail deposits, gathered throughout its network of twelve banking offices. Wholesale funding sources principally consist of borrowing lines from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston of which it is a member, and brokered certificates of deposit obtained from the national market. The Bank's securities and loan portfolios provide a source of contingent liquidity that could be accessed in a reasonable time period through sales. The Bank could also borrow through the Federal Reserve's discount window.

Significant changes in general economic conditions, market interest rates, competitive pressures or otherwise, could cause the Bank's deposits to decrease relative to overall banking operations, and it would have to rely more heavily on brokered funds and borrowings in the future, which are typically more expensive than deposits.

The Bank actively manages its liquidity position through target ratios established under its Asset Liability Management Policy. Continual monitoring of these ratios, both historical and through forecasts under multiple rate scenarios, allows the Bank to employ strategies necessary to maintain adequate liquidity.

Changes in economic conditions, including consumer savings habits and availability or access to the brokered deposit market could potentially have a significant impact on the Company's liquidity position, which in turn could materially impact its financial condition, results of operations and cash flows. For further information about the Company's liquidity position, refer to Part II, Item 7, "Liquidity Risk."

The Company's information technology systems may be vulnerable to attack or other technological failures, exposing the Company to significant loss.

The Company depends upon data processing software, communication and information exchange on a variety of computing platforms and networks including the Internet. Despite instituted safeguards, the Company cannot be certain that all of its systems are entirely free from vulnerability to electronic attack or other technological difficulties or failures. The Company also relies on the services of a variety of third party vendors to meet its data processing and communication needs. If information security is breached or other technology difficulties or failures occur, information may be misappropriated, services and operations may be interrupted and the Company could be exposed to claims from customers, suffer loss of business and suffer loss of reputation in its marketplace. Any of these results could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

Strong competition within the Company's markets may significantly impact its profitability.

The Company competes with an ever-increasing array of financial service providers. As a bank holding company and state-chartered financial institution, respectively, the Company and the Bank are subject to extensive regulation and supervision, including, in many cases, regulations that limit the type and scope of their activities. The non-bank financial service providers that compete with the Company and the Bank may not be subject to such extensive regulation, supervision, and tax burden. Competition from nationwide banks, as well as local institutions, continues to mount in the Company's markets.

The financial services industry is undergoing rapid changes in technology. In addition to improving customer services, effective use of technology increases efficiency and enables financial institutions to reduce costs. Furthermore, technological advances are likely to intensify competition by enabling more companies to provide financial resources. Accordingly, the Company's future success will depend in part on its ability to address customer needs by using technology. There is no assurance that the Company will be able to develop new technology driven products and services, or be successful in marketing these products to its customers. Many of the Company's competitors have far greater resources to invest in technology.

Regional, national and international competitors have far greater assets and capitalization than the Company and have greater access to capital markets and can offer a broader array of financial services than the Company.

No assurance can be given that the Company will continue to be able to compete effectively with other financial institutions in the future. Furthermore, developments increasing the nature or level of competition could have a material adverse affect on the Company's business, financial condition, results of operations, or liquidity. For further information on competition, refer to Part I, Item 1, "Competition" and "Supervision and Regulation."

The business of the Company and the Bank is highly regulated and impacted by monetary policy, limiting the manner in which the Company and the Bank may conduct its business and obtain financing.

The Company and the Bank are subject to extensive regulation and supervision under federal and state laws and regulations. The restrictions imposed by such laws and regulations limit the manner in which the Company and the Bank conducts its business, undertakes new investments and activities, and obtains financing. These laws and regulations are

designed primarily for the protection of the deposit insurance funds and consumers and not to benefit the Company's shareholders. These laws and regulations may sometimes impose significant limitations on the Company's operations. The more significant federal and state banking regulations that affect the Company and the Bank are described in this report at Part I, Item 1, "Supervision and Regulation." These regulations, along with the existing tax, accounting, securities, insurance, and monetary laws, regulations, rules, standards, policies and interpretations control the methods by which financial institutions conduct business, implement strategic initiatives and tax compliance, and govern financial reporting and disclosures. These laws, regulations, rules, standards, policies and interpretations are constantly evolving and may change significantly over time.

The nature, extent, and timing of the adoption of significant new laws and regulations, or changes in or repeal of existing laws and regulations, or specific actions of regulators, could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity. Furthermore, federal monetary policy, particularly as implemented through the Federal Reserve System, significantly affects credit risk and interest rate risk conditions for the Company, and any unfavorable change in these conditions could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

Non-compliance with the Bank Secrecy Act and USA Patriot Act could result in significant fines or sanctions.

The USA Patriot and Bank Secrecy Acts require financial institutions to develop programs to prevent them from being used for money laundering and terrorist activities. If such activities are detected, financial institutions are obligated to file suspicious activity reports with the U.S. Treasury Department's Office of Crimes Enforcement Network. These rules also require financial institutions to establish procedures for identifying and verifying the identity of customers seeking to open new financial accounts or conduct transactions.

Non-compliance with the Bank Secrecy Act, the USA Patriot Act and related laws and regulations could result in significant fines or sanctions. These particular laws and regulations have significant implications for all financial institutions, establish new crimes and penalties, and require the federal banking agencies, in reviewing merger and other acquisition transactions, to consider the effectiveness of the parties to such transactions in combating money-laundering and terrorist activities. Even innocent non-compliance and inconsequential failure to follow the regulations may result in significant fines or other penalties, which could have a material adverse impact on the Company's business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

The Bank could be held responsible for environmental liabilities relating to properties acquired through foreclosure, resulting in significant financial loss.

In the event the Bank forecloses on a defaulted commercial or residential mortgage loan to recover its investment, it may be subject to environmental liabilities in connection with the underlying real property, which could significantly exceed the value of the real property. Although the Bank exercises due diligence to discover potential environmental liabilities prior to acquiring any property through foreclosure, hazardous substances or wastes, contaminants, pollutants, or their sources may be discovered on properties during its ownership or after a sale to a third party. There can be no assurance that the Bank would not incur full recourse liability for the entire cost of any removal and cleanup on an acquired property, that the cost of removal and cleanup would not exceed the value of the property, or that it could recover any of the costs from any third party. Losses arising from environmental liabilities could have a material adverse impact on the Company's business, financial condition, results of operations, or liquidity.

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires the use of estimates that could significantly vary from actual results.

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U. S. generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make significant estimates that affect the financial statements. The most critical estimate is the allowance for loan losses. Due to the inherent nature of estimates, the Company cannot provide absolute assurance that it will not significantly increase the allowance for loan losses and/or sustain credit losses that are significantly higher than the provided allowance, which could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition, results of operations, or liquidity. For further information on the use of estimates, refer to this report at Part II, Item 7, "Application of Critical Accounting Policies."

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The thirteen (13) parcels of real estate owned and utilized by the Company for its operations are described below:

- 1. The principal office of the Bank is located at 82 Main Street, Bar Harbor, Maine, and includes a building, which houses its banking facilities and corporate offices. The building was renovated in 1998.
- 2. A retail branch banking office is located at 111 Main Street, Northeast Harbor, Maine. This property consists of a building constructed in 1974 that underwent interior renovations in 1998 to better meet the Bank's needs at that location.
- 3. A retail branch banking office is located at 314 Main Street, Southwest Harbor, Maine. This property consists of a building constructed in 1975. The branch office was added to, and renovated in 1989, to better meet the Bank's needs at that location.
- 4. A retail branch banking office is located at 25 Church Street, Deer Isle, Maine. This property consists of a building constructed in 1974 that was added to and renovated in 1994 to better meet the Bank's needs at that location.
- 5. A retail branch banking office is located at 21 Main Street, Blue Hill, Maine. This property consists of a building constructed in 1960 that underwent renovations in 1989 to better meet the Bank's needs at that location. A parcel of land adjacent to the Blue Hill branch was purchased in 1981, but has not been developed. A second improved parcel of land contiguous to this branch was purchased in 2005.
- 6. A retail branch banking office is located at 2 Bridge Street, Milbridge, Maine. This property consists of a building constructed in 1974, to which a vestibule was added in 1994 to house an ATM that helps to better meet the needs at that location.
- 7. A retail branch banking office is located at 68 Washington Street, Lubec, Maine. This property consists of a building constructed in 1990 and is considered adequate for the Bank's needs at that location.
- 8. A retail branch banking office is located 137 High Street, Ellsworth, Maine. This property consists of a building constructed in 1982.
- 9. A retail branch banking office is located at 385 Main Street, Winter Harbor, Maine. This property consists of a building constructed in 1995 and is considered adequate for the Bank's needs at that location.
- 10. A retail branch banking office is located at 20 Main Street, Machias, Maine. This property consists of a building that was purchased from Key Bank of Maine in May 1990, and was renovated in 1995 to better meet the Bank's needs at that location.
- 11. A retail branch banking office is located at 245 Camden Street (Route 1), Rockland, Maine. The property consists of a building that was purchased from Androscoggin Savings Bank in February 2004. The branch facility was built in 1977 and is considered adequate for the Bank's needs at that location.
- 12. An Operations Center is located in Ellsworth, Maine, that houses the Company's operations and data processing centers. The building was constructed in 1996 and is currently adequate for the Company's needs.
- 13. The Bank and its wholly owned subsidiary, Trust Services, own and occupy a 22,000-square-foot office building at 135 High Street, Ellsworth, Maine. The facility was renovated in 2001.

Additional real estate owned by the Company includes two additional parcels (one improved) contiguous to the Bank's 135 High Street, Ellsworth location.

The Bank's Somesville branch banking office located at 1055 Main Street, Somesville, Maine, is a leased property. The Bank and Trust Services also lease office space at One Cumberland Place in Bangor, Maine.

The Company believes that its offices are sufficient for its present operations. Additional information relating to the Company's properties is provided in Item 8, Note 6 of the Consolidated Financial Statements contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company and its subsidiaries are parties to certain ordinary routine litigation incidental to the normal conduct of their respective businesses, which in the opinion of management based upon currently available information will have no material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There were no matters submitted to a vote of the Company's security holders in the fourth quarter of 2007.

PART II

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON STOCK, RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The common stock of the Company is traded on the American Stock Exchange ("AMEX") under the trading symbol BHB. The following table sets forth the market prices per share of BHB Common Stock as reported by AMEX.

	1 st Q	uarter	2 nd Q	uarter	3 rd Q	uarter	4 th Q	uarter
	High	Low	High	Low	High	Low	High	Low
2007	\$33.25	\$30.50	\$32.70	\$29.55	\$31.94	\$28.00	\$32.77	\$30.00
2006	\$31.59	\$25.90	\$31.70	\$28.22	\$30.24	\$28.00	\$32.25	\$28.08

As of March 3, 2008, there were 1,011 registered holders of record of Bar Harbor Bankshares Common Stock.

The following graph illustrates the estimated yearly percentage change in the Company's cumulative total stockholder return on its Common Stock for each of the last five years. Total stockholder return is computed by taking the difference between the ending price of the Common Stock at the end of the previous year and the current year, plus any dividends paid divided by the ending price of the Common Stock at the end of the previous year. For purposes of comparison, the graph also illustrates comparable stockholder return of AMEX listed banks as a group as measured by the AMEX Market Index and the peer group index as defined by AMEX. The graph assumes a \$100 investment on December 31, 2001 in the common stock of each of the Company, the AMEX peer group banks and the AMEX Market Index as a group and measures the amount by which the market value of each, assuming reinvestment of dividends, has increased as of December 31 of each calendar year since the base measurement point of December 31, 2002.

(GRAPH)

Market values are based on information obtained from the American Stock Exchange.

	12/02	12/03	12/04	12/05	12/06	12/07
Bar Harbor Bankshares	100.00	144.96	160.38	150.17	186.92	190.64
AMEX Composite	100.00	143.18	175.20	215.26	257.04	299.37
AMEX Banks & Financial Services	100.00	124.57	146.21	131.28	143.54	133.85

Dividends paid by the Company in 2007 and 2006 are summarized below:

	1 st Quarter	2 nd Quarter	3 rd Quarter	4 th Quarter	Total
2007	\$0.235	\$0.235	\$0.240	\$0.245	\$0.955
2006	\$0.220	\$0.225	\$0.230	\$0.230	\$0.905

During 2007, the Company declared and distributed cash dividends in the aggregate amount of \$2,899, compared with \$2,761 in 2006. The Company's 2007 dividend payout ratio amounted to 40.5%, compared with 40.1% in 2006. The total dividends paid in 2007 amounted to \$0.955 per common share of stock, compared with \$0.905 in 2006, representing an increase of \$0.05, or 5.5%.

In the first quarter of 2008, the Company increased its quarterly cash dividend by \$0.005 to \$0.25 per common share, representing an increase of \$0.015 or 6.4% compared with the dividend paid for the same quarter in 2007. The dividend will be paid March 15, 2008 to shareholders of record as of the close of business on February 15, 2008.

The Company has a history of paying quarterly dividends on its common stock. However, the Company's ability to pay such dividends depends on a number of factors, including the Company's financial condition, earnings, its need for funds and restrictions on the Company's ability to pay dividends under federal laws and regulations. Therefore, there can be no assurance that dividends on the Company's common stock will be paid in the future.

Stock Repurchase Plan

In February 2004, the Company's Board of Directors approved a program to repurchase up to 10% of the Company's outstanding shares of common stock, or approximately 310,000 shares. Purchases began March 4, 2004 and continued through December 2007. In December 2007, the Company announced continuation of this plan through December 31, 2008. Depending on market conditions and other factors, these purchases may be commenced or suspended at any time, or from time-to-time, without prior notice and may be made in the open market or through privately negotiated transactions.

The following table sets forth information with respect to any purchase made by or on behalf of the Company or any "affiliated purchaser," as defined in Sec. 240.10b-18(a)(3) under the Exchange Act, of shares of the Company's common stock during the periods indicated:

	(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)
Period	Total Number of Shares Purchased	Average Price Paid per Share	Total Number of Shares Purchased as Part of Publicly Announced Plans or Programs	Maximum Number of Shares that May Yet Be Purchased Under the Plans or Programs
October 1 - 31, 2007	4,097	\$31.98	4,097	124,954
November 1 - 30, 2007	14,833	\$31.39	14,833	110,121
December 1 - 31, 2007	11,722	\$31.46	11,722	98,399

Incentive Stock Option Plan

On October 3, 2000, the shareholders of the Company approved the Bar Harbor Bankshares and Subsidiaries Incentive Stock Option Plan of 2000, which is described more fully in Part II, Item 8, Note 13 of the Consolidated Financial Statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The following table provides information as of December 31, 2007 with respect to the shares of Common Stock that may be issued under the Company's Incentive Stock Option Plan.

	be issued upon exercise of outstanding options, warrants, and rights, net of forfeits and exercised shares exercise price of outstanding options, warrants, and rights		remaining available for issuance under equity compensation (excluding securities referenced in column (a)
	(a)	(b)	(c)
Equity compensation plans approved by security holders	275,353	\$21.51	46,773
Equity compensation plans not approved by security holders		N/A	
Total	275,353	\$21.51	46,773

Transfer Agent Services

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company provides transfer agent services for the Company. Inquiries may be directed to: American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, 6201 15th Avenue, 3rd Floor, Brooklyn, NY, 11219, telephone: 1-800-937-5449, Internet address: www.amstock.com.

ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The supplementary financial data presented in the following tables contain information highlighting certain significant trends in the Company's financial condition and results of operations over an extended period of time.

The following information should be analyzed in conjunction with Item 7 - Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations, and with the audited consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Unless otherwise noted, all dollars are expressed in thousands except share data.

FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL DATA At or For the Years Ended December 31, (in thousands, except share data):

	2007	2006	2005	2004	2003
Balance Sheet Data					
Total assets	\$889,472	\$824,877	\$747,945	\$666,811	\$583,746
Total securities	264,617	213,252	183,300	176,337	158,387
Total loans	579,711	555,099	514,866	448,478	383,408
Allowance for loan losses	(4,743)	(4,525)	(4,647)	(4,829)	(5,278)
Total deposits	539,116	496,319	445,731	398,272	339,080
Total borrowings	278,853	260,712	239,696	206,923	186,431
Total shareholders' equity	65,974	61,051	56,104	56,042	53,115
Average assets	841,206	788,557	689,644	646,205	560,837
Average shareholders' equity	62,788	57,579	56,132	54,200	53,924
Results Of Operations					
Interest and dividend income	\$ 51,809	\$ 46,145	\$ 37,195	\$ 31,922	\$ 30,493

Interest expense	28,906	24,449	15,336	11,545	11,075
Net interest income	22,903	21,696	21,859	20,377	19,418
Provision for loan losses	456	131		180	540
Net interest income after provision for loan losses	22,447	21,565	21,859	20,197	18,878
Non-interest income	5,929	6,876	6,415	6,572	7,074
Non-interest expense	18,201	18,677	19,268	18,914	18,853
Income before income taxes	10,175	9,764	9,006	7,855	7,099
Income taxes	3,020	2,885	2,582	2,123	1,892
Net income	\$ 7,155	\$ 6,879	\$ 6,424	\$ 5,732	\$ 5,207
Earnings Per Share:					
Basic	\$ 2.36	\$ 2.26	\$ 2.09	\$ 1.85	\$ 1.67
Diluted	\$ 2.30	\$ 2.20	\$ 2.03	\$ 1.79	\$ 1.63
Return on total average assets	0.85%	0.87%	0.93%	0.89% 0.	93%
Return on total average equity	11.40%	11.95%	11.44%	10.58% 9.	66%
Average equity to average assets	7.46%	7.30%	8.14%	8.39% 9.	61%
Tangible book value per share	\$ 20.88	\$ 18.93	\$ 17.22	\$ 17.06	\$ 17.02
Dividends per share	\$ 0.955	\$ 0.905	\$ 0.840	\$ 0.800	\$ 0.760
Dividend payout ratio	40.5%	40.1%	40.2%	43.3% 4	5.6%

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Management's discussion and analysis, which follows, focuses on the factors affecting the Company's consolidated results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, and financial condition at December 31, 2007, and 2006, and where appropriate, factors that may affect future financial performance. The following discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations of the Company and its subsidiaries should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto, and selected financial and statistical information appearing elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Amounts in the prior period financial statements are reclassified whenever necessary to conform with current period presentation.

Unless otherwise noted, all dollars are expressed in thousands except share data.

Use of Non-GAAP Financial Measures: Certain information discussed below is presented on a fully taxable equivalent basis. Specifically, included in 2007, 2006 and 2005 interest income was \$1,495, \$1,852, and \$1,620, respectively, of tax-exempt interest income from certain investment securities and loans. An amount equal to the tax benefit derived from this tax exempt income has been added back to the interest income totals discussed in certain sections of this Management's Discussion and Analysis, representing tax equivalent adjustments of \$655, \$826 and \$756 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, which increased net interest income accordingly. The analysis of net interest income tables included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K provide a reconciliation of tax-equivalent financial information to the

Company's consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Management believes the disclosure of tax-equivalent net interest income information improves the clarity of financial analysis, and is particularly useful to investors in understanding and evaluating the changes and trends in the Company's results of operations. Other financial institutions commonly present net interest income on a tax-equivalent basis. This adjustment is considered helpful in the comparison of one financial institution's net interest income to that of another institution, as each will have a different proportion of tax-exempt interest from their earning asset portfolios. Moreover, net interest income is a component of a second financial measure commonly used by financial institutions, net interest margin, which is the ratio of net interest income to average earning assets. For purposes of this measure as well, other financial institutions generally use tax-equivalent net interest income to provide a better basis of comparison from institution to institution. The Company follows these practices.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

General Information

Bar Harbor Bankshares is a Maine corporation and a registered bank holding company under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended. At December 31, 2007, the Company had consolidated assets of \$889 million and was one of the larger independent community banking institutions in the state of Maine.

The Company's principal asset is all of the capital stock of Bar Harbor Bank & Trust (the "Bank"), a community bank incorporated in the late 19th century. With twelve (12) branch office locations, the Company is a diversified financial services provider, offering a full range of banking services and products to individuals, businesses, governments, and not-for-profit organizations throughout downeast and midcoast Maine.

The Company attracts deposits from the general public in the markets it serves and uses such deposits and other sources of funds to originate commercial business loans, commercial real estate loans, residential mortgage and home equity loans, and a variety of consumer loans. The Company also invests in mortgage-backed securities, obligations of government-sponsored enterprises, obligations of state and political subdivisions, as well as other debt securities. In addition to community banking, the Company provides a comprehensive array of trust and investment management services through its second tier subsidiary, Bar Harbor Trust Services ("Trust Services") a Maine chartered non-depository trust company.

Major Sources of Revenue

The principal source of the Company's revenue is net interest income, representing the difference or spread between interest income from its earning assets and the interest expense paid on deposits and borrowed funds. In addition to net interest income, non-interest income is a significant source of revenue for the Company and an important factor in its results of operations. The Company's non-interest income is derived from financial services including trust, investment management and third-party brokerage services, as well as service charges on deposit accounts, merchant credit card transaction processing fees, realized gains or losses on the sale of securities, and a variety of other miscellaneous product and service fees.

Business Strategy

The Company, as a diversified financial services provider, pursues a strategy of achieving long-term sustainable growth, profitability, and shareholder value, without sacrificing its soundness. The Company works toward achieving this goal by focusing on increasing its loan and deposit market share in the coastal communities of Maine, either organically or by way of strategic acquisitions. The Company believes one of its more unique strengths is an understanding of the financial needs of coastal communities and the businesses vital to Maine's coastal economy, namely: tourism, hospitality, retail establishments and restaurants, seasonal lodging and campgrounds, fishing, lobstering, boat building, and marine services.

The Company's key strategic focus is vigorous financial stewardship, deploying investor capital safely yet efficiently for the highest possible returns. The Company strives to provide unmatched service to its customers, while maintaining strong asset quality and a focus toward improving operating efficiencies. In managing its earning asset portfolios, the Company seeks to utilize funding and capital resources within well-defined credit, investment, interest-rate and liquidity guidelines.

In managing its balance sheet the Company seeks to preserve the sensitivity of net interest income to changes in interest rates, and to enhance profitability through strategies that promise sufficient reward for understood and controlled risk. The Company is deliberate in its efforts to maintain adequate liquidity under prevailing and expected conditions, and strives to maintain a balanced and appropriate mix of loans, securities, core deposits, brokered deposits and borrowed funds.

Material Risks and Challenges

In its normal course of business, the Company faces many risks inherent with providing banking and financial services. Among the more significant risks managed by the Company are losses arising from loans not being repaid, commonly referred to as "credit risk," and losses of income arising from movements in interest rates, commonly referred to as "interest rate and market risk." The Company is also exposed to national and local economic conditions, downturns in the economy, or adverse changes in real estate markets, which could negatively impact its business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity.

Management has numerous policies and control processes in place that provide for the monitoring and mitigation of risks based upon and driven by a variety of assumptions and actions which, if changed or altered, could impact the Company's business, financial condition, results of operations or liquidity. The foregoing matters are more fully discussed in Part I, Item 1A, "Risk Factors," and throughout this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Summary Financial Condition

The Company's total assets increased \$65 million or 7.8% in 2007, ending the year at \$889 million.

- *Loans:* Total loans ended the year at \$580 million, representing an increase of \$25 million, or 4.4%, compared with December 31, 2006. Business lending activity continued at a relatively strong pace during 2007, accounting for all of the year-over-year growth in the loan portfolio. At December 31, 2007, consumer loans and commercial loans comprised 53% and 46% of the loan portfolio, compared with 56% and 43% at December 31, 2006, respectively.
- *Credit Quality:* The Bank's non-performing loans increased, but continued at relatively low levels during 2007. At year-end, total non-performing loans amounted to \$2.1 million, or 0.36% of total loans, compared with \$628 thousand or 0.11% at December 31, 2006. The Bank's loan loss experience continued at historically low levels during 2007, with net charge-offs amounting to \$238 thousand, or net charge-offs to average loans outstanding of 0.04%, compared with \$253 thousand, or net charge-offs to average loans outstanding of 0.05% in 2006. The provision for loan losses totaled \$456 thousand in 2007, compared with \$131 thousand in 2006, principally reflecting the growth of the Bank's loan portfolio.
- Securities: Total securities ended the year at \$265 million, representing an increase of \$51 million or 24.1% compared with December 31, 2006. During 2007, market yields showed meaningful improvement, the benchmark 10-year U.S. Treasury note climbing to a five-year high, presenting opportunities for increasing the Bank's earning assets and generating higher levels of net interest income.
- *Deposits:* Total deposits ended the year at \$539 million, representing an increase of \$43 million or 8.6% compared with December 31, 2006. Deposit growth included \$21 million in certificates of deposit obtained in the national market, as the Bank's 2007 earning asset growth outpaced retail deposit growth, thus necessitating the use of an additional funding source. Total retail deposits ended the year at \$435 million, representing an increase of \$21 million, or 5.2%, compared with December 31, 2006.
- *Borrowings:* Borrowed funds principally consist of advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston. During 2007 the Bank continued to utilize borrowed funds in leveraging its strong capital position and supporting its earning asset portfolios. Total borrowings ended the year at \$279 million, representing an increase of \$18 million or 7.0% compared with December 31, 2006.

- Shareholders' Equity: Consistent with its long-term strategy of operating a sound and profitable organization, the Company continued to exceed regulatory requirements for "well-capitalized" institutions. At December 31, 2007, the Company's Tier I Leverage, Tier I Risk-based, and Total Risk-based Capital ratios amounted to 7.10%, 10.76% and 11.59%, respectively. Total shareholders' equity ended the year at \$66 million, representing an increase of \$5 million, or 8.1%, compared with December 31, 2006.
- *Tangible Book Value:* At December 31, 2007, the Company's tangible book value per share of common stock outstanding amounted to \$20.88, compared with \$18.93 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of 10.3%.

Summary Results of Operations

Net income for the year ended December 31, 2007 amounted to \$7.2 million, or fully diluted earnings per share of \$2.30, compared with \$6.9 million or fully diluted earnings per share of \$2.20 for the year ended December 31, 2006, representing increases of 4.0% and 4.5%, respectively.

The Company's return on average equity ("ROE") amounted to 11.40% in 2007, compared with 11.95% in 2006.

The Company's return on average assets ("ROA") amounted to 0.85% in 2007, compared with 0.87% in 2006.

Net Interest Income: Net interest income continued to be the principal component of the Company's income stream in 2007. For the year ended December 31, 2007, net interest income amounted to \$22.9 million, representing an increase of \$1.2 million or 5.6%, compared with 2006. The increase in net interest income was principally attributed to average earning asset growth of \$52.9 million or 7.0%, as the net interest margin declined four basis points.

• *Non-interest Income:* For the year ended December 31, 2007, total non-interest income amounted to \$5.9 million, representing a decline of \$947 thousand or 13.8% compared with 2006. The decline in non-interest income was principally attributed to a \$1.4 million decline in net securities gains. During 2007, net securities losses of \$671 thousand were recorded, principally resulting from the Company's restructuring of a portion of its securities portfolio, compared with net securities gains of \$755 thousand recorded during 2006. Excluding securities gains and losses, non-interest income was up \$479 thousand, or 7.8%, compared with 2006.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, credit and debit card fees, trust and financial services fees and service charges on deposits were up 15.9%, 11.4% and 4.2%, respectively, compared with 2006.

• *Non-interest Expense:* For the year ended December 31, 2007, total non-interest expense amounted to \$18.2 million, representing a decline of \$476 thousand or 2.6% compared with 2006. The decline in non-interest expense was principally attributed to the settlement of the Company's limited post retirement benefit program, the financial impact of which reduced 2007 non-interest expense by \$832 thousand.

Salaries and employee benefits amounted to \$9.4 million in 2007, representing an increase of \$76 thousand, or 0.8%, compared with 2006. The relatively small increase in salaries and employee benefits expense reflects modifications to employee benefit programs and changes in overall staffing levels and mix.

• *Income Tax Expense:* For the year ended December 31, 2007, total income taxes amounted to \$3.0 million, representing an increase of \$135 thousand, or 4.7%, compared with 2006. The Company's effective tax rate amounted to 29.7% in 2007, compared with 29.5% in 2006.

Other 2007 Financial Highlights

• *Trust and Investment Management Services:* Assets under management at Trust Services ended the year at \$278 million, representing an increase of \$26 million, or 10.4%, compared with December 31, 2006.

- Cash Dividends: The Company paid cash dividends of 95.5 cents per share of common stock in 2007, representing an increase of 5.0 cents, or 5.5%, compared with 2006. In the first quarter of 2008 the Company increased its quarterly cash dividend to 25.0 cents per share, representing an increase of 1.5 cents per share, or 6.4%, compared with the first quarter of 2007. In 2007, the dividend payout ratio amounted to 40.5%, compared with 40.1% in 2006.
- *Stock Repurchase Plan:* In December 2007 the Company announced the continuation of its stock repurchase plan through December 31, 2008. As of December 31, 2007, the Company had repurchased 211,601 shares of stock under the plan, or 68.3% of the total authorized, at an average price of \$28.93 per share.

Outlook

Recent data suggest that the U.S. economy may be falling into recession, driven by sharp downturns in the housing and credit markets. Company management expects economic activity to contract modestly throughout 2008, followed by a gradual recovery in the course of 2009. The current Fed Funds futures contracts indicate that Federal Reserve officials are likely to respond by cutting the Fed Funds target rate to 2.50% by the end of the second quarter of 2008, representing an aggregate decline of 275 basis points since they started cutting rates in late September 2007. Given the Bank's liability sensitive balance sheet, these actual and anticipated rate declines are expected to favorably impact 2008 net interest income and provide some flexibility with respect to growing the Bank's loan and securities portfolios to generate future earnings.

The Bank's credit quality has been strong over the past several years and this continued to be the case at December 31, 2007. However, management is cognizant of softening economic conditions overall and declining real estate (and loan collateral) values in particular. Accordingly, management believes the continuation of strong credit quality will be a significant determinant of the Company's future financial performance.

Other factors, which could affect the Company's financial performance and that of its common stock, are more fully enumerated in the "Forward-Looking Statements" discussion at the beginning of this Annual Report on Form 10-K and the Company's discussion of certain "Risk Factors" set forth in Part I, Item 1A of this Report.

APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Management's discussion and analysis of the Company's financial condition and results of operations are based on the Consolidated Financial Statements, which are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The preparation of such financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Management evaluates its estimates, including those related to the allowance for loan losses, on an ongoing basis. Management bases its estimates on historical experience and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis in making judgments about the carrying values of assets that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results could differ from the amount derived from management's estimates and assumptions under different assumptions or conditions.

The Company's significant accounting policies are more fully enumerated in Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The reader of the financial statements should review these policies to gain a greater understanding of how the Company's financial performance is reported. Management believes the following critical accounting policies represent the more significant estimates and assumptions used in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements:

Allowance for Loan Losses: Management believes the allowance for loan losses ("allowance") is a significant accounting estimate used in the preparation of the Company's consolidated financial statements. The allowance, which is established through a provision for loan loss expense, is based on management's evaluation of the level of allowance required in relation to the estimated inherent risk of loss in the loan portfolio. Management regularly evaluates the allowance for loan losses for adequacy by taking into consideration factors such as previous loss experience, the size and composition of the portfolio, current economic and real estate market conditions and the performance of individual loans in relation to contract terms and estimated fair values of collateral. The use of different estimates or assumptions could produce

different provisions for loan losses. A smaller provision for loan losses results in higher net income, and when a greater amount of provision for loan losses is necessary, the result is lower net income. Refer to Part II, Item 7, *Allowance for Loan Losses and Provision*, in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, for further discussion and analysis concerning the allowance.

Income Taxes: The Company estimates its income taxes for each period for which a statement of income is presented. This involves estimating the Company's actual current tax liability, as well as assessing temporary differences resulting from differing timing of recognition of expenses, income and tax credits, for tax and accounting purposes. These differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which are included in the Company's consolidated balance sheets. The Company must also assess the likelihood that any deferred tax assets will be recovered from historical taxes paid and future taxable income and, to the extent that the recovery is not likely, a valuation allowance must be established. Significant management judgment is required in determining income tax expense, and deferred tax assets and liabilities. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, there was no valuation allowance for deferred tax assets, which are included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheet.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets: The valuation techniques used by the Company to determine the carrying value of tangible and intangible assets acquired in acquisitions and the estimated lives of identifiable intangible assets involve estimates for discount rates, projected future cash flows and time period calculations, all of which are susceptible to change based upon changes in economic conditions and other factors. Any changes in the estimates used by the Company to determine the carrying value of its goodwill and identifiable intangible assets, or which otherwise adversely affect their value or estimated lives, may have an adverse effect on the Company's results of operations. Refer to Notes 1 and 7 of the consolidated financial statements in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for further details of the Company's accounting policies and estimates covering goodwill and other intangible assets.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Asset / Liability Management

In managing its asset portfolios, the Bank utilizes funding and capital resources within well-defined credit, investment, interest rate, and liquidity risk guidelines. Loans and investment securities are the Bank's primary earning assets with additional capacity invested in money market instruments. Average earning assets represented 96.2% and 95.9% of total average assets during 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The Company, through its management of liabilities, attempts to provide stable and flexible sources of funding within established liquidity and interest rate risk guidelines. This is accomplished through retail deposit products offered within the markets served, as well as through the prudent use of borrowed and brokered funds.

The Company's objectives in managing its balance sheet are to preserve the sensitivity of net interest income to actual or potential changes in interest rates, and to enhance profitability through strategies that promise sufficient reward for understood and controlled risk. The Company is deliberate in its efforts to maintain adequate liquidity, under prevailing and forecasted economic conditions, and to maintain an efficient and appropriate mix of core deposits, brokered deposits, and borrowed funds.

Earning Assets

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Company's total average earning assets amounted to \$808,833, compared with \$755,945 in 2006, representing an increase of \$52,888, or 7.0%. The 2007 increase in average earning assets was principally attributed to average securities growth of \$31,930 or 15.7%, followed by a \$20,583 or 3.8% increase in average loans.

The tax-equivalent yield on total average earning assets amounted to 6.49% in 2007 compared with 6.21% in 2006, representing an increase of 28 basis points. The increase in earning asset yields was attributed, in part, to a 48 basis point increase in the yield on securities, reflecting the restructuring of a portion of the securities portfolio combined with higher available market yields throughout much of 2007. The yield on the loan portfolio increased 22 basis points in 2007, principally reflecting cash flows from the portfolio being reinvested into higher-yielding new loan originations, particularly residential mortgage loans.

Total tax-equivalent interest and dividend income during 2007 amounted to \$52,464 compared with \$46,971 in 2006, representing an increase of \$5,493, or 11.7%. The 2007 increase in interest and dividend income was principally attributed to earning asset growth, combined with higher earning asset yields.

Total Assets

The Company's assets principally consist of loans and securities, which at December 31, 2007 represented 65.2% and 29.7% of total assets, compared with 67.3% and 25.9% at December 31, 2006, respectively.

At December 31, 2007 the Company's total assets stood at \$889,472 compared with \$824,877 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$64,595, or 7.8%. The increase in total assets was principally attributed to a \$51,365 or 24.1% increase in securities, followed by loan growth of \$24,612 or 4.4%. Partially offsetting these increases was an \$11,816, or 60.4%, decline in cash and cash equivalents.

Securities

The securities portfolio represented 29.1% of the Company's average earning assets during 2007 and generated 25.8% of its total tax-equivalent interest and dividend income, compared with 22.6% in 2006.

Bank management considers securities as a relatively attractive means to effectively leverage the Bank's strong capital position, as securities are typically assigned a significantly lower risk weighting for the purpose of calculating the Bank's and the Company's risk-based capital ratios.

The securities portfolio is primarily comprised of mortgage-backed securities issued by U.S. government agencies, U.S. Government sponsored enterprises, and other corporate issuers. The portfolio also includes tax-exempt obligations of state and political subdivisions, and obligations of other U.S. government-sponsored enterprises.

The overall objectives of the Bank's strategy for the securities portfolio include maintaining appropriate liquidity reserves, diversifying earning assets, managing interest rate risk, leveraging the Bank's strong capital position, and generating acceptable levels of net interest income. The securities portfolio is managed under the policy guidelines established by the Bank's Board of Directors.

Total Securities: At December 31, 2007, total securities stood at \$264,617 compared with \$213,252 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$51,365, or 24.1%.

Securities Portfolio Restructuring: In April 2007, Company's Board of Directors approved the restructuring of a portion of the Company's balance sheet through the sale of \$43,337 of its aggregate \$227,473 available for sale securities portfolio, the proceeds from which were initially used to pay down short-term borrowings. Since the Company no longer had the intent to hold these securities until a recovery of their amortized cost, which may be at maturity, the Company recorded an adjustment to write down these securities to fair value at March 31, 2007, resulting in an impairment loss of \$1,162. The weighted average yield on the securities sold approximated 4.22%, whereas the weighted average cost of the borrowings paid down approximated 5.31%. The Company's overall objectives were to improve future period earnings, lower the interest rate risk profile of the Company's balance sheet, and provide a means to more effectively respond to current and future yield curve environments.

During the latter part of the second quarter, market yields climbed to a five-year high, with the benchmark 10-year U.S. Treasury advancing to 5.32% in mid June. The strong increase in market yields presented opportunities for replacing the securities sold, increasing the Bank's earning assets, and generating higher levels of net interest income.

Trading Securities: Trading securities are securities bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term with the objective of generating profits on short-term differences in price. During the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bank did not own any trading securities.

Securities Held to Maturity: Securities held to maturity are debt securities for which the Bank has the positive intent and ability to hold until maturity. Held to maturity investments are reported at their aggregate cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts. During the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bank did not own any securities held to maturity.

Securities Available for Sale: Securities available for sale represented 100% of total securities at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

The designation of securities available for sale is made at the time of purchase, based upon management's intent to hold the securities for an indefinite time; however, these securities would be available for sale in response to changes in market interest rates, related changes in the securities' prepayment risk, needs for liquidity, or changes in the availability of and yield on alternative investments. The securities available for sale portfolio is used for liquidity purposes while simultaneously producing earnings.

Securities classified as available for sale are reported at their fair value with unrealized gains or losses, net of taxes, excluded from earnings but shown separately as a component of shareholders' equity. Gains and losses on the sale of securities available for sale are determined using the specific-identification method and are shown separately in the consolidated statements of income.

The balances of securities available for sale are stated on the consolidated balance sheet net of fair value adjustments, reflecting net unrealized gains of \$1,812 and net unrealized losses of \$1,031 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The change in net unrealized gains and losses was principally attributed to changes in the securities portfolio composition and prevailing end of year market interest rates. The change in unrealized gains and losses also reflects the 2007 restructuring of a portion of the securities portfolio. The unrealized loss position at December 31, 2006 reflects prevailing market conditions at that time and the fact that a portion of the securities were purchased during periods of historically low interest rates and available market yields.

December 31, 2007

December 31, 2006

The following table summarizes the securities available for sale portfolio as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
	Amortized Cost	Gross Unrealized Gains	Gross Unrealized Losses	Estimated Fair Value	
Available for Sale:					
Obligations of U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	\$ 17,250	\$ 99	\$	\$ 17,349	
Mortgage-backed securities:					
U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	161,057	1,781	120	162,718	
U.S. Government agencies	10,848	57	36	10,869	
Other mortgage-backed securities	34,879	105	281	34,703	
Obligations of State and Political Subdivisions thereof	38,771	493	286	38,978	
TOTAL	\$262,805	\$2,535	\$723	\$264,617	

	Amortized Cost		oss dized ins	Gross Unrealized Losses	Estimated Fair Value	
Available for Sale:						
Obligations of U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	\$ 27,844	\$	8	\$ 229	\$ 27,623	
Mortgage-backed securities:						

U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	116,666	182	1,827	115,021
U.S. Government agencies	9,830	31	56	9,805
Other mortgage-backed securities	29,543	5	507	29,041
Obligations of State and Political Subdivisions thereof	30,400	1,378	16	31,762
TOTAL	\$214,283	\$1,604	\$2,635	\$213,252

Purchase Premiums and Discounts: Securities are typically purchased at premium or discounted prices, depending on the coupon of the security and prevailing market yields. The Bank recognizes the amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts in interest income using the interest method over the estimated life of the security.

Securities Interest Income: The aggregate tax-equivalent yield on the securities portfolio amounted to 5.74% in 2007, compared with 5.26% in 2006, representing an improvement of 48 basis points. The increase was principally attributed to the restructuring of a portion of the securities portfolio in 2007, combined with the availability of higher market yields in 2007 compared with prior years. Additionally, most of the 2007 cash flows from the securities portfolio were reinvested into securities with higher yields.

The total tax-equivalent interest income from the securities portfolio amounted to \$13,516 in 2007, compared with \$10,695 in 2006, representing an increase of \$2,821, or 26.4%. The increase in interest income from securities was attributed to a 48 basis point increase in portfolio yield and a 15.7% increase in the average 2007 portfolio balance.

Securities Maturity Distribution and Weighted Average Yields: The following tables summarize the maturity distribution of the amortized cost of the Bank's securities portfolio and weighted average yields of such securities on a fully tax-equivalent basis as of December 31, 2007. The maturity distribution is based upon the final maturity date of the securities. Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because issuers may have the right to call or pre-pay certain securities. In the case of mortgage-backed securities, actual maturities may also differ from expected maturities due to the amortizing nature of the underlying mortgage collateral, and the fact that borrowers have the right to prepay.

SECURITIES MATURITY SCHEDULE AND WEIGHTED AVERAGE YIELDS DECEMBER 31, 2007 (at fair value)

	One Year Or Less	Greater than One Year to Five years	Greater than Five Years to Ten years	Greater Than Ten Years	Total
Obligations to U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	\$	\$ 5,968	\$ 8,701	\$ 2,680	\$ 17,349
Average Yield	0.00%	5.03%	5.87%	6.51%	5.68%
Mortgage-backed Securities:					
U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	5	269	6,407	156,037	162,718
Average Yield	5.26%	4.45%	4.96%	5.94%	5.90%
U.S. Government agencies		22	1,594	9,253	10,869
Average Yield	0.00%	6.69%	6.40%	5.76%	5.86%
Other mortgage-backed securities	30		2,196	32,477	34,703
Average Yield	6.72%	0.00%	7.93%	5.62%	5.77%
Obligations of State and Political Subdivisions		233	464	38,281	38,978

Average Yield	0.00%	6.64%	6.48%	6.85%	6.82%
TOTAL	\$ 35	\$ 6,492	\$19,362	\$238,728	\$264,617

Securities Concentrations: At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bank did not hold any securities for a single issuer, other than U. S. Government agencies and sponsored enterprises, where the aggregate book value of the securities exceeded 10% of the Company's shareholders' equity. Management believes U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises have minimal credit risk, as they play a vital role in the nation's financial markets. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, all securities issued by Government agencies and sponsored enterprises were credit rated "AAA" by Moody's and Standard and Poor's.

Securities Credit Risk: The Bank continuously evaluates and monitors the credit risk of its securities utilizing a variety of resources including external credit rating agencies, predominantly Moody's and Standard and Poor's. All of the Bank's mortgage-backed securities were rated "AAA" as of December 31, 2007. The Bank held no investment securities having a credit rating below "A" as of December 31, 2007. As of December 31, 2007, the Bank did not own any commercial mortgage-backed securities, collateralized debt obligations, or pools of subprime mortgage-backed securities.

Impaired Securities: The securities portfolio contains certain securities where amortized cost exceeds fair market value, which at December 31, 2007 amounted to an excess of \$723, compared with \$2,635 at December 31, 2006. Unrealized losses that are considered other-than-temporary are recorded as a loss on the Company's consolidated statements of income. In evaluating whether impairment is other-than-temporary, management considers a variety of factors including the nature of the investment security, the cause of the impairment, the severity and duration of the impairment, and the Bank's ability and intent to hold the security to maturity. Other data considered by management includes, for example, sector credit ratings, volatility of the security's market price, and any other information and observable data considered relevant in determining whether other-than-temporary impairment has occurred.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, management determined there were no unrealized losses in the securities portfolio that were other-than-temporary.

The following table summarizes temporarily impaired securities and their approximate fair values at December 31, 2007. All securities referenced are debt securities. At December 31, 2007, the Bank did not hold any common stock or equity securities in its securities portfolio.

TEMPORARILY IMPAIRED SECURITIES DECEMBER 31, 2007

	L	ess Than 12 Mo	onths	1	2 Months or Lo	nger		Total	
Description of Securities:	Fair Value	Number of Investments	Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Number of Investments	Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Number of Investments	Unrealized Losses
Obligations of U.S. Government -sponsored enterprises	\$		\$	\$		\$	\$		\$
Mortgage-backed securities:	1	I	ı	1	ı	ı	I	I	1 1
U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	7,948	9	19	13,321	41	101	21,269	50	120
U.S. Government agencies	3,474	12	22	1,109	10	14	4,583	22	36
Other mortgage-backed securities	13,841	15	118	9,297	27	163	23,138	42	281
Obligations of states of the U.S. and political subdivisions thereof	12,796	46	216	760	4	70	13,556	50	286
Total temporarily impaired securities	\$38,059	82	\$375	\$24,487	82	\$348	\$62,546	164	\$723

At December 31, 2007, the total unrealized losses on temporarily impaired securities amounted to \$723, representing

1.1% of their amortized cost.

As of December 31, 2007, unrealized losses on securities in a continuous unrealized loss position more than twelve-months amounted to \$348, or 1.4% of their amortized cost.

For securities with unrealized losses, the following information was considered in determining that the impairments were not other-than-temporary:

- Securities backed by U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises, all of which were credit rated "AAA", have minimal credit risk, as these enterprises play a vital role in the nation's financial markets.
- Mortgage-backed securities issued by U.S. Government agencies all of which were credit rated "AAA", are backed by the full faith and credit of the United States and therefore bear no credit risk.
- Other mortgage-backed securities, all of which were corporate mortgage-backed securities, were all credit rated "AAA". These securities were additionally evaluated for credit risk based on the strength and performance of the underlying borrowers and collateral, and the extent of the current underlying credit support within the structure of each security.
- Obligations of states of the U.S. and political subdivisions thereof, none of which were credit rated below "A", were additionally evaluated for credit risk based on the underlying credit ratings and strength of the issuers and bond insurers, as well as the defined sources of repayment (e.g. local property taxes, tax revenue, etc).

The unrealized losses in the securities portfolio at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were attributed to market interest rate increases, reflecting the volatile movements in the U.S. Treasury yield curve over the past several years. Specifically, certain debt securities were purchased when market interest rates were lower than the rates prevailing at December 31, 2007 and 2006. Because the decline in market value was attributable to changes in interest rates and not credit quality or other factors, and because the Bank has the ability and intent to hold these securities until a recovery of their amortized cost, which may be at maturity, the Company does not consider these securities to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Management believes the extent of unrealized losses on mortgage-backed securities will steadily diminish over time as principal payments and pre-payments are received and durations continue to shorten. In the case of debt securities, management believes unrealized losses will diminish over time as the periods remaining to maturity continue to shorten. Management also believes that any declines in the U.S. Treasury yield curve will further diminish the extent of unrealized losses in the securities portfolio, as market values typically increase in a declining interest rate environment. Conversely, management believes that upward movements in the U.S. Treasury yield curve will increase the extent of unrealized losses in the securities portfolio over the near term.

Loans

Total Loans: At December 31, 2007, total loans amounted to \$579,711, compared with \$555,099 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$24,612, or 4.4%. Commercial loans accounted for \$25,647 or 104.2% of the 2007 loan growth, offset in part by small declines in consumer loans and tax-exempt loans to municipalities and not-for-profit organizations. In general, loan origination activity benefited from a still-favorable market interest rate environment, a relatively stable local economy, and initiatives designed to expand the Bank's product offerings and attract new customers while continuing to leverage its existing customer base.

The loan portfolio is primarily secured by real estate in the counties of Hancock, Washington and Knox, Maine. The following table summarizes the major components of the Bank's loan portfolio, net of deferred loan origination fees and costs, as of December 31 over the past five years.

SUMMARY OF LOAN PORTFOLIO AT DECEMBER 31

	2007	2006	2005	2004	2003
Commercial real estate mortgages	\$183,663	\$159,330	\$135,269	\$104,446	\$ 77,518
Commercial and industrial loans	65,238	61,634	58,542	43,967	38,664

Agricultural and other loans to farmers	15,989	17,706	18,962	15,077	11,719
Agricultural and other loans to farmers	13,969	17,700	10,902	13,077	11,/19
Total commercial loans	264,890	238,670	212,773	163,490	127,901
Residential real estate mortgages	251,625	253,114	236,712	222,110	203,077
Consumer loans	10,267	10,889	12,565	13,534	13,126
Home equity loans	45,783	45,062	49,221	47,189	35,941
Total consumer loans	307,675	309,065	298,498	282,833	252,144
Tax exempt loans	6,001	6,213	2,732	1,950	3,652
Deferred origination costs (fees), net	1,145	1,151	863	205	(289)
Total loans	579,711	555,099	514,866	448,478	383,408
Allowance for loan losses	(4,743)	(4,525)	(4,647)	(4,829)	(5,278)
Total loans net of allowance for loan losses	\$574,968	\$550,574	\$510,219	\$443,649	\$378,130

At December 31, 2007, consumer loans comprised 53.1% of the total loan portfolio while commercial loans comprised 45.7%, compared with 55.7% and 43.0% at December 31, 2006, respectively.

Factors contributing to the changes in the loan portfolio are enumerated in the following discussion and analysis.

Commercial Loans: At December 31, 2007, total commercial loans stood at \$264,890, compared with \$238,670 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$26,220, or 11.0%. Commercial loan growth was principally driven by commercial real estate mortgage loans, which posted an increase of \$24,333, or 15.3%. At December 31, 2007 commercial real estate mortgage loan totaled \$183,663 and represented 31.7% of the loan portfolio, compared with 28.7% at December 31, 2006.

At December 31, 2007, commercial and industrial loans totaled \$65,238, compared with \$61,634 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$3,604, or 5.8%. This category of loans represented 11.2% of the loan portfolio at December 31, 2007. The Bank's market area demographics have historically limited the growth potential in this particular category of loans.

Loans to finance agricultural production and other loans to farmers totaled \$15,989 as of December 31, 2007, compared with \$17,706 at December 31, 2006, representing a decline of \$1,717, or 9.7%. This category of loans represented 2.8% of the loan portfolio at December 31, 2007, compared with 3.2% at December 31, 2006. The decline was principally attributed to pay-downs on loan balances during 2007. The communities served by the Bank generally offer limited opportunities for lending in this industry sector.

Bank management attributes the overall 2007 growth in the commercial loan portfolio, in part, to an effective business banking team, a variety of new business development initiatives, focused incentive compensation plans and a relatively stable local economy.

Consumer Loans: At December 31, 2007, total consumer loans, which principally consisted of residential real estate mortgage loans, stood at \$307,675 compared with \$309,065 at December 31, 2006, representing a decline \$1,390, or 0.5%.

Residential real estate mortgage loans totaled at \$251,625 as of December 31, 2007, compared with \$253,114 at December 31, 2006, representing a decline of \$1,489, or 0.6%. This category of loans represented 43.4% of the loan portfolio at December 31, 2007, compared with 45.6% at December 31, 2006.

Principally reflecting a softening real estate market, residential real estate mortgage loan originations started slowing in the latter part of 2006 and this trend continued throughout 2007. In 2007, the Bank originated and closed \$46,450 in

residential real estate mortgage loans, compared with \$58,364 in 2006, representing a decline of \$11,914, or 20.4%. The new loan originations in 2007 replaced a significant amount of principal cash flows from the existing residential real estate loan portfolio which, given the interest rate environment compared with prior years, increased the overall yield on this portfolio and generated an increase in interest income of \$809, or 5.7%, compared with 2006.

Home equity loans totaled \$45,783 at December 31, 2007, compared with \$45,062 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$721, or 1.6%. The relatively small increase in home equity loans was in part attributed to mortgage refinancing activity, which was driven by the higher cost of Prime interest rate based home equity loans, prompting borrowers to consolidate their debt into lower cost fixed rate mortgages.

Loans to individuals for household, family and other personal expenditures ("consumer loans"), which also include credit card loans and student loans, totaled \$10,267 at December 31, 2007 compared with \$10,889 at December 31, 2006, representing a decline of \$622, or 5.7%. The overall decline in this category of loans was principally attributed to the sale of the Bank's \$2,539 student loan portfolio in 2007.

Given strong competition from the financing affiliates of consumer durable goods manufacturers, among other considerations, the Bank has not campaigned aggressively for consumer installment loans over the past several years. However, the Bank continues to be one of relatively few community banks with its own credit card loan portfolio, as large credit card processing companies continue to acquire credit card portfolios and associated sources of non-interest income from smaller financial institutions.

Tax Exempt Loans: Tax-exempt loans totaled \$6,001 at December 31, 2007, compared with \$6,213 at December 31, 2006, representing a decline of \$212, or 3.4%. Tax-exempt loans represented 1.0% of the loan portfolio at December 31, 2007, compared with 1.1% at December 31, 2006.

Tax-exempt loans principally include loans to local government municipalities and, to a lesser extent, not-for-profit organizations. Government municipality loans typically have short maturities (e.g., tax anticipation notes). Government municipality loans are normally originated through a bid process among local financial institutions and are typically priced aggressively, thus generating narrow net interest margins.

Real Estate Loans Under Foreclosure: At December 31, 2007, real estate loans under foreclosure totaled \$1,476 compared with \$495 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$981. At December 31, 2007, real estate loans under foreclosure were represented by five consumer mortgage loans totaling \$332 and one commercial real estate loan totaling \$1,144. At December 31, 2006, real estate loans under foreclosure were represented by four consumer mortgage loans amounting to \$345 and one commercial real estate loans totaling \$150. During 2007, foreclosure proceedings were completed or otherwise resolved on all five of these loans, and any resulting charge-offs were recognized.

Loan Concentrations: Because of the Company's proximity to Acadia National Park, a large part of the economic activity in the area is generated from the hospitality business associated with tourism. At December 31, 2007, approximately \$50,282 or 8.7% of the loan portfolio was represented by loans to the lodging industry, compared with \$30,210 or 5.4% at December 31, 2006. Loan concentrations continued to principally reflect the Bank's business region.

Loans Secured by Real Estate: At December 31, 2007, consumer and commercial loans secured by real estate comprised 86.2% of the loan portfolio, compared with 86.5% at December 31, 2006. Over the past few years the strength in the local real estate markets, both residential and commercial, has led to historically high property values in the Bank's market area. However, during the latter part of 2006 this trend began to soften and during 2007 property values began to decline. Recognizing the impact declining real estate values may have on the loan portfolio and origination pipeline, the Bank periodically reviews its underwriting standards in an effort to ensure that the quality of the loan portfolio is not jeopardized by unrealistic loan to value ratios or debt service levels. There was no significant deterioration in the performance or risk characteristics of the real estate loan portfolio through the reporting period.

Other Real Estate Owned: Real estate acquired in satisfaction of a loan is reported in other assets. Properties acquired by foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure are transferred to other real estate owned ("OREO") and recorded at the lower of cost or fair market value less estimated costs to sell based on appraised value at the date actually or constructively received. Loan losses arising from the acquisition of such property are charged against the allowance for loan losses. Subsequent reductions in market value below the carrying value are charged to other operating expenses.

At December 31, 2007 total OREO amounted to \$340, compared with none as of December 31, 2006. One commercial property comprised the December 31, 2007 balance of OREO.

Mortgage Loan Servicing: The Bank from time to time will sell mortgage loans to other institutions, and investors. The sale of loans allows the Bank to make more funds available to customers in its servicing area, while the retention of servicing rights provides an additional source of income. At December 31, 2007, the unpaid balance of mortgage loans serviced for others totaled \$5,609 compared with \$6,566 at December 31, 2006, representing a decline of \$957, or 14.6%. The decline in 2007 balances was attributed to serviced mortgage loan principal payments, as well as prepayments resulting from loan refinancing activity. Pursuant to the Bank's asset and liability management strategy, its need for interest earning assets and its strong capital position, loans originated during 2006 and 2007 were held in the Bank's loan portfolio.

Loan Portfolio Interest Rate Composition: The following table summarizes the commercial, tax-exempt and consumer components of the loan portfolio by fixed and variable interest rate composition, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

	2007	2006
Commercial:		
Fixed	\$ 49,393	\$ 43,329
Variable	216,070	195,917
Total	\$265,463	\$239,246
Tax exempt:		
Fixed	\$ 6,001	\$ 6,213
Variable		
Total	\$ 6,001	\$ 6,213
Consumer:		
Fixed	\$169,609	\$172,874
Variable	138,638	136,766
Total	\$308,247	\$309,640
Total Loans:		
Fixed	\$225,003	\$222,416
Variable	354,708	332,683
Total loans	\$579,711	\$555,099

At December 31, 2007 fixed and variable rate loans comprised 38.8% and 61.2% of the loan portfolio compared with 40.1% and 59.9% at December 31, 2006, respectively.

Loan Maturities and Re-pricing Distribution: The following table summarizes fixed rate loans reported by remaining maturity, and floating rate loans by next re-pricing date, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. Actual maturity dates may differ from contractual maturity dates due to prepayments or loan re-financings.

Maturities	2007	2006
One year or less	\$158,251	\$ 213,741

Over 1-5 years	189,567	128,589
Over 5 years	231,893	212,769
Total loans	\$579,711	\$555,099

Credit Risk: Credit risk is managed through loan officer authorities, loan policies, and oversight from the Bank's Senior Credit Officer, the Bank's Senior Loan Officers' Committee, the Directors' Loan Committee, and the Bank's Board of Directors. Management follows a policy of continually identifying, analyzing and grading credit risk inherent in the loan portfolio. An ongoing independent review, subsequent to management's review, of individual credits is performed by an independent loan review function, which reports to the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

Management recognizes that early and accurate recognition of risk is the best means to reduce credit losses and maximize earnings. The Bank employs a comprehensive risk management structure to identify and manage the risk of loss. For consumer loans, the Bank identifies loan delinquency beginning at 10-day delinquency and provides appropriate follow-up by written correspondence or personal contact. Non-residential mortgage loan losses are recognized no later than the point at which a loan is 120 days past due. Residential mortgage loan losses are recognized during the foreclosure process, or sooner, when that loss is quantifiable and reasonably assured. For commercial loans the Bank applies a risk grading system, which stratifies the portfolio and allows management to focus appropriate efforts on the highest risk components of the portfolio. The risk grades include ratings that correlate with regulatory definitions of "Pass", "Other Assets Especially Mentioned", "Substandard", "Doubtful", and "Loss".

As a result of management's ongoing review of the loan portfolio, loans are placed on non-accrual status, either due to the delinquent status of principal and or interest, or a judgment by management that, although payments of principal and/or interest are current, such action is prudent because collection in full of all outstanding principal and interest is in doubt. Loans are generally placed on non-accrual status when principal and or interest is 90 days overdue, or sooner if judged appropriate by management. Consumer loans are generally charged-off when principal and or interest payments are 120 days overdue, or sooner if judged appropriate by management.

Non-performing Loans: Non-performing loans include loans on non-accrual status, loans that have been treated as troubled debt restructurings, and loans past due 90 days or more and still accruing interest. There were no troubled debt restructurings in the loan portfolio during the last five years.

The following table sets forth the details of non-performing loans over the last five years.

TOTAL NON-PERFORMING LOANS AT DECEMBER 31

	2007	2006	2005	2004	2003
Loans accounted for on a non-accrual basis:					
Construction and development	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$ 114
Residential mortgage	450	111	267	453	1,113
Commercial and industrial, and agricultural	1,598	456	593	93	31
Consumer	5	3	5	26	37
Total non-accrual loans	2,053	570	865	572	1,295
Accruing loans contractually past due 90 days or more	9	58	3	151	199
Total non-performing loans	\$2,062	\$628	\$868	\$723	\$1,494
Allowance for loan losses to non-performing loans	230%	721%	535%	668%	353%

Non-performing loans to total loans	0.36%	0.11%	0.17% 0.16%	0.39%
Allowance to total loans	0.82%	0.82%	0.90% 1.08%	1.38%

During the year ended December 31, 2007, non-performing loans increased, but remained at relatively low levels. The Bank attributes this to mature credit administration processes and underwriting standards, aided by a relatively stable local economy. The Bank maintains a centralized loan collection and managed asset department, providing timely and effective collection efforts for problem loans.

At December 31, 2007, total non-performing loans amounted to \$2,062, or 0.36% of total loans, compared with \$628 or 0.11% of total loans as of December 31, 2006. The increase in non-performing loans was attributed to the migration of one commercial real estate mortgage loan of \$1,144, or 55.5%, of total non-performing loans at December 31, 2007.

While the level of non-performing loan ratios continued to reflect the favorable quality of the loan portfolio at December 31, 2007, Bank management is cognizant of the slowing real estate market and softening economic conditions overall, and believes it is managing credit risk accordingly. Future levels of non-performing loans may be influenced by economic conditions, including the impact of those conditions on the Bank's customers, including interest rates and debt service levels, oil and gas prices, and other factors existing at the time. Management believes the economic activity and conditions in the local real estate markets will continue to be significant determinants of the quality of the loan portfolio in future periods and, thus, the Company's results of operations and financial condition.

Potential Problem Loans: In addition to the non-performing loans discussed above, the Bank also has loans that are 30 to 89 days delinquent. These loans amounted to \$2,865 and \$2,238 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, or 0.49% and 0.40% of total loans, respectively. These loans and delinquency trends in general are considered in the evaluation of the allowance for loan losses and the related determination of the provision for loan losses.

Subprime Mortgage Lending: Subprime mortgage lending, which has been the riskiest sector of the residential housing market, is not a market that Bank management has ever actively pursued. In general, the industry does not apply a uniform definition of what actually constitutes "subprime" lending. In referencing subprime lending activities, Bank management relies upon the "Statement of Subprime Mortgage Lending" issued by the federal bank regulatory agencies (the "Agencies") on June 29, 2007, which further references the Expanded Guidance for Subprime Lending Programs (the "Expanded Guidance"), issued by the Agencies by press release dated January 31, 2001. In the Expanded Guidance, the Agencies indicated that subprime lending does not refer to individual subprime loans originated and managed, in the ordinary course of business, as exceptions to prime risk selection standards. The Agencies recognize that many prime loan portfolios will contain such accounts. The Agencies also excluded prime loans that develop credit problems after origination and community development loans from the subprime arena. According to the Expanded Guidance, subprime loans are other loans to borrowers that display one or more characteristics of reduced payment capacity. Five specific criteria, which are not intended to be exhaustive and are not meant to define specific parameters for all subprime borrowers and may not match all markets' or institutions' specific subprime definitions, are set forth, including having a FICO (credit) score of 660 or lower. Based on the definitions and exclusions described above, Bank management considers the Bank as a prime lender. Within the Bank's residential mortgage loan portfolio there are loans that, at the time of origination, had FICO scores of 660 or below. However, as a portfolio lender, the Bank reviews all credit underwriting data including all data included in borrower credit reports and does not base its underwriting decisions solely on FICO scores. Bank management believes the aforementioned loans, when made, were amply collateralized and documented, and otherwise conformed to the Bank's prime lending standards.

Allowance For Loan Losses: At December 31, 2007, the allowance for loan losses (the "allowance") stood at \$4,743, compared with \$4,525 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$218, or 4.8%. The increase in the allowance principally reflects the growth of the loan portfolio in 2007.

The allowance is available to absorb losses on loans. The determination of the adequacy of the allowance and provisioning for estimated losses is evaluated quarterly based on review of loans, with particular emphasis on non-performing and other loans that management believes warrant special consideration.

The allowance is maintained at a level that, in management's judgment, is appropriate for the amount of risk inherent in the current loan portfolio, and adequate to provide for estimated losses. Reserves are established for specific loans

including impaired loans, a pool of reserves based on historical charge-offs by loan types, and supplemental reserves that adjust historical loss experience to reflect current economic conditions, industry specific risks, and other observable data.

Loan loss provisions are recorded based upon overall aggregate data, and the allowance is increased when, on an aggregate basis, additional estimated losses are identified and deemed by management as being likely. No portion of the allowance is restricted to any loan or group of loans, and the entire allowance is available to absorb realized losses. The amount and timing of realized losses and future allowance allocations could vary from current estimates.

While management uses available information to recognize losses on loans, changing economic conditions and the economic prospects of the borrowers may necessitate future additions or reductions to the allowance. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review the Bank's allowance, which also may necessitate future additions or reductions to the allowance, based on information available to them at the time of their examination.

The following table details changes in the allowance for loan losses and summarizes loan loss experience by loan type over the past five years.

ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES SUMMARY OF LOAN LOSS EXPERIENCE

	2007	2006	2005	2004	2003
Balance at beginning of period	\$ 4,525	\$ 4,647	\$ 4,829	\$ 5,278	\$ 4,975
Charge offs:					
Commercial, financial, agricultural, and other loans to farmers	98	14	94	476	75
Real estate:					
Construction and development				34	4
Mortgage	101	216	19	66	207
Installments and other loans to individuals	104	119	125	275	141_
Total charge-offs	303	349	238	851	427
Recoveries:					
Commercial, financial, agricultural, and other loans to farmers	25	4	14	66	24
Real estate:					
Construction and development			4		
Mortgage	4	39	1	51	106
Installments and other loans to individuals	36	53	37	105	60
Total recoveries	65	96	56	222	190
Net charge-offs	238	253	182	629	237
Provision charged to operations	456	131		180	540
Balance at end of period	\$ 4,743	\$ 4,525	\$ 4,647	\$ 4,829	\$ 5,278
Average loans outstanding during period	\$558,795	\$538,212	\$479,974	\$416,956	\$367,701

0.05%

The Bank's loan loss experience continued at low levels during 2007, with net charge-offs amounting to \$238, or net charge-offs to average loans outstanding of 0.04%, compared with \$253, or net charge-offs to average loans outstanding of 0.05% in 2006. The provision for loan losses totaled \$456 in 2007, compared with \$131 in 2006, principally reflecting the growth of the total loan portfolio and, to a lesser extent, the increase in non-performing loans.

The following table presents the five-year summary of the allowance by loan type at each respective year-end.

Net charge-offs to average loans outstanding

ALLOCATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES (at December 31)

	2	007	2	006		2005	20	004	2	003
	Amount	Percent of Loans in Each Category to Total loans	Amount	Percent of Loans in Each Category to Total loans	Amount	Percent of Loans in Each Category to Total loans	Amount	Percent of Loans in Each Category to Total loans	Amount	Percent of Loans in Each Category to Total loans
Commercial, financial, and agricultural	\$1,093	9.99%	\$1,435	9.83%	\$1,407	11.70%	\$1,886	11.29%	\$2,281	8.06%
Real estate mortgages:	I	ı		ı		ı		1		1
Real estate-construction	168	4.25%	205	6.26%	186	5.37%	135	4.76%	67	3.30%
Real estate-mortgage	3,247	82.24%	2,628	80.30%	2,768	80.00%	2,305	80.98%	1,708	84.39%
Installments and other loans to individuals	235	1.38%	257	1.92%	230	2.07%	249	2.49%	342	3.07%
Other		2.14%		1.69%		0.87%		0.48%		1.18%
Unallocated		0.00%		0.00%	56	0.00%	254	0.00%	880	0.00%
TOTAL	\$4,743	100.00%	\$4,525	100.00%	\$4,647	100.00%	\$4,829	100.00%	\$5,278	100.00%

Specific allowances for impaired loans are determined in accordance with SFAS No. 114, "Accounting by Creditors For Impairment of a Loan," as amended by SFAS No. 118, "Accounting by Creditors For Impairment of a Loan-Income Recognition and Disclosures." The amount of loans considered to be impaired totaled \$1,598 as of December 31, 2007, compared with \$456 as of December 31, 2006. The related allowances for loan losses on these impaired loans amounted to \$280 and \$130 as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, all impaired loans had specific allowances. The Bank had no troubled debt restructurings at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and all of its impaired loans were considered collateral dependent.

Management reviews impaired loans to ensure such loans are transferred to interest non-accrual status, and written down when necessary. The amount of interest income not recorded on impaired loans amounted to \$71 and \$93 for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

General allowances for loan losses account for the risk and estimated loss inherent in certain pools of industry and geographic loan concentrations within the loan portfolio. There were no major changes in loan concentrations during 2007.

Based upon the process employed and giving recognition to all attendant factors associated with the loan portfolio, management believes the allowance for loan losses at December 31, 2007 to be appropriate for the risks inherent in the loan portfolio, and resident in the local and regional economy as of that date.

Funding Sources

The Bank utilizes various traditional sources of funding to support its earning asset portfolios. Funding sources principally consist of retail deposits and, to a lesser extent, borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston ("FHLB") of which it is a member, and certificates of deposit obtained from the national market.

Historically, the banking business in the Bank's market area has been seasonal, with lower deposits in the winter and spring and higher deposits in the summer and autumn. These seasonal swings have been fairly predictable and have not had a materially adverse impact on the Bank. Seasonal swings in deposits have been typically absorbed by the Bank's strong liquidity position, including borrowing lines from the FHLB and cash flows from the securities portfolio.

According to a January 2008 report prepared by the Maine Bureau of Financial Institutions, during the first half of 2007, Maine banks experienced strong growth in core deposits, positively impacting liquidity for Maine Banks and lessening their reliance on non-core funding. As a consequence, among Maine banks, the loan-to-core deposit ratio declined to 123% at June 30, 2007, down from 134% one year earlier, but still well above the national average of 102%, which was up from 100% one year earlier. At December 31, 2007, the Bank's loan-to-core-deposit ratio amounted to 133%, compared with 134% at December 31, 2006.

According to the Maine Bureau of Financial Institutions, Maine banks rely on borrowings and other types of non-core funding to a much greater degree than the national average, as Maine banks historical core deposit growth has not kept pace with asset growth. At June 30, 2007, borrowings and other types of non-core funding supported 31% of Maine bank assets, down from 33% one year earlier, but still well above the national average of 13%, which was down from 18% one year earlier. At December 31, 2007 the Bank's non-core funding represented 43% of total assets, compared with 39% at December 31, 2006.

While the foregoing ratios compare unfavorably to both Maine banks and the national average of all federally insured banks, the Bank has had a long and successful track record in managing its liquidity and funding its earning asset portfolios. Nevertheless, Management believes that the Bank's future success in growing core deposits will be a determinant factor in its ability to meaningfully grow earning assets and leverage its strong capital position.

Deposits

During 2007, the most significant source of funding for the Bank's earning assets continued to be retail deposits, gathered throughout its network of twelve (12) banking offices throughout downeast and midcoast Maine. Total average retail deposits accounted for 49.2% of the funding required in supporting the Bank's earning asset portfolios during 2007, compared with 51.0% in 2006.

Total Deposits: At December 31, 2007 total deposits amounted to \$539,116 compared with \$496,319 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$42,797, or 8.6%. The Bank's 2007 deposit growth included \$21,331 in certificates of deposit obtained from the national market ("brokered deposits"), as the Bank's 2007 earning asset growth outpaced retail deposit growth, thus and necessitating the use of an additional funding source.

Total Retail Deposits: At December 31, 2007, total retail deposits amounted to \$435,424, compared with \$413,958 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$21,466 or 5.2%. Demand deposits led the overall growth in deposits, posting an increase of \$11,289 or 21.0% compared with December 31, 2006. NOW accounts and retail certificates of deposits also contributed to retail deposit growth, posting increases of \$3,462 and \$7,919, or 5.4% and 6.0%, compared with December 31, 2006, respectively.

Total Average Deposits: Total average deposits amounted to \$513,109 in 2007, compared with \$482,932 in 2006, representing an increase of \$30,177, or 6.2%. Total average retail deposits amounted to \$397,982 in 2007, compared with \$402,042 in 2006, representing a decline of \$4,060, or 1.0%. The decline in average retail deposits was principally attributed to a \$15,725 decline in money market accounts offered to clients of Trust Services, reflecting a reallocation of cash within certain managed asset portfolios in the course of normal operations. Excluding the deposit accounts offered to clients of Trust Services, total average retail deposits increased by \$11,665, or 3.1%, compared with 2006.

In general, without considering the declines in money market accounts offered to clients of Trust Services, the Bank's overall retail deposit growth in 2007 moderately lagged historical norms. Management believes that competition from banks and non-banks intensified during 2007, as savers and investors sought higher returns, and that financial institutions in particular have been aggressively pricing their deposits in order to fund earning asset growth. Management also believes that during 2007 investors may have reallocated a portion of their cash positions, believing the equity markets

became more attractive from a total return perspective.

Bank management believes it has exercised restraint with respect to overly aggressive deposit pricing strategies, and has sought to achieve an appropriate balance between retail deposit growth and wholesale funding levels, while protecting the Bank's net interest margin and liquidity position.

The following table summarizes the changes in the average balances of deposits during the periods indicated, including the weighted average interest rates paid for each category of deposits:

AVERAGE DEPOSIT BALANCES BY CATEGORY OF DEPOSIT

	2007		2006		
	Average Balance	Average Rate	Average Balance	Average Rate	
Demand deposits	\$ 55,634		\$ 54,308		
NOW accounts	64,404	0.58%	64,785	0.43%	
Savings and money market deposits	146,792	3.05%	151,943	2.83%	
Time deposits	131,152	4.06%	131,006	3.49%	
Brokered time deposits	115,127	5.25%	80,890	4.81%	
Total deposits	\$513,109	=	\$482,932	=	

Demand Deposits: Total demand deposits, which are principally business in nature, averaged \$55,634 in 2007, compared with \$54,308 in 2006, representing an increase of \$1,326, or 2.4%. Demand deposits represented 14.0% of total average retail deposits in 2007, compared with 13.5% in 2006.

Consistent with the Bank's market area demographics, a significant portion of its demand deposits are highly seasonal in nature, with balances peaking in the summer and autumn while declining in winter and spring. While the exact timing of these seasonal swings may vary from year to year, based on historical trends, Bank management anticipates that this category of deposits will show meaningful declines during the first quarter of 2008, but will begin their seasonal upward trend in the latter part of the second quarter of 2008.

The rate of average demand deposit growth moderately lagged historical norms during 2007. Management believes that competition for demand deposits has intensified, with more financial institutions offering no fee checking accounts, aggressive relationship pricing, and other highly competitive promotional offerings.

The Bank strives to attract demand deposits in connection with its commercial lending activities, on a total relationship basis. The Bank's business checking account offerings include *Small BusinessPlus*, *BusinessPlus*, and *Free Small Business*, each designed to help business owners manage the varying financial aspects of their business. The Bank also offers its business customers a variety of cash management products including a *Cash Management Sweep Account*. Customers are able to automatically transfer their excess demand deposit balances, over certain thresholds established with an earnings credit rate, to interest bearing, overnight securities repurchase agreements. Business demand deposits are also generated by way of the Bank's *Merchant Credit Card Processing Program*.

NOW Account Deposits: The Bank offers interest bearing NOW accounts to individuals, not-for-profit organizations and sole proprietor businesses. Total NOW accounts averaged \$64,404 in 2007, compared with \$64,785 in 2006, representing a decline of \$381 or 0.6%. In 2007, total average NOW represented 16.2% of total average retail deposits, compared with 16.1% in 2006.

Bank management principally attributed the 2007 decline in NOW account deposit balances to the interest rate environment and an atmosphere of well-publicized and more attractive short-term interest rates provided by alternative deposit products, such as the Bank's high yielding money market account.

During 2007, the Bank's most successful NOW account product continued to be *Gold Wave Checking*, a relationship product designed for its age 50 and above customers.

Savings and Money Market Deposits: Total savings and money market accounts averaged \$146,792 in 2007, compared with \$151,943 in 2006, representing a decline of \$5,151, or 3.4%. Savings and money market accounts represented 36.9% of total average retail deposits during 2007, compared with 37.8% in 2006.

The \$5,151 decline in average savings and money market deposits in 2007 was attributed to the \$15,725 decline in money market accounts offered to clients of Trust Services as discussed above. Excluding the money market accounts offered to clients of Trust Services, average savings and money market accounts increased by \$10,574, or 8.8%, compared with 2006.

In response to competitive pricing pressures and market demand during a period of rising short-term interest rates, in 2006 the Bank introduced its new Prime-based *Horizon Money Market Account*, which management believes is highly competitive and designed to satisfy the needs of both small and large investors alike. The 2007 growth in savings and money market accounts was principally attributed to this new product.

The Bank also offers statement savings accounts and, as a community-oriented financial institution, continues to support the more traditional passbook savings accounts.

Time Deposits: Total time deposits averaged \$131,152 in 2007, compared with \$131,006 in 2006, representing an increase of \$146, or 0.1%. Time deposits represented 33.0% of total average retail deposits during 2007, compared with 32.6% in 2006.

The 2007 growth in time deposits lagged historical norms. Given the strength of short-term interest rates during 2007, management believes investors and savers were attracted to relatively high yielding and liquid money market accounts. Additionally, in pricing time deposits, particularly non-relationship time deposits, Bank management will consider other sources of funding which may be offered at more attractive terms and prices, including borrowed funds and time deposits available in the national market ("brokered time deposits")

Time deposits in denominations of \$100 or greater totaled \$36,142 at December 31, 2007, compared with \$29,118 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$7,024, or 24.1%.

The following table summarizes the maturity distribution of time deposits of \$100 or greater:

MATURITY SCHEDULE TIME DEPOSITS \$100 THOUSAND OR GREATER DECEMBER 31, 2007

Maturity

Three months or less	\$ 8,065
Over three to six months	13,421
Over six to twelve months	4,231
Over twelve months	10,425
Total	\$36,142

Brokered Time Deposits: Total brokered time deposits averaged \$115,127 in 2007, compared with \$80,890 in 2006, representing an increase of \$34,237, or 42.3%. Brokered time deposits represented 22.4% of total average deposits during 2007, compared with 16.7% in 2006.

The increase in brokered time deposits was primarily attributed to the funding needs associated with the Bank's earning asset growth, principally loans, which outpaced retail deposit growth during 2007. The rates of interest paid on brokered

time deposits were generally comparable with collateralized advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank, the primary source of wholesale funding used by the Bank.

Borrowed Funds

Borrowed funds principally consist of advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston (the "FHLB") and, to a lesser extent, securities sold under agreements to repurchase. Advances from the FHLB are principally secured by stock in the FHLB, investment securities, and blanket liens on qualifying mortgage loans and home equity loans.

The Bank utilizes borrowed funds in leveraging its strong capital position and supporting its earning asset portfolios. Borrowed funds are principally utilized to support the Bank's securities portfolio and, to a lesser extent, fund loan growth. Borrowed funds also provide a means to help manage balance sheet interest rate risk, given the Bank's ability to select desired amounts, terms and maturities on a daily basis.

Total Borrowings: At December 31, 2007, total borrowings amounted to \$278,853, compared with \$260,712 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$18,141, or 7.0%. Total borrowings averaged \$260,640 in 2007, compared with \$241,870 in 2006, representing an increase of \$18,770, or 7.8%.

Borrowings From the Federal Home Loan Bank: At December 31, 2007, borrowings from the FHLB totaled \$256,307 compared with \$245,785 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$10,522, or 4.3%. During 2007, borrowings from the FHLB averaged \$244,424, compared with \$227,473 in 2006, representing an increase of \$16,951, or 7.5%.

The increase in borrowings from the FHLB was utilized to fund 2007 earning asset growth, principally investment securities.

Total average borrowings from the FHLB expressed as a percentage of total average assets amounted to 29.1% during 2007, compared with 28.8% in 2006.

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase: At December 31, 2007, securities sold under agreements to repurchase amounted to \$22,546, compared with \$14,927 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$7,619, or 51.0%. During 2007, securities sold under agreement to repurchase averaged \$16,216, compared with \$14,397 in 2006, representing an increase of \$1,819, or 12.6%.

Securities sold under agreements to repurchase were collateralized by U.S. Government-sponsored agency obligations, held in safekeeping by nonaffiliated financial institutions.

Borrowing Maturities: Borrowing maturities are managed in concert with the Bank's asset and liability management strategy and are closely aligned with the ongoing management of balance sheet interest rate risk.

As of December 31, 2007, total short-term borrowings, comprised of certain FHLB advances and all securities sold under repurchase agreements, amounted to \$148,246, compared with \$175,246 at December 31, 2006, or 53.2% and 67.2% of total borrowings, respectively. Conversely, long-term borrowings (FHLB advances with a remaining term greater than one year) at December 31, 2007 totaled \$130,607, compared with \$85,466 at December 31, 2006, or 46.8% and 32.8% of total borrowings, respectively.

Given the uncertainty about the future direction of interest rates throughout most of 2007, and in light of its liability sensitive balance sheet, the Bank modified the maturity mix of borrowing maturities to moderately reduce its exposure to rising interest rates over the longer term horizon. This was accomplished by extending the maturities on a portion of new borrowings as well as the replacement certain short-term borrowings that matured during 2007.

Capital Resources

Consistent with its long-term goal of operating a sound and profitable organization, during 2007 the Company maintained its strong capital position and continued to be a "well capitalized" financial institution according to applicable regulatory standards. Management believes this to be vital in promoting depositor and investor confidence and providing a solid foundation for future growth. Historically, most of the Company's capital requirements have been provided through retained earnings and this continued to be the case during the year ended December 31, 2007.

Stock Repurchase Plan: In February 2004, the Company's Board of Directors approved a program to repurchase up to 10% of the Company's outstanding shares of common stock, or approximately 310,000 shares. Purchases began on March 4, 2004 and were continued through December 2007. In December of 2007 the Company's Board of Directors authorized the continuance of this program through December 31, 2008. Depending on market conditions and other factors, these purchases may be commenced or suspended at any time, or from time to time, without prior notice and may be made in the open market or through privately negotiated transactions. As of December 31, 2007, the Company had repurchased 211,601 shares of stock under this plan, at a total cost of \$6,121 and an average price of \$28.93 per share. The Company recorded the repurchased shares as treasury stock.

The Company believes that a stock repurchase plan is a prudent use of its capital at this time. Management anticipates the stock repurchase plan will be accretive to the return on average shareholders' equity and earnings per share. Management also believes that the stock repurchase plan helps facilitate an orderly market for the disposition of large blocks of stock, and lessens the price volatility associated with the Company's thinly traded stock.

Cash Dividends: The Company has historically paid regular quarterly cash dividends on its common stock. Each quarter the Board of Directors declares the payment of regular quarterly cash dividends, subject to adjustment from time to time, based on the Company's earnings outlook, the strength of the balance sheet, its need for funds, and other relevant factors. There can be no assurance that dividends on the Company's common stock will be paid in the future.

The Company's principal source of funds to pay cash dividends and support its commitments is derived from Bank operations. During 2007, the Company declared and distributed cash dividends in the aggregate amount of \$2,899, compared with \$2,761 in 2006. The Company's 2007 dividend payout ratio amounted to 40.5%, compared with 40.1% in 2006. The total dividends paid in 2007 amounted to \$0.955 per common share of stock, compared with \$0.905 in 2006, representing an increase of \$0.05, or 5.5%.

In the first quarter of 2008, the Company increased its quarterly cash dividend by \$0.005 to \$0.25 per common share, representing an increase of \$0.015 or 6.4% compared with the dividend paid for the same quarter in 2007. The dividend will be paid March 15, 2008 to shareholders of record as of the close of business on February 15, 2008.

Capital Ratios: The Company and the Bank are subject to the risk-based capital guidelines administered by the Company's and the Bank's principal regulators. The risk-based capital guidelines are designed to make regulatory capital requirements more sensitive to differences in risk profiles among banks and bank holding companies, to account for off-balance sheet exposure and to minimize disincentives for holding liquid assets. Under these guidelines, assets and off-balance sheet items are assigned to broad risk categories, each with appropriate weights. The resulting capital ratios represent capital as a percentage of risk-weighted assets and off-balance sheet items. The guidelines require all banks and bank holding companies to maintain a minimum ratio of total risk-based capital to risk-weighted assets of 8%, including a minimum ratio of Tier I capital to total risk-weighted assets of 4% and a Tier I capital to average assets of 4% ("Leverage Ratio"). Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial statements.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company and the Bank were considered *well-capitalized* under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. Under the capital adequacy guidelines, a *well-capitalized* institution must maintain a minimum total risk-based capital to total risk-weighted assets ratio of at least 10.0%, a minimum Tier I capital to total risk-weighted assets ratio of at least 5.0%.

At December 31, 2007, the Company's total risk-based capital was \$66,307 or 11.59% of risk-weighted assets, compared with \$63,325, or 11.65% of total risk-weighted assets at December 31, 2006.

At December 31, 2007, the Company's Tier I capital totaled \$61,564 or 10.76% of risk-weighted assets, compared with \$58,800, or 10.82% of total risk-weighted assets at December 31, 2006.

The ratio of Tier I capital to average assets, or Leverage Ratio, at December 31, 2007 was 7.10%, compared with 7.34% at December 31, 2006.

The following table sets forth the Company's regulatory capital at December 31, 2007 and 2006, under the rules

applicable at that date.

	December 31, 2007		December 3	31, 2006
	Amount	Ratio	Amount	Ratio
Total Capital to Risk Weighted Assets	\$66,307	11.59%	\$63,325	11.65%
Regulatory Requirement	45,774	8.00%	43,491	8.00%
Excess over "adequately capitalized"	\$20,533	3.59%	\$19,834	3.65%
Tier 1 Capital to Risk Weighted Assets	\$61,564	10.76%	\$58,800	10.82%
Regulatory Requirement	22,887	4.00%	21,745	4.00%
Excess over "adequately capitalized"	\$38,677	6.76%	\$37,055	6.82%
Tier 1 Capital to Average Assets	\$61,564	7.10%	\$58,800	7.34%
Regulatory Requirement	34,674	4.00%	32,040	4.00%
Excess over "adequately capitalized"	\$26,890	3.10%	\$26,760	3.34%

As more fully disclosed in Note 12 of the Consolidated Financial Statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, the Bank also maintained its standing as a well capitalized institution as defined by applicable regulatory standards. At December 31, 2007, the Bank's Tier I Leverage, Tier I Risk-based and Total Risk-based capital ratios stood at 7.44%, 11.25% and 11.64%, respectively.

There are no known trends, events or uncertainties, nor any recommendations by any regulatory authority, that are reasonably likely to have a material effect on the Company's capital resources, liquidity, or financial condition.

Contractual Obligations

The Company is a party to certain contractual obligations under which it is obligated to make future payments. These principally include borrowings from the FHLB, consisting of short and long-term fixed rate borrowings, and collateralized by all stock in the FHLB, a blanket lien on qualified collateral consisting primarily of loans with first and second mortgages secured by one-to-four family properties, and certain pledged investment securities. The Company has an obligation to repay all borrowings from the FHLB.

The Company is also obligated to make payments on operating leases for its branch office in Somesville and its office in Bangor, Maine.

The following table summarizes the Company's contractual obligations at December 31, 2007. Borrowings are stated at their contractual maturity due dates and do not reflect call features, or principal amortization features, on certain borrowings.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

		Payments Due By Period			
Description	Total Amount of Obligations	< 1 Year	> 1-3 Years	> 3-5 Years	> 5 Years
Operating leases	\$ 265	\$ 85	\$ 180	\$	\$
Borrowings from Federal Home Loan Bank	256,307	125,700	81,642	22,965	26,000
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase	22,546	22,546			

Total \$279,118 \$148,331 \$81,822 \$22,965 \$26,000

All FHLB advances are fixed-rate instruments. Advances are payable at their call dates or final maturity dates. At December 31, 2007, the Bank had \$92,500 in callable advances.

In the normal course of its banking and financial services business, and in connection with providing products and services to its customers, the Company has entered into a variety of traditional third party contracts for support services. Examples of such contractual agreements would include services providing ATM, Visa Debit and Credit Card processing, trust services accounting support, check printing, and the leasing of T-1 telecommunication lines supporting the Company's wide area technology network.

The majority of the Company's core operating systems and software applications are maintained "in-house" with traditional third party maintenance agreements of one year or less.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Company is, from time to time, a party to certain off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on the Company's financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources, that may be material to investors.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company's off-balance sheet arrangements were limited to standby letters of credit.

Standby Letters of Credit: The Bank guarantees the obligations or performance of certain customers by issuing standby letters of credit to third parties. These letters of credit are sometimes issued in support of third-party debt. The risk involved in issuing standby letters of credit is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers, and they are subject to the same origination, portfolio maintenance and management procedures in effect to monitor other credit products. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Bank upon issuance of a standby letter of credit, is based upon management's credit evaluation of the customer.

At December 31, 2007, commitments under existing standby letters of credit totaled \$506, compared with \$442 at December 31, 2006. The fair value of the standby letters of credit was not significant as of the foregoing dates.

Off-Balance Sheet Risk

The Bank is party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financial needs of its customers and to reduce its own exposure to fluctuations in interest rates. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and certain financial derivative instruments; namely, interest rate swap agreements and interest rate floor agreements.

Commitments to Extend Credit: Commitments to extend credit represent agreements by the Bank to lend to a customer provided there is no violation of any condition established in the contract. These commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee.

Since many of these commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Bank evaluates each customer's creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis using the same credit policies as it does for its balance sheet instruments, such as loans. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Bank upon the issuance of commitment, is based on management's credit evaluation of the customer.

The following table summarizes the Bank's commitments to extend credit as of December 31:

COMMITMENTS TO EXTEND CREDIT

Commitments to originate loans	\$ 15,075	\$ 13,340
Unused lines of credit	85,530	81,800
Un-advanced portions of construction loans	19,752	7,638
Total	\$120,357	\$102,778

Financial Derivative Instruments: As part of its overall asset and liability management strategy, the Bank periodically uses derivative instruments to minimize significant unplanned fluctuations in earnings and cash flows caused by interest rate volatility. The Bank's interest rate risk management strategy involves modifying the re-pricing characteristics of certain assets and liabilities so that changes in interest rates do not have a significant adverse effect on net interest income. Derivative instruments that management periodically uses as part of its interest rate risk management strategy include interest rate swap agreements and interest rate floor agreements. A policy statement, approved by the Board of Directors of the Bank, governs use of derivative instruments.

At December 31, 2007, the Bank had three outstanding derivative instruments with notional amounts totaling \$40,000. The notional amounts of the financial derivative instruments do not represent exposure to credit loss. The Bank is exposed to credit loss only to the extent the counter-party defaults in its responsibility to pay interest under the terms of the agreements. Management does not anticipate non-performance by the counter-parties to the agreements, and regularly reviews the credit quality of the counter-parties from which the instruments have been purchased.

The details of the Bank's financial derivative instruments as of December 31, 2007 are summarized as follows. The reader should also refer to Note 15 of the consolidated financial statements in Part II, Item 8 in this report on Form 10-K.

INTEREST RATE SWAP AGREEMENT

Description	Maturity	Notional Amount (in thousands)	Fixed Interest Rate	Variable Interest Rate
Receive fixed rate, pay variable rate	01/24/09	\$10,000	6.25%	Prime (7.25%)

The interest rate swap agreement was designated as a cash flow hedge in accordance with SFAS No. 133 Implementation Issue No. G25, "Cash Flow Hedges: Using the First-Payments Received Technique in Hedging the Variable Interest Payments on a group of Non-Benchmark-Rate-Based Loans."

The Bank is required to pay a counter-party monthly variable rate payments indexed to Prime, while receiving fixed rate payments based upon an interest rate of 6.25% over the term of the agreement.

The following table summarizes the contractual cash flows of the interest rate swap agreement outstanding at December 31, 2007, based upon the then-current Prime interest rate of 7.25%:

	Payments Due by Period				
		Less Than 1			
	Total	Year	>1-3 Years		
Fixed payments due from counter-party	\$668	\$627	\$41		
Variable payments due to counter-party based on prime rate	775	727	48		
Net cash flow	(\$107)	(\$100)	(\$ 7)		

Total net cash flows paid to counter-parties amounted to \$363 and \$311 in 2007 and 2006, respectively. In 2005, the net cash flows received from counter-parties totaled \$3. The changes in net cash flows paid to and received from counter-parties were attributed to increases in the Prime interest rate during 2006.

INTEREST RATE FLOOR AGREEMENTS

Notional Amount	Expiration Date	Prime Strike Rate	Premium Paid	Unamortized Premium	Fair Value
\$20,000	08/02/10	6.00%	\$186	\$137	\$163
\$10,000	11/01/10	6.50%	\$ 69	\$ 56	\$136

In 2005, interest rate floor agreements were purchased by the Bank to limit its exposure to falling interest rates on two pools of loans indexed to the Prime interest rate. Under the terms of the agreements, the Bank paid premiums of \$186 and \$69 for the right to receive cash flow payments if the Prime interest rate falls below the predetermined floor rates of 6.00% and 6.50%, thus effectively ensuring interest income on the pools of prime-based loans at minimum rates of 6.00% and 6.50% on the \$20,000 and \$10,000 notional amounts for the duration of the agreements, respectively. The interest rate floor agreements were designated as cash flow hedges in accordance with SFAS 133.

Liquidity

Liquidity is measured by the Company's ability to meet short-term cash needs at a reasonable cost or minimal loss. The Company seeks to obtain favorable sources of liabilities and to maintain prudent levels of liquid assets in order to satisfy varied liquidity demands. Besides serving as a funding source for maturing obligations, liquidity provides flexibility in responding to customer initiated needs. Many factors affect the Company's ability to meet liquidity needs, including variations in the markets served by its network of offices, its mix of assets and liabilities, reputation and credit standing in the marketplace, and general economic conditions.

The Bank actively manages its liquidity position through target ratios established under its Asset Liability Management Policy approved by the Bank's Board of Directors. Continual monitoring of these ratios, both historical and through forecasts under multiple rate scenarios, allows the Bank to employ strategies necessary to maintain adequate liquidity.

The Bank uses a basic surplus model to measure its liquidity over 30 and 90-day time horizons. The relationship between liquid assets and short-term liabilities that are vulnerable to non-replacement are routinely monitored. The Bank's policy is to maintain its liquidity position at approximately 5% of total assets. At December 31, 2007, liquidity, as measured by the basic surplus model, was 9.3% over the 30-day horizon and 9.0% over the 90-day horizon.

A portion of the Bank's deposit base has been historically seasonal in nature, with balances typically declining in the winter months through late spring, during which period the Bank's liquidity position tightens.

At December 31, 2007, the Bank had unused lines of credit and net unencumbered qualifying collateral availability to support its credit line with the FHLB approximating \$60 million. The Bank also had capacity to borrow funds on a secured basis utilizing certain un-pledged securities in its securities portfolio. The Bank's loan portfolio provides an additional source of contingent liquidity that could be accessed in a reasonable time period through pledging or sales. However, there were no loans held for sale at December 31, 2007. The Bank also has access to the national brokered deposit market, and has been using this funding source to bolster its liquidity position.

The Bank maintains a liquidity contingency plan approved by the Bank's Board of Directors. This plan addresses the steps that would be taken in the event of a liquidity crisis, and identifies other sources of liquidity available to the Company. Company management believes that the level of liquidity is sufficient to meet current and future funding requirements. However, changes in economic conditions, including consumer savings habits and availability or access to the brokered deposit market could potentially have a significant impact on the Company's liquidity position.

Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices

The Consolidated Financial Statements and the accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements presented elsewhere in this report have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, which require the measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of historical dollars without considering changes in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation.

Unlike many industrial companies, substantially all of the assets and virtually all of the liabilities of the Company are monetary in nature. As a result, interest rates have a more significant impact on the Company's performance than the general level of inflation. Over short periods of time, interest rates and the U.S. Treasury yield curve may not necessarily move in the same direction or in the same magnitude as inflation.

While the financial nature of the Company's consolidated balance sheets and statements of income is more clearly affected by changes in interest rates than by inflation, inflation does affect the Company because as prices increase the money supply tends to increase, the size of loans requested tends to increase, total Company assets increase, and interest rates are affected by inflationary expectations. In addition, operating expenses tend to increase without a corresponding increase in productivity. There is no precise method, however, to measure the effects of inflation on the Company's financial statements. Accordingly, any examination or analysis of the financial statements should take into consideration the possible effects of inflation.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net Income and Earnings Per Share

For the year ended December 31, 2007, net income amounted to \$7,155, compared with \$6,879 and \$6,424 in 2006 and 2005, representing increases of \$276 and \$455, or 4.0% and 7.1%, respectively.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, fully diluted earnings per share amounted to \$2.30, compared with \$2.20 and \$2.03 in 2006 and 2005, representing increases of \$0.10 and \$0.17, or 4.5% and 8.4%, respectively.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the principal component of the Company's income stream and represents the difference or spread between interest generated from earning assets and the interest expense paid on deposits and borrowed funds. Net interest income is entirely generated by the Bank. Fluctuations in market interest rates as well as volume and mix changes in earning assets and interest bearing liabilities can materially impact net interest income.

Total Net Interest Income: For the year ended December 31, 2007, net interest income on a fully tax- equivalent basis amounted to \$23,558 compared with \$22,522 and \$22,615 in 2006 and 2005, representing an increase of \$1,036 or 4.6% and a decline of \$93 or 0.4%, respectively.

The 2007 increase in fully tax-equivalent net interest income was principally attributed to average earning asset growth of \$52,888 or 7.0%, as the fully tax-equivalent net interest margin declined seven basis points to 2.91%, compared with 2006.

The 2006 decline in fully tax-equivalent net interest income was principally attributed to a 46 basis point decline in the fully tax-equivalent net interest margin, which in 2006 amounted to 2.98% compared with 3.44% in 2005. This decline was largely offset by 2006 earning asset growth of \$99,128, or 15.1%. As was widely the situation throughout the banking industry, the 2006 decline in the net interest margin was largely attributed to the seventeen consecutive increases in short-term interest rates by the Federal Reserve Bank from June 2004 to June 2006 and a flat-to-inverted yield curve throughout 2006, the impact of which caused the Bank's funding costs to increase at a faster pace than the yield on its earning asset portfolios.

Factors contributing to the changes in net interest income and the net interest margin are further enumerated in the following discussion and analysis.

Net Interest Income Analysis: The following tables summarize the Company's daily average balance sheets and the components of net interest income, including a reconciliation of tax equivalent adjustments, for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET AND ANALYSIS OF NET INTEREST INCOME For the year ended December 31, 2007

	Average Balance	Interest	Average Rate
Interest Earning Assets:			
Loans (1,3)	\$558,795	\$38,027	6.81%
Taxable securities	208,641	11,712	5.61%
Non-taxable securities (3)	26,728	1,804	6.75%
Total securities	235,369	13,516	5.74%
Federal Home Loan Bank stock	12,601	813	6.45%
Fed funds sold, money market funds, and time deposits with other banks	2,068	108	5.22%
Total Earning Assets	808,833	52,464	6.49%
Non-Interest Earning Assets:			
Cash and due from banks	6,823		
Allowance for loan losses	(4,573)		
Other assets (2)	30,123		
Total Assets	\$841,206		
Interest Bearing Liabilities:			
Deposits	\$457,475	\$16,222	3.55%
Securities sold under repurchase agreements and fed funds purchased	16,216	547	3.37%
Borrowings from Federal Home Loan Bank	244,424	12,137	4.97%
Total Borrowings	260,640	12,684	4.87%
Total Interest Bearing Liabilities	718,115	28,906	4.03%
Rate Spread			2.46%
Non-Interest Bearing Liabilities:			
Demand and other non-interest bearing deposits	55,634		
Other liabilities	4,669		
Total Liabilities	778,418		
Shareholders' equity	62,788		
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity	\$841,206		
Net interest income and net interest margin (3)		23,558	2.91%
Less: Tax Equivalent adjustment		(655)	-
Net Interest Income	:	\$22,903	2.83%

- (2) For purposes of these computations, unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities are recorded in other assets.
- (3) For purposes of these computations, interest income is reported on a tax equivalent basis.

AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET AND ANALYSIS OF NET INTEREST INCOME For the year ended December 31, 2006

	Average Balance	Interest	Average Rate
Interest Earning Assets:			
Loans (1,3)	\$538,212	\$35,486	6.59%
Taxable securities	169,260	8,342	4.93%
Non-taxable securities (3)	34,179	2,353	6.88%
Total securities	203,439	10,695	5.26%
Federal Home Loan Bank stock	12,181	683	5.61%
Fed funds sold, money market funds, and time deposits with other banks	2,113	107	5.06%
Total Earning Assets	755,945	46,971	6.21%
Non-Interest Earning Assets:			
Cash and due from banks	8,727		
Allowance for loan losses	(4,573)		
Other assets (2)	28,458		
Total Assets	\$788,557		
Interest Bearing Liabilities:			
Deposits	\$428,624	\$13,039	3.04%
Securities sold under repurchase agreements and fed funds purchased	14,397	388	2.70%
Borrowings from Federal Home Loan Bank	227,473	11,022	4.85%
Total Borrowings	241,870	11,410	4.72%
Total Interest Bearing Liabilities	670,494	24,449	3.65%
Rate Spread			2.56%
Non-Interest Bearing Liabilities:			
Demand and other non-interest bearing deposits	54,308		
Other liabilities	6,176		
Total Liabilities	730,978		

Shareholders' equity	57,579		
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity	\$788,557		
Net interest income and net interest margin (3)		22,522	2.98%
Less: Tax Equivalent adjustment		(826)	
Net Interest Income		\$21,696	2.87%

 $^{(1) \} For \ purposes \ of \ these \ computations, \ non-accrual \ loans \ are \ included \ in \ average \ loans.$

AVERAGE BALANCE SHEET AND ANALYSIS OF NET INTEREST INCOME For the year ended December 31, 2005

	Average Balance	Interest	Average Rate
Interest Earning Assets:			
Loans (1,3)	\$479,974	\$29,601	6.17%
Taxable securities	132,604	5,592	4.22%
Non-taxable securities (3)	31,423	2,222	7.07%
Total securities	164,027	7,814	4.76%
Federal Home Loan Bank stock	10,731	466	4.34%
Fed funds sold, money market funds, and time deposits with other banks	2,085	70	3.36%
Total Earning Assets	656,817	37,951	5.78%
Non-Interest Earning Assets:			
Cash and due from banks	8,602		
Allowance for loan losses	(4,767)		
Other assets (2)	28,992		
Total Assets	\$689,644		
Interest Bearing Liabilities:			
Deposits	\$364,120	\$ 6,941	1.91%
Securities sold under repurchase agreements and fed funds purchased	14,637	272	1.86%
Borrowings from Federal Home Loan Bank	195,124	8,123	4.16%
Total Borrowings	209,761	8,395	4.00%

⁽²⁾ For purposes of these computations, unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities are recorded in other assets.

⁽³⁾ For purposes of these computations, interest income is reported on a tax equivalent basis.

Total Interest Bearing Liabilities	573,881	15,336	2.67%
Rate Spread			3.11%
Non-Interest Bearing Liabilities:			
Demand and other non-interest bearing deposits	53,830		
Other liabilities	5,801	_	
Total Liabilities	633,512		
Shareholders' equity	56,132	_	
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity	\$689,644	=	
Net interest income and net interest margin (3)		22,615	3.44%
Less: Tax Equivalent adjustment		(756)	
Net Interest Income		\$21,859	3.33%

⁽¹⁾ For purposes of these computations, non-accrual loans are included in average loans.

Net Interest Margin: The net interest margin, expressed on a tax-equivalent basis, represents the difference between interest and dividends earned on interest-earning assets and interest paid to depositors and other creditors, expressed as a percentage of average earning assets.

The net interest margin is determined by dividing tax-equivalent net interest income by average interest-earning assets. The interest rate spread represents the difference between the average tax-equivalent yield earned on interest earning-assets and the average rate paid on interest bearing liabilities. The net interest margin is generally higher than the interest rate spread due to the additional income earned on those assets funded by non-interest bearing liabilities, primarily demand deposits and shareholders' equity.

The Company's net interest margin amounted to 2.91% in 2007, compared with 2.98% and 3.44% in 2006 and 2005, representing year-over-year declines of 7 and 46 basis points, respectively.

The following table summarizes the net interest margin components, on a quarterly basis, over the past two years. Factors contributing to the changes in the net interest margin are enumerated in the following discussion and analysis.

NET INTEREST MARGIN ANALYSIS

FOR QUARTER ENDED	2007		2006					
	Average Rate			Average Rate				
	4th Qtr	3rd Qtr	2nd Qtr	1st Qtr	4th Qtr	3rd Qtr	2nd Qtr	1st Qtr
Interest Earning Assets:								
Loans (1,2)	6.71%	6.88%	6.88%	6.74%	6.68%	6.67%	6.57%	6.45%
Taxable securities	5.78%	5.65%	5.62%	5.38%	5.03%	4.91%	4.97%	4.79%
Non-taxable securities (2)	6.71%	6.66%	6.79%	6.80%	6.80%	6.74%	6.96%	7.02%
Total securities	5.87%	5.75%	5.77%	5.56%	5.30%	5.21%	5.31%	5.21%
Federal Home Loan Bank stock	6.31%	6.41%	6.56%	6.54%	6.13%	11.04%	0.00%	5.12%

⁽²⁾ For purposes of these computations, unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities are recorded in other assets.

⁽³⁾ For purposes of these computations, interest income is reported on a tax equivalent basis.

Fed Funds sold, money market funds, and time deposits with other banks	5.01%	5.19%	5.67%	4.88%	5.20%	5.27%	5.01%	3.41%
Total Earning Assets	6.45%	6.53%	6.57%	6.40%	6.29%	6.34%	6.11%	6.09%
Interest Bearing Liabilities:								
Demand and other non-interest bearing deposits	3.51%	3.60%	3.56%	3.51%	3.37%	3.22%	2.92%	2.62%
Securities sold under repurchase agreements	3.74%	3.28%	3.24%	3.03%	2.96%	2.78%	2.55%	2.46%
Other borrowings	4.77%	5.02%	5.02%	5.06%	5.01%	5.01%	4.81%	4.54%
Total Borrowings	4.69%	4.92%	4.93%	4.95%	4.87%	4.89%	4.69%	4.42%
Total Interest Bearing Liabilities	3.95%	4.08%	4.04%	4.04%	3.89%	3.81%	3.58%	3.29%
Rate Spread	2.50%	2.45%	2.53%	2.36%	2.40%	2.53%	2.53%	2.80%
Net Interest Margin (2)	2.97%	2.93%	2.96%	2.79%	2.87%	2.97%	2.90%	3.19%
Net Interest Margin without Tax Equivalent Adjustments	2.89%	2.86%	2.88%	2.70%	2.77%	2.86%	2.79%	3.06%

⁽¹⁾ For purposes of these computations, non-accrual loans are included in average loans.

In June of 2004, following an extended period of historically low interest rates, the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the "Federal Reserve") began increasing short-term interest rates. Through June of 2006, the Fed funds targeted rate had been increased seventeen times for a total of 425 basis points, ending 2006 at 5.25%. However, during this same period of time, the benchmark 10-year U.S. Treasury note increased only 32 basis points, causing a dramatic 393 basis point flattening of the U.S. Treasury yield curve (the "yield curve"). The yield curve remained flat-to-inverted throughout 2006.

In 2005, the Bank's net interest margin began to decline and this decline steadily continued through the first quarter of 2007. The declining net interest margin was principally attributed to the increases in the Bank's cost of funds outpacing the increases in yields on its interest earning assets, reflecting the re-pricing of a large portion of the Bank's funding base during a period of rapidly rising short-term interest rates, combined with highly competitive pricing pressures with respect to loans and deposits, and the inherent net interest margin challenges widely associated with a flat or inverted U.S. Treasury yield curve.

In the second quarter of 2007, the Bank's year-over-year net interest margin stabilized, as the increase in the Bank's weighted average cost of funds was less than the increase in the weighted average yield on its earning asset portfolios. Also in the second quarter of 2007, the yield curve began to steepen, as long-term interest rates advanced to five-year highs, favorably impacting the Bank's net interest margin. During last four months of 2007, the Federal Reserve lowered short-term interest rates three times for a total of one hundred basis points. These actions favorably impacted the Bank's net interest margin, reflecting its liability sensitive balance sheet. For the fourth quarter of 2007 the Bank's net interest margin was showing an increase of 10 basis points compared with the same quarter in 2006 and was up 4 basis points on a linked quarter basis.

For the year ended December 31, 2007 the weighted average yield on average earning assets amounted to 6.49%, compared with 6.21% and 5.78% in 2006 and 2005, representing increases of 28 and 43 basis points, respectively. The weighted average cost of interest bearing liabilities amounted to 4.03% in 2007, compared with 3.65% and 2.67% in 2006 and 2005, representing year-over-year increases of 38 and 98 basis points, respectively. In short, during 2007 and 2006, the increases in the weighted average cost of the Bank's interest bearing liabilities exceeded the increases in weighted average yields on its earning assets portfolios by 10 and 55 basis points, respectively.

As noted above, the Federal Reserve's actions in reducing short-term interest rates in late 2007 favorably impacted the Bank's net interest margin. In the fourth quarter of 2007, the increase in the weighted average yield on earning assets exceeded the increase in the weighted average cost of interest bearing liabilities by 10 basis points, compared with the same quarter in 2006. Fourth quarter 2007 tax-equivalent net interest income was up \$691, or 12.4%, compared with the same quarter in 2006.

⁽²⁾ For purposes of these computations, reported on a tax equivalent basis.

Company management anticipates that the Federal Reserve's actions in reducing short-term interest rates (including the additional 125 basis point reduction in January 2008), if sustained, will continue to have a positive impact on the Bank's future net interest margin and future levels of net interest income, given its liability sensitive balance sheet.

The Bank's interest rate sensitivity position is more fully described in Part II, Item 7a of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, *Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk*.

Interest Income: For the year ended December 31, 2007, total interest income, on a fully tax-equivalent basis, amounted to \$52,464, compared with \$46,971 and \$37,951 in 2006 and 2005, representing year-over-year increases of \$5,493 and \$9,020, or 11.7% and 23.8%, respectively.

The \$5,493 increase in 2007 interest income was attributed to average earning asset growth of \$52,888 or 7.0%, combined with a 28 basis point increase in the weighted average earning asset yield, compared with 2006. Interest income from loans increased \$2,541, or 7.2%, attributed to average loan growth of \$20,583 or 3.8%, and an increase in the weighted average loan portfolio yield of 22 basis points, compared with 2006. Interest income from securities increased \$2,821, or 26.4%, which was attributed to average securities growth of \$31,930 or 16.0%, and an increase in the weighted average securities portfolio yield of 48 basis points, compared with 2006. The increase in yield on the securities portfolio principally reflects the restructuring of a portion of the securities portfolio in the second quarter of 2007 and the availability of higher market yields during certain periods in 2007 compared with prior years.

The \$9,020 increase in 2006 interest income compared with 2005 was attributed to average earning asset growth of \$99,128 or 15.1%, combined with a 43 basis point increase in the weighted average earning asset yield. The increases in short-term interest rates by the Federal Reserve in 2005 and 2006 favorably impacted the weighted average yields on the Bank's variable rate loan portfolios in 2006. In addition, during 2006 cash flows from the Bank's fixed rate loan and securities portfolios were generally reinvested into higher yielding earning assets.

As depicted on the rate / volume analysis tables below, the increased volume of average earning assets on the balance sheet during 2007 contributed \$3,009 to the increase in interest income compared with 2006, while the increase attributed to the impact of a higher weighted average earning assets yield amounted to \$2,484. In 2006, the increased volume of average earning assets on the balance sheet contributed \$5,715 to the increase in interest income compared with 2005, while the increase attributed to the impact of a higher weighted average earning assets yield amounted to \$3,305.

Interest Expense: For the year ended December 31, 2007, total interest expense amounted to \$28,906, compared with \$24,449 and \$15,336 in 2006 and 2005, representing year-over-year increases of \$4,457 and \$9,113, or 18.2% and 59.4%, respectively.

The \$4,457 increase in 2007 interest expense compared with 2006 was principally attributed to a \$47,621 or 7.1% increase in average interest bearing liabilities, combined with a 38 basis point increase in the weighted average rate paid on interest bearing liabilities. The increase in the weighted average cost of interest bearing deposits outpaced the weighted average cost of borrowed funds by 36 basis points, reflecting the re-pricing of certain maturity time deposits, highly competitive market pricing pressures for deposits and a higher utilization of brokered time deposits. Given the highly competitive market pricing pressures and the need to strengthen customer relationships, in 2007 the Bank more closely followed the market with respect to the upward pricing and re-pricing of maturity and non-maturity deposits.

The \$9,113 increase in 2006 interest expense compared with 2005 was principally attributed to a \$96,613 or 16.8% increase in average interest bearing liabilities, combined with a 98 basis point increase in the weighted average rate paid on interest bearing liabilities. The increase in the weighted average cost of interest bearing liabilities was principally attributed to increases in short-term market interest rates between periods and, to a lesser extent, a proportionately higher utilization of wholesale funding.

As depicted on the rate/volume analysis tables below, the increased volume of average interest bearing liabilities on the balance sheet during 2007 contributed \$1,810 to the increase in interest expense compared with 2006, while the increase attributed to the impact of a higher weighted average rate paid on interest bearing liabilities contributed \$2,647. In 2006, the increased volume of average interest bearing liabilities on the balance sheet contributed \$2,851 to the increase in interest expense compared with 2005, while the increase attributed to the impact of a higher weighted average rate paid on interest bearing liabilities contributed \$6,262.

Rate/Volume Analysis: The following tables set forth a summary analysis of the relative impact on net interest income of changes in the average volume of interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities, and changes in average rates on such assets and liabilities. The income from tax-exempt assets has been adjusted to a fully tax equivalent basis, thereby allowing uniform comparisons to be made. Because of the numerous simultaneous volume and rate changes during the periods analyzed, it is not possible to precisely allocate changes to volume or rate. For presentation purposes, changes which are not solely due to volume changes or rate changes have been allocated to these categories in proportion to the relationships of the absolute dollar amounts of the change in each.

ANALYSIS OF VOLUME AND RATE CHANGES ON NET INTEREST INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 VERSUS DECEMBER 31, 2006 INCREASES (DECREASES) DUE TO:

	Average Volume	Average Rate	Total Change
ASSETS			
Loans (1,2)	\$1,381	\$1,160	\$2,541
Taxable securities	2,110	1,260	3,370
Non-taxable securities (2)	(504)	(45)	(549)
Total Securities	24	106	130
Fed funds sold, money market funds, and time deposits with other banks	(2)	3	1
Total Earning Assets	3,009	2,484	5,493
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY			
Deposits	920	2,263	3,183
Securities sold under repurchase agreements and fed funds purchased	53	106	159
Other borrowings	837	278	1,115
Total Interest Bearing Liabilities	\$1,810	\$2,647	\$4,457
Net Change In Net Interest Income (2)	\$1,199	\$ (163)	\$1,036

⁽¹⁾ For purposes of these computations, non-accrual loans are included in average loans.

ANALYSIS OF VOLUME AND RATE CHANGES ON NET INTEREST INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 VERSUS DECEMBER 31, 2005 INCREASES (DECREASES) DUE TO:

	Average Volume	Average Rate	Total Change
ASSETS			
Loans (1,2)	\$3,750	\$ 2,135	\$5,885
Taxable securities	1,708	1,042	2,750
Non-taxable securities (2)	187	(56)	131

⁽²⁾ For purposes of these computations, interest income is reported on a tax-equivalent basis.

Total Securities	69	148	217
Fed funds sold, money market funds, and time deposits with other banks	1	36	37
Total Earning Assets	\$5,715	\$ 3,305	\$9,020
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY			
Deposits	1,397	4,701	6,098
Securities sold under repurchase agreements and fed funds purchased	(4)	120	116
Other borrowings	1,458	1,441	2,899
Total Interest Bearing Liabilities	\$2,851	\$ 6,262	\$9,113
Net Change In Net Interest Income (2)	\$2,864	\$(2,957)	\$ (93)

⁽¹⁾ For purposes of these computations, non-accrual loans are included in average loans.

Provision for Loan Losses

The provision for loan losses reflects the amount necessary to maintain the allowance for loan losses (the "allowance") at a level that, in management's judgment, is appropriate for the amount of inherent risk of loss in the Bank's current loan portfolio.

The Bank's non-performing loans remained at relatively low levels during 2007, despite an increase from 2006. At December 31, 2007, total non-performing loans amounted to \$2,062, or 0.36% of total loans, compared with \$628 or 0.11% at December 31, 2006. The allowance expressed as a percentage of non-performing loans amounted to 230% at December 31, 2007, compared with 721% at December 31, 2006.

The Bank's loan loss experience remained at low levels during 2007. For the year ended December 31, 2007 net loan charge-offs amounted to \$238, or net charge-offs to average loans outstanding of 0.04%, compared with \$253 or net charge-offs to average loans outstanding of 0.05% in 2006.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Bank recorded a provision for loan losses of \$456, compared with \$131 in 2006 and no provision in 2005. The increase in the 2007 provision for loan losses compared with 2006 principally reflected the growth in the total loan portfolio and, to a lesser extent, the increase in non-performing loans.

Refer to Part II, Item 7, *Allowance for Loan Losses*, in this Annual Report on Form 10-K for further discussion and analysis regarding the provision for loan losses.

Non-Interest Income

In addition to net interest income, non-interest income is a significant source of revenue for the Company and an important factor in its results of operations.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, total non-interest income amounted to \$5,929, compared with \$6,876 and \$6,415 in 2006 and 2005, representing a decline of \$947 or 13.8% and an increase of \$461 or 7.2%, respectively.

The \$947 decline in 2007 non-interest income compared with 2006 was principally attributed to a \$1,426 decline in net securities gains, principally resulting from the Bank's restructuring of a portion of its securities portfolio in 2007. Excluding securities gains and losses, 2007 non-interest income increased \$479, or 7.8%, compared with 2006.

Factors contributing to the changes in non-interest income are enumerated in the following discussion and analysis:

Trust and Financial Services Income: Income from trust and financial services represented 39.4% of the Company's

⁽²⁾ For purposes of these computations, interest income is reported on a tax-equivalent basis.

total non-interest income in 2007, compared with 30.5% and 31.1% in 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Income from trust and financial services is principally derived from fee income based on a percentage of the market value of client assets under management and held in custody and, to a lesser extent, revenue from brokerage services conducted through Bar Harbor Financial Services, an independent third-party broker.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, income generated from trust and financial services amounted to \$2,335, compared with \$2,096 and \$1,992 in 2006 and 2005, representing year-over-year increases of \$239 and \$104, or 11.4% and 5.2%, respectively.

The 2007 increase in fee income from trust and financial services was principally attributed to the growth of the managed assets portfolio at Trust Services. At December 31, 2007, total assets under management stood at \$278,227, compared with \$252,057 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of \$26,170, or 10.4%.

The 2006 increase in fee income from trust and financial services was driven by trust and investment services, as revenue generated from third-party brokerage activities at Bar Harbor Financial Services posted moderate declines, reflecting lower trading volumes, including sales of mutual funds and annuity products. During 2006, the Company placed less emphasis on third-party brokerage activities and reduced the associated operating overhead. At December 31, 2006, total assets under management at Trust Services stood at \$252,057, compared with \$220,537 at December 31, 2005, representing an increase of \$31,520, or 14.3%.

Service Charges on Deposit Accounts: This income is principally derived from monthly deposit account maintenance and activity fees, overdraft fees, automated teller machine ("ATM") fees and a variety of other deposit account related fees. Income from service charges on deposit accounts represented 27.4% of total 2007 non-interest income, compared with 22.7% and 21.7% in 2006 and 2005, respectively.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, income generated from service charges on deposit accounts amounted to \$1,624, compared with \$1,559 and \$1,390 in 2006 and 2005, representing year-over-year increases of \$65 and \$169 or 4.2% and 12.2%, respectively.

The 2007 increase in service charges on deposits compared with 2006 was principally attributed to the continued growth of the Bank's retail, non-maturity deposit account base and, to a lesser extent, increased ATM fees reflecting a relatively strong tourist season in the markets served by the Bank.

The 2006 increase in service charges on deposits compared with 2005 was principally attributed to the introduction of a new overdraft protection service, which was launched by the Bank in the latter part of 2005. The increase also reflected the continued growth of the Bank's retail, non-maturity deposit base.

Credit Card Service Charges and Fees: This income is principally derived from the Bank's merchant credit card transaction processing services, its Visa debit card product and, to a lesser extent, fees associated with its Visa credit card portfolio. Historically, the Bank's merchant credit card activities have been highly seasonal in nature with transaction and fee income volumes peaking in summer and autumn, while declining in winter and spring. Income from credit card service charges and fees represented 35.4% of total 2007 non-interest income, compared with 26.3% and 29.2% in 2006 and 2005, respectively.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, income generated from credit card service charges and fees amounted to \$2,100, compared with \$1,812 and \$1,876 in 2006 and 2005, representing an increase of \$288 or 15.9% and a decline of \$64 or 3.4%, respectively.

The 2007 increase in credit card service charges and fees compared with 2006 was principally attributed to an increase in debit card fees, reflecting the ongoing growth of the Bank's non-maturity deposit account base, combined with the highly successful introduction of a new deposit product that offers rewards for debit card transactions. Merchant credit card processing fees also posted an increase, reflecting new business and higher merchant credit card processing volumes compared with 2006. The \$288 increase in credit and debit card processing fees was greater than the \$155 increase in credit and debit card processing expense, which is included in non-interest expense in the Company's consolidated statements of income.

The 2006 decline in credit card service charges and fees compared with 2005 was principally attributed to lower merchant credit card processing volumes. The lower volumes were attributed, in part, to the partial relocation of the Bank's largest merchant credit card client, combined with intensifying competition from large regional processors. The declines in merchant credit card processing revenue were more than offset by declines in merchant credit card processing expense, which is included in non-interest expense in the Company's consolidated statements of income.

While merchant credit card processing profit margins have generally tightened over the past few years, with competition from large regional processors intensifying, the Bank has been able to sustain a meaningful revenue stream through new business, increased volumes of transactions, competitive pricing strategies, and the local support offered by a community bank.

Net Securities Gains (Losses): For the year ended December 31, 2007, net securities losses amounted to \$671, compared with net securities gains of \$755 and \$580 in 2006 and 2005, representing a decline of \$1,426 or 188.9% and an increase of \$175 or 30.2%, respectively.

In April 2007, the Company's Board of Directors approved the restructuring of a portion of the Bank's securities portfolio through the sale of \$43,337 of its aggregate \$227,473 available for sale securities, the proceeds from which were initially used to pay down short-term borrowings. Since the Company no longer had the intent to hold these securities until a recovery of their amortized cost, which may be at maturity, the Company recorded an adjustment to write down these securities to fair value at March 31, 2007, resulting in a pre-tax impairment loss of \$1,162 included in first quarter 2007 earnings as a reduction of non-interest income. The Company's primary objectives were to improve future period earnings and provide a means to more effectively respond to current and future yield curve environments.

The \$671 in net securities losses recorded in 2007 were comprised of securities impairment losses of \$1,162 and realized losses of \$150 on the sale of securities, offset in part by realized gains on the sale of securities amounting to \$641.

The recording of securities gains or losses in future reporting periods is uncertain. However, it is important to note that the available for sale securities portfolio is managed in concert with well-structured asset and liability management policies and Bank management will continue to respond to changes in market interest rates and the shape of the yield curve, changes in securities pre-payment or extension risk, changes in the availability of and yields on alternative investments, and the Bank's need for adequate liquidity.

Other Operating Income: Other operating income represented 5.5% of total 2007 non-interest income, compared with 6.3% and 5.1% in 2006 and 2005, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2006 total other operating income amounted to \$326, compared with \$432 and \$330 in 2006 and 2005, representing a decline of \$106 or 24.5% and an increase of \$102 or 30.9%, respectively.

The decline in other operating income in 2007 compared with 2006 was attributed to a \$150 gain on the sale of a parcel of real estate adjacent to the Bank's Southwest Harbor, Maine branch office recorded in 2006. Likewise, the increase in 2006 other operating income was attributed to this gain on the sale of real estate.

Other operating income also includes income from bank-owned life insurance ("BOLI"), representing increases in the cash surrender value of life insurance policies on the lives of certain retired employees who had provided positive consent allowing the Bank to be the beneficiary of such policies.

Non-interest Expense

For the year ended December 31, 2007, total non-interest expense amounted to \$18,201, compared with \$18,677 and \$19,268 in 2006 and 2005, representing year-over-year declines of \$476 and \$591 or 2.5% and 3.1%, respectively.

As more fully discussed below, the decline in 2007 non-interest expense compared with 2006 was principally attributed to the settlement of the Company's limited post retirement benefit program, the financial impact of which reduced 2007 non-interest expense by \$832.

Factors contributing to the changes in non-interest expense are enumerated in the following discussion and analysis.

Salaries and Employee Benefits: For the year ended December 31, 2007, total salaries and employee benefit expenses

amounted to \$9,368, compared with \$9,292 and \$9,795 in 2006 and 2005, representing an increase of \$76 or 0.8% and a decline of \$503 or 5.1%, respectively.

The relatively small increase in 2007 salaries and employee benefits expense compared with 2006 was principally attributed to normal employee compensation increases, offset in part by changes in overall staffing levels and mix and certain modifications to employee benefit programs.

The \$503 decline in 2006 salaries and employee benefits expense compared with 2005 was achieved through a variety of factors including: lower levels of employee health insurance costs in 2006 due to favorable claims experience; changes to employee insurance programs; changes in overall staffing levels and mix; lower levels of incentive compensation; and certain employee severance costs recorded in 2005.

Postretirement Plan Settlement: In 2007, the Company settled its limited postretirement benefit program, which funded medical coverage and life insurance benefits to a closed group of active and retired employees who met minimum age and service requirements. The Company voluntarily paid out \$699 to plan participants. This payment fully settled all Company obligations related to this program. In connection with the settlement of the postretirement program, the Company recorded a first quarter reduction in non-interest expense of \$832, representing the remaining accrued benefit obligation and the actuarial gain related to the program.

Occupancy Expenses: For the year ended December 31, 2007, total occupancy expenses amounted to \$1,275, compared with \$1,303 and \$1,168 in 2006 and 2005, representing a decline of \$28 or 2.1% and an increase of \$135 or 11.6%, respectively.

The \$28 decline in 2007 occupancy expenses compared with 2006 was principally attributed to small declines in a variety of expense categories including utilities, grounds keeping and real estate taxes.

The \$135 increase in 2006 occupancy expenses compared with 2005 was principally attributed to the renovation and opening of a new branch office in the community of Somesville, Maine during the first quarter of 2006. The Somesville branch office is a leased facility.

Furniture and Equipment Expenses: For the year ended December 31, 2007, total furniture and equipment expenses amounted to \$1,718, compared with \$1,844 and \$1,664 in 2006 and 2005, representing a decline of \$126 or 6.8% an increase of \$180 or 10.8%, respectively.

The \$126 decline in 2007 furniture and equipment expenses compared with 2006 was attributed to declines in a variety of expense categories including depreciation expense, maintenance contracts, miscellaneous equipment purchases and personal property taxes. The decline also reflects certain expenses associated with the Bank's major renovation and opening of a new branch office in the community of Somesville, Maine in 2006.

The \$180 increase in 2006 furniture and equipment expenses compared with 2005 was principally attributed to certain expenses associated with the Bank's renovation and opening of a new branch office in the community of Somesville, Maine in early 2006, combined with certain expenses associated with the upgrade and maintenance of the Company's technology infrastructure.

Credit Card Expenses: For the year ended December 31, 2007, total credit card expenses amounted to \$1,469, compared with \$1,314 and \$1,397 in 2006 and 2005, representing an increase of \$155 or 11.8% and a decline of \$83 or 5.9%, respectively.

Credit and debit card expenses principally relate to the Bank's merchant credit and debit card processing activities, Visa debit card processing expenses and, to a lesser extent, its Visa credit card portfolio.

The \$155 increase in 2007 credit and debit card expenses compared with 2006 was principally attributed to increases in the volume of debit card transactions, reflecting the growth of the Bank's retail checking account base and the introduction of a new deposit product that provides customer rewards for debit card activity. Merchant credit card processing fees were also moderately higher in 2007, principally reflecting higher merchant credit card processing volumes compared with 2006. The 2007 increases in credit and debit card expenses were less than the related increases in credit and debit card income, which is included in non-interest income in the Company's consolidated statements of

income.

The \$83 decline in 2006 credit and debit card expenses compared with 2005 was principally attributed to lower merchant credit card processing volumes. The lower processing volumes were principally attributed to the partial relocation of the Bank's largest merchant credit card client and, to a lesser extent, a somewhat slower tourist season in the markets served by the Bank compared with 2005.

Other Operating Expenses: For the year ended December 31, 2007, total other operating expenses amounted to \$5,203, compared with \$4,924 and \$5,244 in 2006 and 2005, representing an increase of \$279 or 5.7% and a decline of \$320 or 6.1%, respectively.

The \$279 increase in 2007 other operating expenses compared with 2006 was principally attributed to the recording of a \$243 liability (litigation accrual) related to the Bank's membership interest in Visa Inc.

The Bank's merchant services and Visa credit card business acquires and issues credit and debit card transactions through Visa U.S.A. Inc. Card Association or its affiliates (collectively "Visa U.S.A."). The Bank has a de minimus membership interest in Visa U.S.A. (0.00473%). In October 2007, Visa, Inc. ("Visa") completed a restructuring including Visa U.S.A. and issued shares of Visa Inc. common stock to its financial institution members in preparation for its planned initial public offering ("IPO"), anticipated in the first quarter of 2008 (the "Visa Reorganization"). As a member of Visa, the Bank has an obligation to indemnify Visa U.S.A. under its bylaws and Visa under a retrospective responsibility plan, approved as part of the Visa Reorganization, for contingent losses in connection covered litigation (the "Visa Indemnification") disclosed in Visa's public filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), based on its membership proportion. The Bank is not a party to the lawsuits brought against Visa U.S.A.

As part of the Visa Reorganization, the Bank received its proportionate number of Class USA shares of Visa Inc. common stock, or 20,187 shares. In connection with the IPO, it is expected that a portion of these shares will be redeemed for cash, with the remaining shares to be converted to Class A shares three years after the IPO or upon settlement of the litigation, whichever is later. Additionally, Visa is expected to set aside a portion of the proceeds from the IPO in an escrow account for the benefit of member financial institutions to fund expenses of the litigation as well as the members proportionate share of any judgments or settlements that may arise out of the litigation.

In November 2007, the SEC accounting staff provided preliminary guidance with respect to a number of accounting issues arising out of the Visa Reorganization. Also in November 2007, Visa announced the settlement of the portion of the litigation involving American Express. In December 2007, the SEC accounting staff provided further guidance on these accounting matters, including among other things, that Visa member institutions are required to recognize their portion of the Visa indemnification at the estimated fair value of such obligation in accordance with FASB Interpretation No. 45, "Guarantor's Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others". While the determination of fair value the Bank's Visa indemnification is highly judgmental, the Company recognized a liability of \$243. Also as a result of the guidance provided by the SEC staff, the Company has not reflected in its financial statements any value for the Bank's membership interest in Visa as a result of the Visa Reorganization. Upon completion of the anticipated IPO, the fair value of such interest will be realized in the Company's financial statements based on the value of shares utilized to establish the escrow account (limited to the amount of the obligation recorded) and shares redeemed for cash. Company management expects the value of these shares to exceed the \$243 charge recorded in 2007.

Excluding the \$243 Visa litigation charge, other operating expenses totaled \$4,960 for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared with \$4,924 in 2006, representing an increase of \$36, or 0.7%. The increase was principally attributed to moderate increases in a variety of expense categories including telecommunications, charitable contributions and loan collections expense, largely offset by declines in marketing, training, software depreciation, and courier expenses.

The \$320 decline in 2006 other operating expenses compared with 2005 was attributed to declines in a wide variety of expense categories including professional services, equipment maintenance, charitable contributions, loan collection, marketing, public relations, audits and exams, ATM processing, and a variety of other miscellaneous expenses. The decline in other operating expenses reflected management's continuing efforts to improve operating efficiencies and reduce the Company's overall operating overhead.

Income Taxes

For the year ended December 31, 2007, total income taxes amounted to \$3,020, compared with \$2,885 and \$2,582 in 2006 and 2005, representing year-over-year increases of \$135 and \$303, or 4.7% and 11.7%, respectively.

The Company's effective income tax rate in 2007 amounted to 29.7%, compared with 29.5% and 28.7% in 2006 and 2005, respectively. The income tax provisions for these periods were less than the expense that would result from applying the federal statutory rate of 34% to income before income taxes, principally because of the impact of tax-exempt income on certain investment securities, loans and bank owned life insurance.

Fluctuations in the Company's effective tax rate are generally attributed to changes in the relationship between non-taxable income and non-deductible expense, and income before income taxes, during any given reporting period.

Recent Accounting Developments

The following information addresses new or proposed accounting pronouncements that could have an impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Business Combinations: In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued revised Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 141, "Business Combinations," or SFAS No. 141(R). SFAS No. 141(R) retains the fundamental requirements of SFAS 141 that the acquisition method of accounting (formally the purchase method) be used for all business combinations; that an acquirer be identified for each business combination; and assets be identified and recognized separately from goodwill. requires the acquiring entity in a business combination to recognize the assets acquired, the liabilities assumed and any non-controlling interest in the acquiree at the acquisition date, measured at their fair values as of that date, with limited exceptions. Additionally, SFAS No. 141(R) changes the requirements for recognizing assets acquired and liabilities assumed arising from contingencies and recognizing and measuring contingent consideration. SFAS No. 141(R) also enhances the disclosure requirements for business combinations. SFAS No. 141(R) applies prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008 (January 1, 2009 for the Company) and may not be applied before that date.

Non-controlling interests in Consolidated Financial Statements: In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, "Non-controlling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements, an amendment of Accounting Research Bulletin ("ARB") No. 51", "Consolidated Financial Statements". SFAS No. 160 amends ARB No. 51 to establish accounting and reporting standards for the non-controlling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. Among other things, SFAS No. 160 clarifies that a non-controlling interest in a subsidiary is an ownership interest in the consolidated entity that should be reported as equity in the consolidated financial statements and requires net income to be reported at amounts that include the amounts attributable to both the parent and the non-controlling interest. SFAS No. 160 also amends SFAS No. 128, "Earnings per Share," so that earnings per share calculations in consolidated financial statements will continue to be based on amounts attributable to the parent. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008 (January 1, 2009 for the Company) and is applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which it is initially applied, except for the presentation and disclosure requirements which are to be applied retrospectively for all periods presented. SFAS No. 160 is not expected to have an impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value Through Earnings: In November 2007, the SEC staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin ("SAB") No. 109, "Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value Through Earnings." SAB No. 109 provides views on the accounting for written loan commitments recorded at fair value under GAAP. SAB No. 109 supersedes SAB No. 105, "Application of Accounting Principles to Loan Commitments." Specifically, SAB No. 109 states that the expected net future cash flows related to the associated servicing of a loan should be included in the measurement of all written loan commitments that are accounted for at fair value through earnings. The provisions of SAB No. 109 are applicable on a prospective basis to written loan commitments recorded at fair value under GAAP that are issued or modified in fiscal quarters beginning after December 15, 2007 (January 1, 2008 for the Company). SAB No. 109 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Accounting for Income Tax Benefits of Dividends on Share-Based Payment Awards: In June 2007, the FASB ratified a

consensus reached by the Emerging Issues Task Force (the "EITF") on Issue No. 06-01, "Accounting for Income Tax Benefits of Dividends on Share-Based Payment Awards," which clarifies the accounting for income tax benefits related to the payment of dividends on equity-classified employee share-based payment awards that are charged to retained earnings under SFAS No. 123(R). The EITF concluded that a realized income tax benefit from dividends or dividend equivalents that are charged to retained earnings and are paid to employees for equity classified non-vested equity shares, non-vested equity share units and outstanding equity share options should be recognized as an increase to additional paid-in capital. EITF Issue No. 06-11 should be applied prospectively to the income tax benefits that result from dividends on equity-classified employee share-based payment awards that are declared in fiscal years beginning declared payment awards that in fiscal beginning are years December 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Retrospective application to previously issued financial statements is prohibited. EITF Issue No. 06-11 is not expected to have an impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Fair Value Measurements for Financial Assets and Liabilities: In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115," which permits entities to choose to measure at fair value many financial instruments and certain other items that are not currently required to be measured at fair value. At the effective date, an entity may elect the fair value option for eligible items that exist at that date and report the effect of the first re-measurement to fair value as a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. Subsequent to the effective date, unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected are to be reported in earnings. If the fair value option is elected for any available-for-sale or held-to-maturity securities at the effective date, cumulative unrealized gains and losses at that date are included in the cumulative-effect adjustment and those securities are to be reported as trading securities under SFAS No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities," but the accounting for a transfer to the trading category under SFAS No. 115 does not apply. Electing the fair value option for an existing held-to-maturity security will not call into question the intent of an entity to hold other debt securities to maturity in the future.

The objective of SFAS 159 is to reduce both complexity in accounting for financial instruments and the volatility in earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities using different measurement attributes. SFAS 159 establishes presentation and disclosure requirements including a requirement to display the fair value of those assets and liabilities for which the company has chosen to use fair value on the face of the balance sheet. SFAS 159 does not eliminate disclosure requirements included in other accounting standards, including requirements for disclosures about fair value measurements included in SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements," and SFAS No. 107, "Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments." SFAS 159 is effective as of the beginning of an entity's first fiscal year beginning after November 15, 2007 (January 1, 2008 for the Company). Early adoption was permitted as of the beginning of the previous fiscal year provided that the entity made that choice in the first 120 days of that fiscal year and also adopts the provisions of SFAS 157 at the same time. The Company did not adopt SFAS 159 early and does not anticipate that the adoption of this standard will have a material impact on its financial condition or results of operations. The fair value option was not elected for any financial instrument as of January 1, 2008.

Fair Value Measurements: In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements." This statement establishes a single authoritative definition of fair value, sets out a framework for measuring fair value, and requires additional disclosures about fair value measurements. The expanded disclosures include a requirement to disclose fair value measurements according to a hierarchy, segregating measurements using: (1) quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities, (2) significant other observable inputs and (3) significant unobservable inputs. SFAS No. 157 applies only to fair value measurements already required or permitted by other standards and does not impose requirements for additional fair value measures. SFAS No. 157 was issued to increase consistency and comparability in reporting fair values. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within that fiscal year (January 1, 2008 for the Company). The provisions are to be applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which the Statement is applied, with certain exceptions. A transition adjustment, measured as the difference between the carrying amounts and the fair values of certain specific financial instruments at the date SFAS No. 157 is initially applied, is to be recognized as a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings in the year of adoption. While SFAS No. 157 will affect certain of the Company's fair value disclosures, it is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

ITEM 7A. QUALITATIVE AND QUANTITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss in a financial instrument arising from adverse changes in market rates/prices, such as interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, commodity prices and equity prices. Interest rate risk is the most significant market risk affecting the Company. Other types of market risk do not arise in the normal course of the Company's business activities.

The responsibility for interest rate risk management oversight is the function of the Bank's Asset and Liability Committee ("ALCO"), chaired by the Chief Financial Officer and composed of various members of senior management. ALCO meets regularly to review balance sheet structure, formulate strategies in light of current and expected economic conditions, adjust product prices as necessary, implement policy, monitor liquidity, and review performance against guidelines established to control exposure to the various types of inherent risk.

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk can be defined as an exposure to movement in interest rates that could have an adverse impact on the Bank's net interest income. Interest rate risk arises from the imbalance in the re-pricing, maturity and or cash flow characteristics of assets and liabilities. Management's objectives are to measure, monitor and develop strategies in response to the interest rate risk profile inherent in the Bank's balance sheet. The objectives in managing the Bank's balance sheet are to preserve the sensitivity of net interest income to actual or potential changes in interest rates, and to enhance profitability through strategies that promote sufficient reward for understood and controlled risk.

The Bank's interest rate risk measurement and management techniques incorporate the re-pricing and cash flow attributes of balance sheet and off balance sheet instruments as they relate to current and potential changes in interest rates. The level of interest rate risk, measured in terms of the potential future effect on net interest income, is determined through the use of modeling and other techniques under multiple interest rate scenarios. Interest rate risk is evaluated in depth on a quarterly basis and reviewed by the Bank's ALCO and Board of Directors.

The Bank's Asset Liability Management Policy, approved annually by the Bank's Board of Directors, establishes interest rate risk limits in terms of variability of net interest income under rising, flat, and decreasing rate scenarios. It is the role of ALCO to evaluate the overall risk profile and to determine actions to maintain and achieve a posture consistent with policy guidelines.

Interest rate risk is monitored through the use of two complementary measures: static gap analysis ("gap") and interest rate sensitivity modeling. While each measurement may have its limitations, taken together they form a reasonably comprehensive view of the magnitude of the Bank's interest rate risk, the level of risk over time, and the quantification of exposure to changes in certain interest rate relationships.

Static Gap Analysis: Interest rate gap analysis provides a static view of the maturity and re-pricing characteristics of the Bank's on- and off-balance sheet positions. Gap is defined as the difference between assets and liabilities re-pricing or maturing within specified periods. An asset-sensitive position, or "positive gap," indicates that there are more rate sensitive assets than rate-sensitive liabilities re-pricing or maturing within a specified time period, which would imply a favorable impact on net interest income during periods of rising interest rates. Conversely, a liability-sensitive position, or "negative gap," generally implies a favorable impact on net interest income during periods of falling interest rates.

The Bank's static interest rate sensitivity gap is summarized below:

INTEREST RATE RISK CUMULATIVE STATIC GAP POSITION December 31, 2007 and 2006

	One Day To Six Months	Over Six Months To One Year	Over One To Two Years
December 31, 2007	\$ (66,095)	\$ (49,609)	\$ 19,011
December 31, 2006	\$(150,320)	\$(137,085)	\$ 79,549
Change (\$)	\$ 84,225	\$ 87,476	\$(60,538)

The Bank's December 31, 2007 cumulative interest rate risk sensitivity static gap position indicated that the Bank's balance sheet was liability sensitive over the twelve-month horizon and was moderately asset sensitive beyond the twelve-month horizon.

Comparing 2007 with 2006, the liability sensitivity of the Bank's balance sheet declined. Changes in the Bank's cumulative static gap position from the prior year principally reflect higher levels of longer term funding, and overall changes in the maturity and re-pricing mix of earning assets and interest bearing liabilities. Additionally, pursuant to the Bank's asset and liability management strategy, management extended the maturities on a portion of its wholesale funding base during 2007, in order to lessen the Bank's exposure to rising interest rates.

There are certain limitations inherent in static gap analysis. These limitations include the fact that it is a static measurement and it does not reflect the degrees to which interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities may respond non-proportionally to changes in market interest rates. Although ALCO reviews all data used in the model in detail, assets and liabilities do not always have clear re-pricing dates, and re-pricing may occur earlier or later than assumed in the model.

Interest Rate Sensitivity Modeling: The Bank utilizes an interest rate risk model widely recognized in the financial industry to monitor and measure interest rate risk. The model simulates the behavior of interest income and expense for all balance sheet and off-balance sheet instruments, under different interest rate scenarios together with a dynamic future balance sheet. Interest rate risk is measured in terms of potential changes in net interest income based upon shifts in the yield curve.

The interest rate risk sensitivity model requires that assets and liabilities be broken down into components as to fixed, variable, and adjustable interest rates, as well as other homogeneous groupings, which are segregated as to maturity and type of instrument. The model includes assumptions about how the balance sheet is likely to evolve through time and in different interest rate environments. The model uses contractual re-pricing dates for variable products, contractual maturities for fixed rate products, and product specific assumptions for deposit accounts, such as money market accounts, that are subject to re-pricing based on current market conditions. Re-pricing margins are also determined for adjustable rate assets and incorporated in the model. Investment securities and borrowings with call provisions, are examined on an individual basis in each rate environment to estimate the likelihood of a call. Prepayment assumptions for mortgage loans and mortgage-backed securities are developed from industry median estimates of prepayment speeds, based upon similar coupon ranges and degree of seasoning. Cash flows and maturities are then determined, and for certain assets, prepayment assumptions are estimated under different interest rate scenarios. Interest income and interest expense are then simulated under several hypothetical interest rate conditions including:

- A flat interest rate scenario in which current prevailing rates are locked in and the only balance sheet fluctuations that occur are due to cash flows, maturities, new volumes, and re-pricing volumes consistent with this flat rate assumption;
- A 200 basis point rise or decline in interest rates applied against a parallel shift in the yield curve over a
 twelve-month horizon together with a dynamic balance sheet anticipated to be consistent with such
 interest rate changes;
- Various non-parallel shifts in the yield curve, including changes in either short-term or long-term rates over a twelve-month horizon, together with a dynamic balance sheet anticipated to be consistent with such interest rate changes; and
- An extension of the foregoing simulations to each of two, three, four and five year horizons to determine the interest rate risk with the level of interest rates stabilizing in years two through five. Even though rates remain stable during this two to five year time period, re-pricing opportunities driven by maturities, cash flow, and adjustable rate products will continue to change the balance sheet profile for each of the interest rate conditions.

Changes in net interest income based upon the foregoing simulations are measured against the flat interest rate scenario and actions are taken to maintain the balance sheet interest rate risk within established policy guidelines.

The following table summarizes the Bank's net interest income sensitivity analysis as of December 31, 2007, over one and

two year horizons and under different interest rate scenarios.

INTEREST RATE RISK CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME FROM THE FLAT RATE SCENARIO DECEMBER 31, 2007

	-200 Basis Points Parallel Yield Curve Shift	+200 Basis Points Parallel Yield Curve Shift	-200 Basis Points Short Term Rates
Year 1			
Net interest income change (\$)	\$ 932	\$(1,555)	\$1,711
Net interest income change (%)	3.57%	(5.96%)	6.56%
Year 2			
Net interest income change (\$)	\$1,455	\$(1,964)	\$4,883
Net interest income change (%)	5.58%	(7.53%)	18.72%

The foregoing interest rate sensitivity modeling results indicate that the Bank's balance sheet is liability sensitive and is favorably positioned for declining interest rates over the one and two-year horizons. The interest rate sensitivity model also suggests that the Bank is moderately exposed to a parallel increase in short-term and long-term rates over the one and two-year horizons but, as discussed below, management believes that this is a scenario that is less likely to occur.

Assuming interest rates remain at or near their current levels and the Bank's balance sheet structure and size remain at current levels, the interest rate sensitivity simulation model suggests that net interest income will trend moderately upward over the one and two-year horizons and beyond. The upward trend principally results from the downward re-pricing of a large portion of the Bank's short term funding base in response to the 100 basis point reduction in the Fed Funds rate in late 2007, unlike the Bank's fixed rate earning asset portfolios which were generally not impacted by the declining Fed Funds rate. The upward trend also reflects the re-investment of a portion of securities and loan cash flows into higher current interest rate levels. Management anticipates that only moderate earning asset growth would be needed to meaningfully increase the Bank's current level of net interest income, should interest rates remain at current levels.

Assuming short-term and long-term interest rates decline from current levels (i.e., a parallel yield curve shift) and the Bank's balance sheet structure and size remain at current levels, management believes net interest income will increase over the one and two-year horizons. The interest rate sensitivity simulation model suggests that funding cost reductions will outpace falling asset yields, favorably impacting net interest income. While the interest rate sensitivity model suggests that net interest income will be pressured by accelerated cash flows on earning assets and the re-pricing of the Bank's earning asset base, management believes this is a scenario that is not likely to occur. In this regard, at December 31, 2007 long-term interest rates continued below historical norms, with the 10-year U.S. Treasury note closing the year at 4.02%. Management believes that a 200 basis point decline in long-term interest rates, or a 10-year U.S. Treasury note of 2.02%, would be unprecedented and unlikely to occur. Notwithstanding, management anticipates that only moderate earning asset growth will be needed to meaningfully increase the Bank's current level of net interest income should both long-term and short-term interest rates decline in parallel.

The interest rate sensitivity model is used to evaluate the impact on net interest income given certain non-parallel shifts in the yield curve, including changes in either short-term or long-term interest rates. Given the shape of the yield curve at December 31, 2007 combined with the prospect of further interest rate reductions by the Federal Reserve, management modeled alternative future interest rate scenarios and the anticipated impact on net interest income. Assuming the Bank's balance sheet structure and size remain at current levels, with the short-term Federal Funds interest rate declining 200 basis points, and with the balance of the yield curve returning to its historical ten-year average, the interest rate sensitivity model suggests that net interest income will significantly improve over the twelve-month horizon and continue to strengthen over the twenty-four month horizon. The model indicates that funding costs will show significant declines while earning asset yields will only decline moderately. In addition, loan and securities cash flows will be reinvested into

higher yielding earning assets. Management believes the foregoing scenario is more likely than a parallel 200 basis point decline in short and long-term interest rates, given the current shape of the yield curve. Management also believes this scenario will significantly increase net interest income without the benefit of earning asset growth.

Assuming the Bank's balance sheet structure and size remain at current levels and the Federal Reserve increases short-term interest rates by 200 basis points, and the balance of the yield curve shifts in parallel with these increases, management believes net interest income will post moderate declines over the twelve and twenty four month horizons, and then begin a steady recovery. The interest rate sensitivity simulation model suggests that as interest rates rise, the Bank's funding costs will re-price more quickly than its earning asset portfolios, causing a decline in net interest income. As funding costs begin to stabilize towards the end of the second year of the simulation, the earning asset portfolios continue to re-price at prevailing interest rate levels and cash flows from earning asset portfolios will be reinvested into higher yielding earning assets, resulting in a widening of spreads and improving levels of net interest income. Management believes that strong earning asset growth will be necessary to increase the current level of net interest income should short and long-term interest rates rise in parallel. Management also believes that, based on a variety of current economic indicators, it is not likely the Federal Reserve will increase short-term interest rates any time in the near future. Notwithstanding this consideration, management has the ability to respond to anticipated or potential changes in interest rates in order to protect future levels of net interest income. For example, to protect against rising interest rates, longer term funding, which is currently at cyclical interest rate lows, could be added to the balance sheet as short term funding maturities come due.

The preceding sensitivity analysis does not represent a Company forecast and should not be relied upon as being indicative of expected operating results. These hypothetical estimates are based upon numerous assumptions including: the nature and timing of interest rate levels and yield curve shape, prepayment speeds on loans and securities, deposit rates, pricing decisions on loans and deposits, reinvestment / replacement of asset and liability cash flows, and others. While assumptions are developed based upon current economic and local market conditions, the Company cannot make any assurances as to the predictive nature of these assumptions including how customer preferences or competitor influences might change.

As market conditions vary from those assumed in the sensitivity analysis, actual results may also differ due to: prepayment and refinancing levels deviating from those assumed; the impact of interest rate change caps or floors on adjustable rate assets; the potential effect of changing debt service levels on customers with adjustable rate loans; depositor early withdrawals and product preference changes; and other such variables. The sensitivity analysis also does not reflect additional actions that the Bank's ALCO and Board of Directors might take in responding to or anticipating changes in interest rates, and the anticipated impact on the Bank's net interest income.

The Bank engages an independent consultant to periodically review its interest rate risk position and the reasonableness of assumptions used, with periodic reports provided to the Bank's Board of Directors. At December 31, 2007, there were no significant differences between the views of the independent consultant and management regarding the Bank's interest rate risk exposure.

The following table summarizes the Bank's net interest income sensitivity analysis that was prepared as of December 31, 2006, over one and two-year horizons, and assuming a parallel shift in the yield curve. The table also summarizes net interest income sensitivity under a non-parallel shift in the yield curve, whereby short-term rates declined by 200 basis points.

INTEREST RATE RISK CHANGE IN NET INTEREST INCOME FROM THE FLAT RATE SCENARIO DECEMBER 31, 2006

-200 Basis Points	+200 Basis Points	-200 Basis Points	
Parallel Yield	Parallel Yield	Short Term	
Curve Shift	Curve Shift	Rates	

Net interest income change (%)	8.15%	(10.67%)	10.56%
Year 2			
Net interest income change (\$)	\$2,860	\$(3,014)	\$5,594
Net interest income change (%)	12.98%	(13.68%)	25.38%

During the first nine months of 2007, short-term interest rate (Fed Funds) remained unchanged. As had been anticipated by management through use of the interest rate sensitivity model in a flat rate scenario, the Bank's net interest income growth of 3% during that period was largely a reflection of earning asset growth.

From September 20, 2007 to December 31, 2007, the Federal Reserve decreased short-term interest rates three times for a total of 100 basis points. As was anticipated by Management through use of the interest rate sensitivity model, the Bank's net interest income was favorable impacted by the decline in short-term interest rates. While the full impact of interest rate reductions are typically not immediate, the Bank's fourth quarter net interest margin was up 12 basis points over the same quarter in 2006 and 4 basis points on a linked quarter basis.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders Bar Harbor Bankshares:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Bar Harbor Bankshares and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders' equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Bar Harbor Bankshares and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, in conformity with U. S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, "Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements," as of January 1, 2006.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in *Internal Control – Integrated Framework* issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated March 13, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006 (in thousands, except share data)

	December 31, 2007	December 31, 2006
Assets		
Cash and due from banks	\$ 7,726	\$ 11,838
Overnight interest bearing money market funds	5	7,709
Total cash and cash equivalents	7,731	19,547
Securities available for sale, at fair value	264,617	213,252
Federal Home Loan Bank stock	13,156	11,849
Loans	579,711	555,099
Allowance for loan losses	(4,743)	(4,525)
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses	574,968	550,574
Premises and equipment, net	10,795	11,368
Goodwill	3,158	3,158
Bank owned life insurance	6,340	6,116
Other assets	8,707	9,013
TOTAL ASSETS	\$889,472	\$824,877
Liabilities		
Demand and other non-interest bearing deposits	\$ 65,161	\$ 53,872
NOW accounts	67,050	63,588
Savings and money market deposits	163,009	164,213
Time deposits	140,204	132,285
Brokered time deposits	103,692	82,361
Total deposits	539,116	496,319
Short-term borrowings	148,246	175,246
Long-term debt	130,607	85,466
Other liabilities	5,529	6,795
TOTAL LIABILITIES	823,498	763,826

Capital stock, par value \$2.00; authorized 10,000,000 shares;		
issued 3,643,614 shares at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006	7,287	7,287
Surplus	4,668	4,365
Retained earnings	63,292	59,339
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss):		
Prior service cost and unamortized net actuarial gains/losses on employee benefit plans, net of tax of (\$64) and \$80, at December 31, 2007 and		
December 31, 2006, respectively	(124)	156
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on securities available for sale, net of tax of \$616 and (\$351), at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively	1,196	(680)
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on derivative instruments, net of tax of \$24 and (\$221) at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively	46	(429)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)	1,118	(953)
Less: cost of 640,951 and 596,169 shares of treasury stock at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively	(10,391)	(8,987)
	(- *)** -/	
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY	65,974	61,051
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY	\$889,472	\$824,877

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005 (in thousands, except share data)

	2007	2006	2005
Interest and dividend income:			
Interest and fees on loans	\$ 37,923	\$ 35,388	\$ 29,553
Interest and dividends on securities and other earning assets	13,886	10,757	7,642
Total interest and dividend income	51,809	46,145	37,195
Interest expense:			
Deposits	16,222	13,039	6,941
Short-term borrowings	5,967	6,359	2,648
Long-term debt	6,717	5,051	5,747
Total interest expense	28,906	24,449	15,336
Net interest income	22,903	21,696	21,859
Provision for loan losses	456	131	
Net interest income after provision for loan losses	22,447	21,565	21,859

Non-interest income:			
Trust and other financial services	2,335	2,096	1,992
Service charges on deposit accounts	1,624	1,559	1,390
Other service charges, commissions and fees	215	222	247
Credit card service charges and fees	2,100	1,812	1,876
Net securities (losses) gains	(671)	755	580
Other operating income	326	432	330
Total non-interest income	5,929	6,876	6,415
Non-interest expense:			
Salaries and employee benefits	9,368	9,292	9,795
Postretirement plan settlement	(832)		
Occupancy expense	1,275	1,303	1,168
Furniture and equipment expense	1,718	1,844	1,664
Credit card expenses	1,469	1,314	1,397
Other operating expense	5,203	4,924	5,244
Total non-interest expense	18,201	18,677	19,268
Income before income taxes	10,175	9,764	9,006
Income taxes	3,020	2,885	2,582
Net income	\$ 7,155	\$ 6,879	\$ 6,424
Computation of Earnings Per Share:			
Weighted average number of capital stock shares outstanding			
Basic	3.037.074	3.049.777	3.076.498

Basic	3,03	7,074	3,049,777	3,076,498
Effect of dilutive employee stock options	7	5,662	72,048	90,300
Diluted	3,11	2,736	3,121,825	3,166,798
Basic Earnings Per Share	\$	2.36	\$ 2.26	\$ 2.09
Diluted Earnings Per Share	\$	2.30	\$ 2.20	\$ 2.03

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005 (in thousands, except share data)

Capital Stock	Surplus	Retained Earnings	Accumulated Other Comprehensive	Treasury Stock	Total Share holders' Equity
------------------	---------	----------------------	---------------------------------------	-------------------	-----------------------------------

	Income (loss)					
Balance December 31, 2004	\$7,287	\$4,002	\$51,733	\$ 1,118	\$(8,098)	\$56,042
Net income			6,424			6,424
Total other comprehensive loss				(2,856)		(2,856)
Cash dividends declared (\$0.840 per share)			(2,584)			(2,584)
Purchase of treasury stock (53,812 shares)					(1,473)	(1,473)
Stock options exercised (34,122 shares), including related tax effects			(392)		943	551
Balance December 31, 2005	\$7,287	\$4,002	\$55,181	\$(1,738)	\$(8,628)	\$56,104
Balance December 31, 2005	\$7,287	\$4,002	\$55,181	\$(1,738)	\$(8,628)	\$56,104
Cumulative effect adjustment from the adoption of SAB No. 108			331			331
Adjusted balance December 31, 2005	7,287	4,002	55,512	(1,738)	(8,628)	56,435
Net income			6,879			6,879
Total other comprehensive income				629		629
Cash dividends declared (\$0.905 per share)			(2,761)			(2,761)
Purchase of treasury stock (40,270 shares)					(1,162)	(1,162)
Stock options exercised (27,756 shares), including related tax effects		216	(291)		803	728
Recognition of stock option expense		147				147
Adjustment for adoption of SFAS No. 158				156		156
Balance December 31, 2006	\$7,287	\$4,365	\$59,339	\$ (953)	\$(8,987)	\$61,051
Balance December 31, 2006	\$7,287	\$4,365	\$59,339	\$ (953)	\$(8,987)	\$61,051
Net income			7,155			7,155
Total other comprehensive income				2,071		2,071
Cash dividends declared (\$0.955 per share)			(2,899)			(2,899)
Purchase of treasury stock (67,599 shares)					(2,118)	(2,118)
Stock options exercised (22,817 shares), including related tax effects		99	(303)		714	510
Recognition of stock option expense		204				204

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

Balance December 31, 2007

BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005 (in thousands)

<u>\$7</u>,287

\$4,668

\$63,292

\$ 1,118

2007	2006	2005	

\$(10,391)

\$65,974

Net income \$7,155 \$6,879 \$6,424

Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on securities available for sale, net of tax of \$739, \$536 and (\$1,094), respectively	1,433	1,044	(2,123)
Less reclassification adjustment for net losses (gains) related to securities available for sale included in net income, net of tax of \$228, (\$256), and (\$197), respectively	443	(499)	(383)
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) and other amounts for interest rate derivatives, net of tax of \$245, \$44, and (\$180), respectively	475	84	(350)
Reversal of actuarial gain upon postretirement plan settlement, net of tax of \$151	(289)		
Amortization of actuarial gain for supplemental executive retirement plan, net of related tax of \$7	9		
Total other comprehensive income (loss)	2,071	629	(2,856)
Total comprehensive income	\$9,226	\$7,508	\$3,568

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005 (in thousands)

	2007	2006	2005
Cash flows from operating activities:			
Net income	\$ 7,155	\$ 6,879	\$ 6,424
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:			
Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment	1,211	1,280	1,394
Amortization of core deposit intangible	67	67	67
Provision for loan losses	456	131	
Net securities losses (gains)	671	(755)	(580)
Net amortization of bond premiums	93	282	859
Recognition of stock option expense	204	147	
Postretirement plan settlement	(832)		
Net change in other assets	(713)	(766)	(1,624)
Net change in other liabilities	(138)	617	840
Net cash provided by operating activities	8,174	7,882	7,380
Cash flows from investing activities:			
Purchases of securities available for sale	(154,501)	(77,987)	(60,146)
Proceeds from maturities, calls and principal paydowns of securities available for sale	50,702	41,283	36,709
Proceeds from sales of securities available for sale	54,513	8,050	12,398
Net increase in Federal Home Loan Bank stock	(1,307)	(525)	(824)
Proceeds from sale of student loan portfolio	2,539		
Net loans made to customers	(27,729)	(40,486)	(66,570)
Capital expenditures	(638)	(863)	(1,244)

Net cash used in investing activities	(76,421)	(70,528)	(79,677)
Cash flows from financing activities:			
Net increase in deposits	42,797	50,588	47,459
Net increase (decrease) in securities sold under repurchase agreements and fed funds purchased	7,619	(1,511)	1,361
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances	101,000	29,500	44,300
Repayments of Federal Home Loan Bank advances	(90,478)	(6,973)	(12,888)
Purchases of treasury stock	(2,118)	(1,162)	(1,473)
Proceeds from stock option exercises, including excess tax benefits	510	512	551
Payments of dividends	(2,899)	(2,761)	(2,584)
Net cash provided by financing activities	56,431	68,193	76,726
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents	(11,816)	5,547	4,429
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year	19,547	14,000	9,571
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year	\$ 7,731	\$ 19,547	\$ 14,000
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:			
Cash paid during the period for:			
Interest	\$ 28,194	\$ 23,411	\$ 14,840
Income taxes	2,712	2,643	2,940
Schedule of noncash investing activities			
Transfer from loans to other real estate owned	\$ 340	\$	\$

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES

(All dollar amounts expressed in thousands, except per share data)

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting and reporting policies of Bar Harbor Bankshares (the "Company") and its wholly owned operating subsidiary, Bar Harbor Bank & Trust (the "Bank"), conform to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to general practice within the banking industry.

The Company's principal business activity is retail and commercial banking and, to a lesser extent, financial services including trust, financial planning, investment management and third-party brokerage services. The Company's business is conducted through the Company's twelve banking offices located throughout downeast and midcoast Maine.

The Company is a bank holding company registered under the Bank Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended, and is subject to supervision, regulation and examination by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System. The Company is also a Maine Financial Institution Holding Company for the purposes of the laws of the State of Maine, and as such is subject to the jurisdiction of the Superintendent of the Maine Bureau of Financial Institutions. The Bank is subject to the supervision, regulation, and examination of the FDIC and the Maine Bureau of Financial Institutions.

Financial Statement Presentation: The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Bar Harbor Bankshares and its wholly owned subsidiary, Bar Harbor Bank & Trust. All significant inter-company balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Whenever necessary, amounts in the prior years financial statements are reclassified to conform to current presentation. Assets held in a fiduciary capacity are not assets of the Company and, accordingly, are not included in the consolidated balance sheets.

In preparing financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to change in the near term relate to the determination of the allowance for loan losses, reviews of goodwill and intangible assets for impairment, accounting for postretirement plans, and income taxes.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash and due from banks, federal funds sold and other short-term investments with maturities less than 90 days.

The Bank is required to maintain an average reserve balance with the Federal Reserve Bank or maintain such reserve balance in the form of cash on hand. The required reserve balance at December 31, 2007 and 2006 was \$414 and \$147, respectively, and was met by holding cash on hand. The Bank's clearing balance requirement was \$150 at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

In the normal course of business, the Bank has funds on deposit at other financial institutions in amounts in excess of the \$100 that is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

Investment Securities: Investments in debt securities that management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as "held-to-maturity" ("HTM") and reflected at amortized cost. Securities not classified as "held-to-maturity" are classified as "available-for-sale" ("AFS"). All securities held at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were classified as AFS. Securities available-for-sale primarily consist of debt securities and mortgage-backed securities, and are carried at estimated fair value. Changes in estimated fair value of available-for-sale securities, net of applicable income taxes, are reported in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) as a separate component of shareholders' equity. The Bank does not have a securities trading portfolio or securities held to maturity.

When a decline the estimated fair value of a security is considered other-than-temporary, the cost basis of the individual security is written down to estimated fair value as the new cost basis and the loss is charged to net securities gains (losses) in the consolidated statements of income.

Premiums and discounts on securities are amortized and accreted over the term of the securities using the interest method. Gains and losses on the sale of securities are recognized at the trade date using the specific-identification method and are shown separately in the consolidated statements of income.

Federal Home Loan Bank Stock: As a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston ("FHLB"), the Bank is required to hold stock in the FHLB. FHLB stock is carried at cost since there is no readily available market value. The stock cannot be sold, but can be redeemed by the FHLB at cost.

Loans: Loans are carried at the principal amounts outstanding adjusted by partial charge-offs and net deferred loan origination costs or fees.

Interest on loans is accrued and credited to income based on the principal amount of loans outstanding. Residential real

estate loans are generally placed on non-accrual status when reaching 120 days past due, or in process of foreclosure, or sooner if judged appropriate by management. All consumer loans are generally placed on non-accrual when reaching 90 days or more past due, or sooner if judged appropriate by management, and any equity line in the process of foreclosure is generally placed on non-accrual status, or sooner if judged appropriate by management. Secured consumer loans are written down to realizable value and unsecured consumer loans are charged-off upon reaching 120 days past due. Commercial real estate loans and commercial business loans that are 90 days or more past due are generally placed on non-accrual status, unless secured by sufficient cash or other assets immediately convertible to cash, and the loan is in the process of collection. Commercial real estate and commercial business loans may be placed on non-accrual status prior to the 90 days delinquency date if considered appropriate by management. When a loan has been placed on non-accrual status, previously accrued and uncollected interest is reversed against interest on loans. A loan can be returned to accrual status when collectibility of principal is reasonably assured and the loan has performed for a period of time, generally six months.

Commercial real estate and commercial business loans are considered impaired when it becomes probable the Bank will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Factors considered by management in determining impairment include payment status and collateral value.

Loan origination and commitment fees and direct loan origination costs are deferred, and the net amount is amortized as an adjustment of the related loans' yield, using the level yield method over the estimated lives of the related loans.

Allowance For Loan Losses: The allowance for loan losses (the "allowance") is a significant accounting estimate used in the preparation of the Company's consolidated financial statements. The allowance is available to absorb losses on loans and is maintained at a level that, in management's judgment, is appropriate for the amount of risk inherent in the loan portfolio, given past and present conditions. The allowance is increased by provisions charged to operating expense and by recoveries on loans previously charged off, and is decreased by loans charged off as uncollectible.

Arriving at an appropriate level of allowance for loan losses involves a high degree of judgment. The determination of the adequacy of the allowance and provisioning for estimated losses is evaluated regularly based on review of loans, with particular emphasis on non-performing and other loans that management believes warrant special consideration. The ongoing evaluation process includes a formal analysis, which considers among other factors: the character and size of the loan portfolio, business and economic conditions, real estate market conditions, collateral values, changes in product offerings or loan terms, changes in underwriting and/or collection policies, loan growth, previous charge-off experience, delinquency trends, nonperforming loan trends, the performance of individual loans in relation to contract terms, and estimated fair values of collateral.

The allowance for loan losses consists of allowances established for specific loans including impaired loans; allowances for pools of loans based on historical charge-offs by loan types; and supplemental allowances that adjust historical loss experience to reflect current economic conditions, industry specific risks, and other observable data.

While management uses available information to recognize losses on loans, changing economic conditions and the economic prospects of the borrowers may necessitate future additions or reductions to the allowance. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review the Bank's allowance, which also may necessitate future additions or reductions to the allowance, based on information available to them at the time of their examination.

Premises and Equipment: Premises and equipment and related improvements are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of related assets; generally 25 to 40 years for premises and 3 to 7 years for furniture and equipment.

Goodwill and Identifiable Intangible Assets: In connection with acquisitions, the Company generally records as assets on its consolidated financial statements both goodwill and identifiable intangible assets, such as core deposit intangibles.

The Company evaluates whether the carrying value of its goodwill has become impaired, in which case the value is reduced through a charge to its earnings. Goodwill is evaluated for impairment at least annually, or upon a triggering event as defined by SFAS No. 142, using certain fair value techniques.

Identifiable intangible assets, included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheet, consist of core deposit intangibles amortized over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line method, which approximates the amount of economic benefits to Company. These assets are reviewed for impairment at least annually, or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the asset may not be recoverable. Furthermore, the determination of which intangible assets have finite lives is subjective, as is the determination of the amortization period for such intangible assets.

Any changes in the estimates used by the Company to determine the carrying value of its goodwill and identifiable intangible assets, or which otherwise adversely affect their value or estimated lives, would adversely affect the Company's consolidated results of operations.

Bank-Owned Life Insurance: Bank-owned life insurance ("BOLI") represents life insurance on the lives of certain retired employees who had provided positive consent allowing the Bank to be the beneficiary of such policies. Increases in the cash value of the policies, as well as insurance proceeds received in excess of the cash value, are recorded in other non-interest income, and are not subject to income taxes. The cash surrender value is included in other assets on the Company's consolidated balance sheet. The Company reviews the financial strength of the insurance carrier prior to the purchase of BOLI and annually thereafter.

Mortgage Servicing Rights: Mortgage servicing rights are recognized as separate assets when purchased or when retained in a sale of financial assets. Capitalized servicing rights are reported in other assets and are amortized into non-interest income in proportion to, and over the period of, the estimated future net servicing income of the underlying financial assets. Servicing assets are evaluated for impairment based upon the fair value of the rights as compared to amortized cost. Fair value is determined using prices for similar assets with similar characteristics, when available, or based upon discounted cash flows using market-based assumptions. Impairment is recognized through a valuation allowance to the extent that fair value is less than the carrying value of the rights.

Other Real Estate Owned: Real estate acquired in satisfaction of a loan is reported in other assets. Properties acquired by foreclosure or deed in lieu of foreclosure are transferred to other real estate owned and recorded at the lower of cost or fair market value less estimated costs to sell based on appraised value at the date actually or constructively received. Loan losses arising from the acquisition of such property are charged against the allowance for loan losses. Subsequent reductions in market value below the carrying value are charged to other operating expenses.

Derivative Financial Instruments: The Company recognizes all derivative instruments on the consolidated balance sheet at fair value. On the date the derivative instrument is entered into, the Company designates whether the derivative is part of a hedging relationship (i.e., cash flow or fair value hedge). The Company formally documents relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking hedge transactions. The Company also assesses, both at the hedge's inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the derivatives used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting the changes in cash flows or fair values of hedged items.

Changes in fair value of derivative instruments that are highly effective, and qualify as a cash flow hedge, are recorded in other comprehensive income or loss. Any ineffective portion is recorded in earnings. For fair value hedges that are highly effective, the gain or loss on the derivative and the loss or gain on the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are both recognized in earnings, with the differences (if any) representing hedge ineffectiveness. The Company discontinues hedge accounting when it is determined that the derivative is no longer highly effective in offsetting changes of the hedged risk on the hedged item, or management determines that the designation of the derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate.

Off-Balance Sheet Financial Instruments: In the ordinary course of business the Company has entered into off-balance sheet financial instruments consisting of commitments to extend credit, and standby letters of credit. Such financial instruments are recorded in the financial statements when they are funded or related fees are incurred or received.

Stock Based Compensation: In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued a revision of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 123. SFAS No. 123(R), "Share-Based Payment," makes significant changes to accounting for "payments" involving employee compensation and "shares" or securities in the form of stock options, restricted stock or other arrangements settled in the reporting entity's securities. Most significant in the standard is the requirement that all stock options be measured at estimated fair value at the grant date and recorded as

compensation expense over the requisite service period associated with the option, usually the vesting period. The revised standard was effective on January 1, 2006 for calendar-year public companies and could be applied prospectively to stock options granted after the effective date and any unvested stock options at that date. The primary effect of the revised standard's implementation on the Company is recognition of compensation expense associated with stock options.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123(R), using the modified-prospective-transition method. Under that transition method, compensation expense that the Company recognizes beginning in 2006 includes: (a) the compensation expense for all stock-based payments granted prior to, but not yet vested as of, January 1, 2006, based on the grant date fair value; and (b) the compensation expense for all share-based payments granted on or after January 1, 2006, based on the grant date fair value. Because the Company elected to use the modified-prospective-transition method, results for prior periods have not been restated. Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company accounted for stock-based compensation using the intrinsic value recognition and measurement principles of APB Opinion 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees," and related interpretations ("intrinsic value method"). Under the provisions of the Company's ISOP, the exercise price per share of each option granted cannot be less than the fair market value of the underlying common shares on the date of the grant. Accordingly, the Company did not recognize stock-based employee compensation expense in net income with respect to stock options prior to January 1, 2006.

Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Retirement Benefit Plans: The Company has non-qualified supplemental executive retirement agreements with certain retired officers. The agreements provide supplemental retirement benefits payable in installments over a period of years upon retirement or death. The Company recognized the net present value of payments associated with the agreements over the service periods of the participating officers. Interest costs continue to be recognized on the benefit obligations. The Company also has supplemental executive retirement agreements with certain current executive officers. These agreements provide a stream of future payments in accordance with individually defined vesting schedules upon retirement, termination, or in the event that the participating executive leaves the Company following a change of control event. The Company recognizes the net present value of payments associated with these agreements over the service periods of the participating executive officers. Upon retirement, interest costs will continue to be recognized on the benefit obligation.

Prior to the first quarter of 2007, the Company sponsored a limited postretirement benefit program, which funded medical coverage and life insurance benefits to a closed group of active and retired employees who met minimum age and service requirements. It was the Company's policy to record the cost of postretirement health care and life insurance plans based on actuarial estimates, which were dependent on claims and premiums paid. The cost of providing these benefits was accrued during the active service period of the employee.

In the first quarter of 2007, the Company settled its limited post-retirement benefit program. The Company voluntarily paid out \$699 to plan participants, representing 64% of the accrued post retirement benefit obligation. This payment fully settled all Company obligations related to this program. In connection with the settlement of the postretirement program, the Company recorded a reduction in non-interest expense of \$832, representing the elimination of the \$390 remaining accrued benefit obligation included in other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet, and the \$442 actuarial gain (\$291, net of tax) related to the program. The actuarial gain was previously included in accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax effect of \$151.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 158, "Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R)" requires employers to recognize the over-funded or under-funded status of defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans as an asset or liability on the balance sheet and to recognize changes in that funded status through other comprehensive income. Under SFAS 158, gains and losses, prior service costs and credits, and any remaining transition amounts that have not yet been recognized through net periodic benefit costs are recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax effects, until they are amortized as a component of net periodic cost. The measurement date, which is the date at which the benefit obligation and plan assets are measured, is required to be the company's fiscal year end. SFAS 158 was effective for publicly held companies for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006 (December 31, 2006 for the Company). The adoption of SFAS 158 did not have a significant impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Income Taxes: The Company uses the asset and liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under this method,

deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. If current available information indicates that it is more likely than not that deferred tax assets will not be realized, a valuation allowance is established. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpretation of FASB Statement 109" ("FIN 48"). This interpretation clarifies the criteria that an individual tax position must satisfy for some or all of the benefits of that position to be recognized in a company's financial statements. FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold of more-likely-than-not, and a measurement attribute for all tax positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax return, in order for those tax positions to be recognized in the financial statements. FIN 48 also provides guidance on de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, and disclosure and transition.

On January 1, 2007 the Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48 and there was no impact on the consolidated financial statements. The Company performed an analysis of its tax positions and did not identify any uncertain tax positions for which tax benefits should not be recognized under FIN 48 upon either adoption or as of December 31, 2007. The Company's policy is to report interest and penalties, if any, related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

The Company's income tax returns are currently open to audit under the statute of limitations by the Internal Revenue Service for the years ended December 31, 2005 through 2007.

Earnings Per Share: Earnings per share have been computed in accordance with SFAS No. 128, "Earnings Per Share." Basic earnings per share exclude dilution and is computed by dividing income available to common shareholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in the earnings of the Company, such as the Company's dilutive stock options.

Segment Reporting: An operating segment is defined as a component of a business for which separate financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision-maker in deciding how to allocate resources and evaluate performance. The Company has determined that its operations are solely in the community banking industry and include traditional community banking services, including lending activities, acceptance of demand, savings and time deposits, business services, investment management, trust and third-party brokerage services. These products and services have similar distribution methods, types of customers and regulatory responsibilities. Accordingly, disaggregated segment information is not presented in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Prior Year Financial Statement Misstatements: In September 2006, the staff of the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") issued Staff Accounting Bulletin ("SAB") No. 108, "Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements". SAB 108 was issued in order to eliminate the diversity of practice surrounding how public companies quantify financial statement misstatements. There are two widely recognized methods for quantifying the effects of financial statement misstatements: the "roll-over" and "iron curtain" methods. The roll-over method, the method the Company historically used, focuses primarily on the impact of a misstatement on the income statement, including the reversing effect of prior year misstatements. Because the focus is on the income statement, the roll-over method can lead to the accumulation of misstatements in the balance sheet that may become material to the balance sheet. The iron curtain method focuses primarily on the effect of correcting the accumulated misstatement as of the balance sheet date, with less emphasis on the reversing effects of prior year errors on the income statements. In SAB 108, the SEC staff established an approach that requires quantification of financial statement misstatements based on the effects of the misstatements under both the roll-over and iron curtain methods. This framework is referred to as the "dual approach." SAB 108 permits companies to initially apply its provisions either by restating prior financial statements as if the dual approach had always been used or recording the cumulative effect of initially applying the dual approach as an adjustment to retained earnings as of January 1, 2006.

The Company completed an analysis under the "dual approach" and adopted SAB 108 effective as of January 1, 2006.

The Company applied the SAB 108 provisions using the cumulative effect transition method. Upon adoption of SAB 108, the Company reversed \$331 of income taxes payable resulting from cumulative over-accruals of income tax expense. These misstatements primarily resulted from the incorrect determination of depreciation and deferred loan origination costs for tax purposes and principally occurred prior to 2004, with certain amounts dating back to the 1990s. After considering all of the quantitative and qualitative factors, the Company determined these misstatements had not previously been material to any of those prior periods when measured using the roll-over method. Given that the effect of correcting these misstatements during 2006 would be material to the Company's 2006 financial statements, the Company concluded that the cumulative effect adjustment method of initially applying the guidance in SAB 108 was appropriate. In accordance with the transition provisions of SAB 108, the Company recorded this cumulative effect adjustment, resulting in a \$331 increase in other assets and a \$331 increase in retained earnings as of January 1, 2006.

Note 2: Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

The following information addresses recently issued accounting pronouncements that could have an impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Business Combinations: In December 2007, the FASB issued revised Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 141, "Business Combinations," or SFAS No. 141(R). SFAS No. 141(R) retains the fundamental requirements of SFAS No. 141 that the acquisition method of accounting (formally the purchase method) be used for all business combinations; that an acquirer be identified for each business combination; and that intangible assets be identified and recognized separately from goodwill. SFAS No. 141(R) requires the acquiring entity in a business combination to recognize the assets acquired, the liabilities assumed and any non-controlling interest in the acquiree at the acquisition date, measured at their fair values as of that date, with limited exceptions. Additionally, SFAS No. 141(R) changes the requirements for recognizing assets acquired and liabilities assumed arising from contingencies and recognizing and measuring contingent consideration. SFAS No. 141(R) also enhances the disclosure requirements for business combinations. SFAS No. 141(R) applies prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008 (January 1, 2009 for the Company) and may not be applied before that date.

Non-controlling interests in Consolidated Financial Statements: In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, "Non-controlling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements, an amendment of Accounting Research Bulletin ("ARB") No. 51", "Consolidated Financial Statements". SFAS No. 160 amends ARB No. 51 to establish accounting and reporting standards for the non-controlling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. Among other things, SFAS No. 160 clarifies that a non-controlling interest in a subsidiary is an ownership interest in the consolidated entity that should be reported as equity in the consolidated financial statements and requires net income to be reported at amounts that include the amounts attributable to both the parent and the non-controlling interest. SFAS No. 160 also amends SFAS No. 128, "Earnings per Share," so that earnings per share calculations in consolidated financial statements will continue to be based on amounts attributable to the parent. SFAS No. 160 is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning on or after December 15, 2008 (January 1, 2009 for the Company) and is applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which it is initially applied, except for the presentation and disclosure requirements which are to be applied retrospectively for all periods presented. SFAS No. 160 is not expected to have an impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value Through Earnings: In November 2007, the SEC staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin ("SAB"), No. 109, "Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair Value Through Earnings." SAB No. 109 provides views on the accounting for written loan commitments recorded at fair value under GAAP. SAB No. 109 supersedes SAB No. 105, "Application of Accounting Principles to Loan Commitments." Specifically, SAB No. 109 states that the expected net future cash flows related to the associated servicing of a loan should be included in the measurement of all written loan commitments that are accounted for at fair value through earnings. The provisions of SAB No. 109 are applicable on a prospective basis to written loan commitments recorded at fair value under GAAP that are issued or modified in fiscal quarters beginning after December 15, 2007 (January 1, 2008 for the Company). SAB No. 109 is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Accounting for Income Tax Benefits of Dividends on Share-Based Payment Awards: In June 2007, the FASB ratified a consensus reached by the Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") on Issue No. 06-11, "Accounting for Income Tax Benefits of Dividends on Share-Based Payment Awards," which clarifies the accounting for income tax benefits related to

the payment of dividends on equity-classified employee share-based payment awards that are charged to retained earnings under SFAS No. 123(R). The EITF concluded that a realized income tax benefit from dividends or dividend equivalents that are charged to retained earnings and are paid to employees for equity classified non-vested equity shares, non-vested equity share units and outstanding equity share options should be recognized as an increase to additional paid-in capital. EITF Issue No. 06-11 should be applied prospectively to the income tax benefits that result from dividends on equity-classified employee share-based payment awards that are declared in fiscal years beginning after that declared payment awards are in fiscal years beginning December 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Retrospective application to previously issued financial statements is prohibited. EITF Issue No. 06-11 is not expected to have an impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Fair Value Measurements for Financial Assets and Liabilities: In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, including an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115," which permits entities to choose to measure at fair value many financial instruments and certain other items that are not currently required to be measured at fair value. At the effective date, an entity may elect the fair value option for eligible items that exist at that date and report the effect of the first re-measurement to fair value a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. Subsequent to the effective date, unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected are to be reported in earnings. If the fair value option is elected for any available-for-sale or held-to-maturity securities at the effective date, cumulative unrealized gains and losses at that date are included in the cumulative-effect adjustment and those securities are to be reported as trading securities under SFAS No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities," but the accounting for a transfer to the trading category under SFAS No. 115 does not apply. Electing the fair value option for an existing held-to-maturity security will not call into question the intent of an entity to hold other debt securities to maturity in the future.

The objective of SFAS 159 is to reduce both complexity in accounting for financial instruments and the volatility in earnings caused by measuring related assets and liabilities using different measurement attributes. SFAS 159 establishes presentation and disclosure requirements including a requirement to display the fair value of those assets and liabilities for which the company has chosen to use fair value on the face of the balance sheet. SFAS 159 does not eliminate disclosure requirements included in other accounting standards, including requirements for disclosures about fair value measurements included in SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements," and SFAS No. 107, "Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments." SFAS 159 is effective as of the beginning of an entity's first fiscal year beginning after November 15, 2007 (January 1, 2008 for the Company). Early adoption was permitted as of the beginning of the previous fiscal year provided that the entity made that choice in the first 120 days of that fiscal year and also adopts the provisions of SFAS 157 at the same time. The Company did not adopt SFAS 159 early and does not anticipate that the adoption of this standard will have a material impact on its financial condition or results of operations. The fair value option was not elected for any financial instrument as of January 1, 2008.

Fair Value Measurements: In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements." This statement establishes a single authoritative definition of fair value, sets out a framework for measuring fair value, and requires additional disclosures about fair value measurements. The expanded disclosures include a requirement to disclose fair value measurements according to a hierarchy, segregating measurements using: (1) quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities, (2) significant other observable inputs and (3) significant unobservable inputs. SFAS No. 157 applies only to fair value measurements already required or permitted by other standards and does not impose requirements for additional fair value measures. SFAS No. 157 was issued to increase consistency and comparability in reporting fair values. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within that fiscal year (January 1, 2008 for the Company). The provisions are to be applied prospectively as of the beginning of the fiscal year in which the Statement is applied, with certain exceptions. A transition adjustment, measured as the difference between the carrying amounts and the fair values of certain specific financial instruments at the date SFAS No. 157 is initially applied, is to be recognized as a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. While SFAS No. 157 will affect certain of the Company's fair value disclosures, it is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

Note 3: Securities Available For Sale

A summary of the amortized cost and market values of securities available for sale follows:

December 31, 2007

	Amortized Cost	Gross Unrealized Gains	Gross Unrealized Losses	Estimate d Fair Value
Available for Sale:				
Obligations of U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	\$ 17,250	\$ 99	\$	\$ 17,349
Mortgage-backed securities:				
U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	161,057	1,781	120	162,718
U.S. Government agencies	10,848	57	36	10,869
Other mortgage-backed securities	34,879	105	281	34,703
Obligations of State and Political Subdivisions thereof	38,771	493	286	38,978
TOTAL	\$262,805	\$2,535	\$723	\$264,617

December 31, 2006

	Amortized Cost	Gross Unre alize d Gains	Gross Unrealized Losses	Estimated Fair Value
Available for Sale:				
Obligations of U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	\$ 27,844	\$ 8	\$ 229	\$ 27,623
Mortgage-backed securities:				
U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	116,666	182	1,827	115,021
U.S. Government agencies	9,830	31	56	9,805
Other mortgage-backed securities	29,543	5	507	29,041
Obligations of State and Political Subdivisions thereof	30,400	1,378	16	31,762
TOTAL	\$214,283	\$1,604	\$2,635	\$213,252

Impairment: The following tables summarize the fair value of securities with continuous unrealized losses for less than 12 months and those that have been in a continuous unrealized loss position for 12 months or longer as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. All securities referenced are debt securities. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company did not hold any common stock or other equity securities in its securities portfolio.

	L	ess Than 12 Mo	onths	1	2 Months or Lo	nger		Total	
Description of Securities:	Fair Value	Number of Investments	Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Number of Investments	Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Number of Investments	Unrealized Losses
Obligations of U.S. Government -sponsored enterprises	\$		\$	\$		\$	\$		\$
Mortgage-backed securities:	1	ı	I	I	ı	ı	1	I	
U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	7,948	9	19	13,321	41	101	21,269	50	120
U.S. Government agencies	3,474	12	22	1,109	10	14	4,583	22	36
Other mortgage-backed securities	13,841	15	118	9,297	27	163	23,138	42	281

Obligations of states of the U.S. 12,796 46 216 760 70 13,556 50 286 and political subdivisions thereof 82 \$375 \$24,487 82 \$348 \$62,546 164 \$723 \$38,059

Total temporarily impaired securities

2006		Less Than 12 M	Ionths		12 Months or Lo	nger		Total	
Description of Securities:	Fair Value	Number of Investments	Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Number of Investments	Unrealized Losses	Fair Value	Number of Investments	Unrealized Losses
Obligations of U.S. Government -sponsored enterprises	\$ 9,825	18	\$ 34	\$14,324	26	\$ 195	\$ 24,149	44	\$ 229
Mortgage-backed securities:	ı			1			1		
U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises	23,297	33	111	64,308	157	1,716	87,605	190	1,827
U.S. Government agencies	3,348	4	15	1,954	11	41	5,302	15	56
Other mortgage-backed securities	7,908	10	52	17,419	40	455	25,327	50	507
Obligations of states of the U.S. and political subdivisions thereof	359	2	5	810	3	11	1,169	5	16
Total temporarily impaired securities	\$44,737	67	\$217	\$98,815	237	\$2,418	\$143,552	304	\$2,635

In evaluating whether impairments are other-than-temporary, the Company considers a variety of factors including the nature of the investment security, the cause of the impairment, and the severity and duration of the impairment. Other data considered by management includes, for example, sector credit ratings, volatility of the security's market price, and any other information considered relevant.

For securities with unrealized losses, the following information was considered in determining that the impairments were not other-than-temporary.

- Securities backed by U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises, all of which were credit rated "AAA", have minimal credit risk, as these enterprises play a vital role in the nation's financial markets.
- Mortgage-backed securities issued by U.S. Government agencies all of which were credit rated "AAA", are backed by the full faith and credit of the United States and therefore bear no credit risk.
- Other mortgage-backed securities, all of which were corporate mortgage-backed securities, were all credit rated "AAA". These securities were additionally evaluated for credit risk based on the strength and performance of the underlying borrowers and collateral, and the extent of the current underlying credit support within the structure of each security.
- Obligations of states of the U.S. and political subdivisions thereof, none of which were credit rated below "A", were additionally evaluated for credit risk based on the underlying credit ratings and strength of the issuers and bond insurers, as well as the defined sources of repayment (e.g. local property taxes, tax revenue, etc).

The unrealized losses in the securities portfolio at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were attributed to market interest rate increases, reflecting the volatile movements in the U.S. Treasury yield curve over the past several years. Specifically, certain debt securities were purchased when market interest rates were lower than the rates prevailing at December 31, 2007 and 2006. Because the decline in market value was attributable to changes in interest rates and not credit quality or other factors, and because the Bank has the ability and intent to hold these securities until a recovery of their amortized cost, which may be at maturity, the Company does not consider these securities to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Maturity Distribution: The following table summarizes the maturity distribution of the amortized cost and estimated fair value of securities available for sale as of December 31, 2007. Actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. Mortgage-backed securities are allocated among the maturity groupings based on their final maturity dates.

	200111301 01, 2007				
Securities Available for Sale	Amortized Cost	Estimated Fair Value			
Due in one year or less	\$ 35	\$ 35			
Due after one year through five years	6,470	6,492			
Due after five years through ten years	19,311	19,362			
Due after ten years	236,989	238,728			
Totals	\$262,805	\$264,617			

December 31, 2007

Realized Gains and Losses:

The following table summarizes realized gains and losses on securities available for sale for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005.

	Realized				
	Gains	Losses	Net		
2007	\$641	\$1,312	\$(671)		
2006	\$755	\$	\$ 755		
2005	\$590	\$ 10	\$ 580		

Pledged Securities:

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, securities available for sale, at fair value, totaling \$49,321 and \$29,044, respectively, were pledged as collateral for securities sold under repurchase agreements and for other purposes required by law.

Note 4: Loans

The Company's lending activities are principally conducted in downeast and midcoast, Maine. The following table summarizes the composition of the loan portfolio as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

	2007	2006
Commercial real estate mortgages	\$183,663	\$159,330
Commercial and industrial loans	65,238	61,634
Agricultural and other loans to farmers	15,989	17,706
Total commercial loans	264,890	238,670
Residential real estate mortgages	251,625	253,114
Consumer loans	10,267	10,889
Home equity loans	45,783	45,062
Total consumer loans	307,675	309,065

Tax exempt loans	6,001	6,213
Deferred origination costs, net	1,145	1,151
Total loans	579,711	555,099
Allowance for loan losses	(4,743)	(4,525)
Total loans net of allowance for loan losses	\$574,968	\$550,574

Non-performing Loans: The following table sets forth information regarding non-accruing loans and accruing loans 90 days or more overdue at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005.

	2007	2006	2005
Loans accounted for on a non-accrual basis:			
Residential mortgage	\$ 450	\$111	\$267
Commercial, industrial and agricultural	1,598	456	593
Consumer	5	3	5
Total non-accrual loans	2,053	570	865
Accruing loans contractually past due 90 days or more	9	58	3
Total non-performing loans	\$2,062	\$628	\$868

During the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the total interest not recorded on non-accrual loans amounted to \$86, \$172, and \$50, respectively.

At December 31, 2007, the Bank had \$340 of other real estate owned, compared with \$0 at December 31, 2006.

Loan Concentrations: Because of the Company's proximity to Acadia National Park, a large part of the economic activity in the area is generated from the hospitality business associated with tourism. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, loans to the lodging industry amounted to approximately \$50,282 and \$30,210, respectively.

Loans to Related Parties: In the ordinary course of business, the Company has made loans at prevailing rates and terms to directors, officers and other related parties. In management's opinion, such loans do not present more than the normal risk of collectibility or incorporate other unfavorable features, and were made under terms that are consistent with the Company's lending policies.

Loans to related parties at December 31 are summarized below. Balances have been adjusted to reflect changes in status of directors and officers for each year presented.

	2007	2006
Beginning balance	\$ 9,050	\$9,174
Changes in composition		5
New loans	505	856
Less: repayments	(1,498)	(985)
Ending balance	\$ 8,057	\$9,050

As of December 31, 2007, and 2006, there were no non-performing loans to related parties.

Mortgage Loan Servicing: The Bank from time to time will sell mortgage loans to other institutions, and investors. The sale of loans allows the Bank to make more funds available to customers in its servicing area, while the retention of servicing rights provides an additional source of income. At December 31, 2007, the unpaid balance of mortgage loans serviced for others totaled \$5,609 compared with \$6,566 at December 31, 2006. The capitalized mortgage servicing rights related to loans serviced for others is included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets and is not significant.

Note 5: Allowance For Loan Losses

A summary of changes in the allowance for loan losses for each of the three years ended December 31 follows:

	2007	2006	2005
Balance, beginning of year	\$4,525	\$4,647	\$4,829
Provision for loan losses	456	131	
Less: loans charged off	(303)	(349)	(238)
Recoveries on loans previously charged off	65	96	56
Net loans charged off	(238)	(253)	(182)
Balance, end of year	\$4,743	\$4,525	\$4,647

Impaired Loans: Impaired loans are commercial and commercial real estate loans, for which the Company believes it is probable that it will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Allowances for losses on impaired loans are determined by the difference between the present value of the expected cash flows related to the loan, using the original contractual interest rate, and its recorded value, or in the case of collateral dependant loans, the difference between the fair value of the collateral, less costs to dispose, and the recorded amount of the loans. When foreclosure is probable, impairment is measured based on the fair value of the collateral less cost to sell.

The majority of the Company's impaired loans are collateral dependent.

Information pertaining to impaired loans at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 follows:

	2007	2006	2005
Investment in impaired loans	\$1,598	\$456	\$593
Portion of impaired loan balance for which an allowance for loan losses is allocated	\$1,598	\$456	\$593
Portion of allowance for loan losses allocated to the impaired loan balance	\$ 280	\$130	\$238
Interest income on impaired loans recognized on a cash basis	\$ 32	\$ 23	\$ 1

During the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the total average balance of impaired loans amounted to approximately \$830, \$482, and \$385, respectively.

Note 6: Premises and Equipment

The detail of premises and equipment as of December 31 follows:

	2007	2006
Land	\$ 2,056	\$ 2,052

Buildings and improvements	13,263	13,016
Furniture and equipment	9,393	9,163
Less: accumulated depreciation	(13,917)	(12,863)
Total	\$ 10,795	\$ 11,368

Depreciation expense amounted to \$1,211, \$1,280 and \$1,394 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Note 7: Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill totaled \$3,158 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and there were no additions or impairments recorded during the years then ended.

Core Deposit Intangible Asset: The Company has a finite-lived intangible asset capitalized on its consolidated balance sheet in the form of a core deposit intangible asset related to the Bank's acquisition of a branch office in Rockland, Maine. The core deposit intangible asset is being amortized over an estimated useful life of six years, and is included in other assets on the Company's consolidated balance sheet.

A summary of the core deposit intangible asset as of December 31 follows:

(in thousands)	December 31, 2007	December 31, 2006
Core deposit intangibles:		
Gross carrying amount	\$391	\$391
Less: accumulated amortization	257	190
Net carrying amount	\$134	\$201

Amortization expense on core deposit intangible assets is expected to total \$67 each year for 2008 and 2009.

Note 8: Income Taxes

The following table summarizes the current and deferred components of income tax expense for each of the three years ended December 31:

	2007	2006	2005
Current			
Federal	\$2,503	\$2,493	\$2,271
State	143	135	129
	2,646	2,628	2,400
Deferred	374	257	182
	\$3,020	\$2,885	\$2,582

The following table reconciles the expected federal income tax expense (computed by applying the federal statutory tax rate of 34% to income before taxes) to recorded income tax expense, for each of the three years ended December 31:

Computed tax expense	\$3,459	\$3,320	\$3,062
Increase (reduction) in income taxes resulting from:			
Officers' life insurance	(71)	(53)	(75)
Tax exempt interest	(416)	(549)	(497)
State taxes, net of federal benefit	94	89	84
Other	(46)	78	8
	\$3,020	\$2,885	\$2,582

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are summarized below. The net deferred tax asset, which is included in other assets, amounted to \$839 at December 31, 2007 and \$2,281 at December 31, 2006.

	2007		2006	
	Asset	Liability	Asset	Liability
Allowance for losses on loans and				
other real estate owned	\$1,612	\$	\$1,539	\$
Deferred compensation	942		892	
Postretirement benefit liability			531	
Unrealized gain or loss on				
securities available for sale		616	351	
Unrealized gain or loss				
on derivatives		24	221	
Unfunded retirement benefits	64			80
Depreciation		107		170
Deferred loan origination costs		826		825
Other	285	491	203	381
	\$2,903	\$2,064	\$3,737	\$1,456

As discussed in Note 1, in connection with the Company's adoption of SAB 108 the Company reduced deferred tax assets by \$233 and current tax liability by \$98 as of January 1, 2006.

The Company has determined that a valuation allowance is not required for its net deferred tax asset since it is more likely than not that this asset is realizable principally through the ability to carry-back to taxable income in prior years, future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences, and future taxable income.

Note 9: Deposits

The aggregate amount of jumbo certificates of deposit, each with a minimum denomination of \$100, was \$36,142 and \$29,118 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. At December 31, 2007, the scheduled maturities of jumbo certificates of deposit were as follows:

Three months or less	\$ 8,065
Over three to six months	13,421
Over six to twelve months	4,231
Over twelve months	10,425
Total	\$36,142

At December 31, 2007, the scheduled maturities of total time deposits were as follows:

2008	\$188,529
2009	35,167
2010	16,330
2011	610
2012	3,081
2013 and thereafter	179
Total	\$243,896

Note 10: Short-term Borrowings

The Company's short-term borrowings consist of borrowings from the Federal Home Loan Bank (the "FHLB") and securities sold under agreements to repurchase. The following table summarizes short-term borrowings at December 31, 2007 and 2006.

	2007		20	06
	Total Principal	Weighted Average Rate	Total Principal	Weighted Average Rate
Federal Home Loan Bank Advances	\$125,700	4.66%	\$160,319	5.16%
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase	22,546	3.69%	14,927	2.99%
Total short-term borrowings	\$148,246		\$175,246	=

Federal Home Loan Bank Advances

Information concerning short-term Federal Home Loan Bank advances for 2007, 2006, and 2005 is summarized below:

	2007	2006	2005
Average daily balance during the year	\$105,441	\$118,709	\$ 71,090
Maximum month-end balance during the year	\$160,101	\$160,319	\$114,900
Amount outstanding at end of year	\$125,700	\$160,319	\$114,900

Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase: Securities sold under agreements to repurchase generally mature within one to four days from the transaction date. Information concerning securities sold under agreements to repurchase for 2007, 2006, and 2005 is summarized below:

	2007	2006	2005
Average daily balance during the year	\$16,106	\$14,397	\$14,588
Average interest rate during the year	3.26%	2.58%	1.77%
Maximum month-end balance during the year	\$22,546	\$15,984	\$17,705
Amount outstanding at end of year	\$22,546	\$14,927	\$16,438

Securities collateralizing repurchase agreements, which are held in safekeeping by nonaffiliated financial institutions and under the Bank's control, were as follows at December 31:

	2007	2006	2005
Amortized cost	\$48,835	\$29,419	\$21,504
Estimated fair value	\$49,280	\$28,994	\$20,987

Note 11: Long-term Debt

A summary of long-term debt by contractual maturity is as follows:

December 31, 2007

Maturity	Total Principal	Rate	Range of Interest Rates
2009	\$ 29,413	4.59%	2.69% to 5.30%
2010	\$ 26,000	4.81%	3.77% to 5.95%
2011	\$ 26,229	5.08%	3.86% to 5.30%
2012	\$ 22,965	4.62%	3.60% to 5.07%
2013	\$	%	%
2014 and thereafter	\$ 26,000	4.13%	3.35% to 4.50%
Total long-term debt	\$130,607	:	

December 31, 2006

	Maturity	Total Principal	Weighted Average Rate	Range of Interest Rates
2008		\$33,900	4.22%	2.78% to 5.68%
2009		\$14,472	4.18%	2.69% to 5.30%
2010		\$ 8,000	5.81%	4.81% to 5.95%
2011		\$26,738	5.06%	3.86% to 5.30%
2012		\$ 2,356	4.87%	4.71% to 5.07%

Total long-term debt \$85,466

All of the long-term debt represents advances from the FHLB. All FHLB advances are fixed-rate instruments. Pursuant to an agreement with the FHLB, advances are collateralized by stock in the FHLB and a blanket lien on qualified collateral, consisting primarily of loans with first mortgages secured by one to four family properties, certain unencumbered investment securities, and other qualifying assets. Advances are payable at their call dates or final maturity.

The maturity distribution of the long-term debt with callable features were as follows:

December 31, 2007

Maturity	Total Principal	Weighted Average Interest Rate
2009	\$ 4,000	2.95%
2010	14,000	5.28%
2011	22,500	5.21%
2012	21,000	4.60%
2013 and thereafter	26,000	4.13%
Total	\$87,500	=

December 31, 2006

Maturity	Total Principal	Weighted Average Interest Rate
2008	\$ 5,000	5.11%
2009	4,000	2.95%
2010	7,000	5.95%
2011	22,500	5.21%
Total	\$38,500	

At December 31, 2007, and 2006, the Company had \$11,000 of long-term debt that was currently callable. The remaining callable debt has call dates ranging from February 2008 to November 2012.

Note 12: Shareholders' Equity

Dividend Limitations: Dividends paid by the Bank are the primary source of funds available to the Company for payment of dividends to its shareholders. The Bank is subject to certain requirements imposed by federal banking laws and regulations. These requirements, among other things, establish minimum levels of capital and restrict the amount of dividends that may be distributed by the Bank to the Company. At December 31, 2007, the Bank had \$9,363 available for dividends that could be paid without prior regulatory approval.

Regulatory Capital Requirements: The Company and Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material

effect on the Company's financial statements. Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory frameworks for prompt corrective action, the Company and Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Company's and Bank's assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Company's and Bank's capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgment by the regulators about components, risk weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company and Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below) of total and Tier I capital to risk-weighted assets and average assets. Management believes, as of December 31, 2007, that the Company and the Bank exceed all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject. As of December 31, 2007, the most recent notification from the federal regulators categorized the Bank as well capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well capitalized, the Company and

Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based, Tier I risk-based, and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in the following table. There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the Bank's or the Company's category.

The following table sets forth the Company's and the Bank's regulatory capital at December 31, 2007, under the rules applicable at that date.

	A	ctual	For Capit	quired alAdequacy poses	To be Capitalize Prompt Co Action Pr	d under orrective
			Rec	Required		red
	Amount	Ratio	Amount	Ratio	Amount	Ratio
As of December 31, 2007						
Total Capital						
(To Risk-Weighted Assets)	ı		ı	ı		
Consolidated	\$66,307	11.59%	\$45,774	8.0%	N/A	1
Bank	\$66,495	11.64%	\$45,706	8.0%	\$57,132	10.0%
Tier 1 Capital						
(To Risk-Weighted Assets)	ı		ı	1		
Consolidated	\$61,564	10.76%	\$22,887	4.0%	N/A	1
Bank	\$64,259	11.25%	\$22,853	4.0%	\$34,279	6.0%
Tier 1 Capital						
(To Average Assets)	ı		ı	ı		
Consolidated	\$61,564	7.10%	\$34,674	4.0%	N/A	ı
Bank	\$64,259	7.44%	\$34,541	4.0%	\$43,177	5.0%

The following table sets forth the Company's and the Bank's regulatory capital at December 31, 2006, under the rules applicable at that date.

		To be well
	Required	Capitalized under
	For Capital	Prompt Corrective
Actual	Adequacy Purposes	Action Provisions

			Required		Requi	ired
	Amount	Ratio	Amount	Ratio	Amount	Ratio
As of December 31, 2006						
Total Capital						
(To Risk-Weighted Assets)	ı		ı		ı	
Consolidated	\$63,325	11.65%	\$43,491	8.0%	N/A	1
Bank	\$62,687	11.55%	\$43,425	8.0%	\$54,281	10.0%
Tier 1 Capital						
(To Risk-Weighted Assets)	ı		ı		1	
Consolidated	\$58,800	10.82%	\$21,745	4.0%	N/A	1
Bank	\$60,669	11.18%	\$21,712	4.0%	\$32,569	6.0%
Tier 1 Capital						
(To Average Assets)	I		ı		ı	
Consolidated	\$58,800	7.34%	\$32,040	4.0%	N/A	1
Bank	\$60,669	7.60%	\$31,927	4.0%	\$39,909	5.0%

Stock Repurchase Plan: In March 2004, the Company announced a second stock repurchase plan, authorizing open market and privately negotiated purchases of up to 10% of the Company's outstanding shares of common stock, or 310,000 shares. Purchases began on March 4, 2004 and continued through December 31, 2007. In December 2007, the Company announced the continuance of this plan through December 31, 2008. Depending on market conditions and other factors, these purchases may be commenced or suspended at any time, or from time-to-time, without prior notice and may be made in the open market or through privately negotiated transactions. As of December 31, 2007, the Company had repurchased 211,601 shares of stock under the plan, at an average price of \$28.93 per share. The Company records repurchased shares as treasury stock.

Note 13: Stock Based Compensation:

On October 3, 2000, the shareholders of the Company approved the Bar Harbor Bankshares and Subsidiaries Incentive Stock Option Plan of 2000 ("ISOP") for its officers and employees, which provides for the issuance of up to 450,000 shares of common stock. At December 31, 2007, 46,773 shares are still available for future stock option grants. The purchase price of the stock covered by each option shall be at least 100% of the trading value on the date such option is granted. Vesting terms range from three to seven years. No option shall be granted after October 3, 2010, ten years after the effective date of the ISOP.

As a result of adopting SFAS 123(R), in 2007 and 2006 the Company recognized \$204 and \$147, respectively, of share-based compensation in salaries and employee benefits expense.

The following table illustrates the effect on the Company's net income and earnings per share had the Company applied fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 to its stock-based employee compensation in 2005.

		Darinings	I CI SIMIC
Year Ended December 31, 2005:	Net Income	Basic	Diluted
As reported	\$6,424	\$2.09	\$2.03
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair value based method for all awards, net of related tax effect	113	0.04	0.04
Pro forma	\$6,311	\$2.05	\$1.99

Earnings Per Share

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, the total anti-dilutive stock options amounted to 72, 81, and 22 thousand shares, respectively.

The fair value of options was estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following weighted-average assumptions for stock option grants during the years ended December 31:

	2007	2006	2005
Risk free interest rate	4.64%	4.87%	4.32%
Expected market volatility factor for the Company's stock	18.85%	22.50%	16.76%
Dividend yield	2.98%	2.97%	3.19%
Expected life of the options (years)	6.4	7.0	3.5
Options granted	38,700	11,500	29,500
Estimated fair value of options granted	\$ 6.26	\$ 6.74	\$ 3.27

The expected market price volatility for the grants during 2007 was determined by using the Company's historical stock price volatility on a daily basis during the 3-7 year periods ending December 31, 2007, consistent with the expected life of the 2007 options.

Stock Option Activity: A summary status of the ISOP as of December 31, 2007, and changes during the year then ended is presented below:

	Number of Stock Options Outstanding	Exercise Pr	ice Range	Weighted Average Exercis Price	e Intrinsic Value	Aggregate Intrinsic Value
		From	To			
Outstanding at January 1, 2007	262,532	\$15.40	\$31.00	\$19.64		
Granted	38,700	\$30.95	\$33.00	\$32.30		
Exercised	(22,817)	\$15.40	\$27.77	\$17.98		
Forfeited	3,062	\$18.09	\$29.00	\$23.42		
Outstanding at December 31, 2007	275,353	\$15.40	\$33.00	\$21.51	\$10.03	\$2,761
Ending vested and expected to vest at December 31, 2007	241,915	\$15.40	\$33.00	\$20.68	\$10.84	\$2,622
Exercisable at December 31, 2007	150,234	\$15.40	\$31.00	\$18.01	\$13.39	\$2,011

The intrinsic value of the options exercised and cash received by the Company for options exercised for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, was approximately \$306 and \$411, \$370 and \$512 and \$346 and \$551, respectively.

The tax benefit received related to the exercise of options in 2007, 2006 and 2005, was \$99, \$216 and \$0, respectively.

The Company's policy for fulfilling option exercises is to release shares from treasury stock.

As of December 31, 2007, there was approximately \$306 of unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested stock option awards, net of estimated forfeitures. This amount is expected to be recognized as expense over the next seven years, with a weighted average recognition period of 3.06 years.

Stock Options Outstanding: The following table summarizes stock options outstanding and exercisable by exercise price range at December 31, 2007:

	Options Outstanding			Optio	ns Exercisal	ble	
_	f Exercise ices	Number Outstanding As of 12/31/07	Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Term (years)	Weighted Average Exercise Price	Number Exercisable As of 12/31/07	Weighted Average Exercise Price	Weighted Average Remaining Contractual Term (years)
\$15.40	\$15.80	40,194		\$15.42	27,543	\$15.42	
\$16.05	\$16.05	90,000		\$16.05	75,000	\$16.05	
\$17.75	\$26.99	61,267		\$21.84	34,579	\$20.56	
\$27.00	\$31.50	57,192		\$28.77	13,112	\$27.95	
\$31.61	\$33.00	26,700		\$32.80		\$	_
\$15.40	\$33.00	275,353	5.60	\$21.51	150,234	\$18.01	4.52

Note 14: Retirement Benefit Plans

Prior to the first quarter of 2007, the Company sponsored a limited postretirement benefit program, which funded medical coverage and life insurance benefits to a closed group of active and retired employees who met minimum age and service requirements.

In the first quarter of 2007, the Company settled its limited post-retirement benefit program. The Company voluntarily paid out \$699 to plan participants, representing 64% of the accrued post retirement benefit obligation. This payment fully settled all Company obligations related to this program. In connection with the settlement of the postretirement program, the Company recorded a reduction in non-interest expense of \$832, representing the elimination of the \$390 remaining accrued benefit obligation included in other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet, and the \$442 actuarial gain (\$291, net of tax) related to the program. The actuarial gain was previously included in accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax.

The Company also has non-qualified supplemental executive retirement agreements with certain retired officers. The agreements provide supplemental retirement benefits payable in installments over a period of years upon retirement or death. The Company also has supplemental executive retirement agreements with certain current executive officers. These agreements provide a stream of future payments in accordance with individually defined vesting schedules upon retirement, termination, or in the event that the participating executive leaves the Company following a change of control event.

As discussed in Note 1, the Company adopted SFAS 158 effective December 31, 2006. SFAS 158 requires employers to recognize the over-funded or under-funded status of defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans as an asset or liability on the balance sheet and to recognize changes in that funded status in other comprehensive income after the adoption date. Under SFAS 158, gains and losses, prior service costs and credits, and any remaining transition amounts that have not yet been recognized through net periodic benefit costs are recognized in accumulated other

comprehensive income (loss), net of tax effects, until they are amortized as a component of net periodic cost.

The after tax components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), which have not yet been recognized in net periodic benefit cost, related to postretirement benefits are summarized below as of December 31:

	Postretirement Health Benefits			al Executive ent Plans
	2007	2006	2007	2006
Net actuarial loss (gain)	\$	\$(272)	\$124	\$133
Prior service cost (credit)		(17)		
Total	\$	\$(289)	\$124	\$133

A December 31 measurement date is used for the postretirement health benefits and supplemental executive retirement plans. The following table sets forth changes in benefit obligation, changes in plan assets, and the funded status of the plans as of and for the years ended December 31:

	Postretirement Health Benefits		Supplementa Retireme	
	2007	2006	2007	2006
Obligations and Funded Status				
Change in Benefit Obligation				
Benefit obligation at beginning of year	\$1,089	\$1,272	\$2,813	\$2,512
Service cost			197	186
Interest cost	13	71	162	540
Postretirement plan settlement	(390)			
Actuarial gain	(13)	(181)		(202)
Benefits paid	(699)	(73)	(222)	(223)
Benefit obligation at end of year	<u> </u>	\$1,089	\$2,950	\$2,813
Change in plan assets				
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year	\$	\$	\$	\$
Employer contributions	699	73	222	223
Benefits paid	(699)	(73)	(222)	(223)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year	\$	\$	\$	\$
Over (under) funded status at end of year		\$(1,089)	\$(2,950)	\$(2,813)

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company had recognized liabilities of \$0 and \$1,089 for the postretirement health benefits, and \$2,950 and \$2,813 for the supplemental executive retirement plans, respectively. These amounts are reported within other liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets.

	Postretirement Health Benefits			Supplemental Executive Retirement Plans		
	2007	2006	2005	2007	2006	2005
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31						
Discount rate	N/A	6.00%	5.75%	6.00%	6.00%	5.75%
Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31:						
Discount rate	6.00%	5.75%	6.00%	6.00%	5.75%	6.00%
Assumed health care cost trend rates						
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year	N/A	10.50%	11.00%			
Ultimate health care cost trend rate	N/A	5.50%	5.50%			
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate	N/A	2018	2017			

The net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 31 included the following components:

	Postretirement Health Benefits			Supplemental Executive Retirement Plans			
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost and Other Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Income Statements	2007	2006	2005	2007	2006	2005	
Service cost	\$	\$	\$	\$197	\$186	\$179	
Interest cost	13	71	71	162	540	171	
Amortization of prior service cost	(26)	(2)					
Recognition of net actuarial gain (loss)	(414)	(8)	(15)	16	(202)		
Postretirement settlement	(390)						
Total recognized in the consolidated income statements	\$(817)	\$ 61	\$ 56	\$375	\$524	\$350	
Other Changes in Plan Assets and Benefit Obligations Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (pre-tax)							
Recognition of net actuarial (gain) loss	414			(16)			
Amortization of prior service cost	26						
Total recognized in other comprehensive income (pre-tax)	440			(16)			
Total recognized in the consolidated income statements and other comprehensive income (pre-tax)	\$(377)	\$ 61	\$ 56	\$359	\$524	\$350	

The estimated net actuarial loss for the supplemental executive retirement plan that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is (\$10).

The Company expects to contribute the following amounts to fund benefit payments under the supplemental executive

retirement plans:

2008	\$ 222
2009	\$ 222
2010	\$ 242
2011	\$ 340
2012	\$ 340
2013 - 2017	\$1,553

401(k) Plan: The Company maintains a Section 401(k) savings plan for substantially all of its employees. Employees are eligible to participate in the 401(k) Plan on the first day of any quarter following their date of hire. Under the plan, the Company makes a matching contribution of a portion of the amount contributed by each participating employee, up to a percentage of the employee's annual salary. The plan allows for supplementary profit sharing contributions by the Company, at its discretion, for the benefit of participating employees. The total expense for this plan in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was \$245, \$428, and \$424, respectively.

Note 15: Financial Derivative Instruments

As part of its overall asset and liability management strategy, the Bank periodically uses derivative instruments to minimize significant unplanned fluctuations in earnings and cash flows caused by interest rate volatility. The Bank's interest rate risk management strategy involves modifying the re-pricing characteristics of certain assets and liabilities so that changes in interest rates do not have a significant effect on net interest income. Derivative instruments that management periodically uses as part of its interest rate risk management strategy include interest rate swap agreements and interest rate floor agreements.

At December 31, 2007, the Bank had three outstanding derivative instruments with notional principal amounts totaling \$40,000. These derivative instruments included an interest rate swap agreement and interest rate floor agreements, with notional principal amounts totaling \$10,000 and \$30,000, respectively. The details are summarized as follows:

Interest Rate Swap Agreement:

Description	Maturity	Notional Amount (in thousands)	Fixed Interest Rate	Variable Interest Rate
Receive fixed rate, pay variable rate	01/24/09	\$10,000	6.25%	Prime (7.25%)

The Bank is required to pay a counter-party monthly variable rate payments indexed to Prime, while receiving monthly fixed rate payments based upon an interest rate of 6.25%, over the term of the agreement.

The interest rate swap agreement was designated as a cash flow hedge in accordance with SFAS No. 133 Implementation Issue No. G25, "Cash Flow Hedges: Using the First-Payments Received Technique in Hedging the Variable Interest Payments on a Group of Non-Benchmark-Rate-Based Loans."

At December 31, 2007, the fair market value of the interest rate swap agreement was an unrealized loss of \$34 compared with an unrealized loss of \$473 at December 31, 2006. The fair market value of the interest rate swap agreement is included in other assets on the consolidated balance sheets.

In 2007, the total net cash flows paid to counter-parties amounted to \$363, compared with \$311 in 2006 and \$3 in 2005. The net cash flows paid to counter-parties were recorded as a reduction of interest income.

At December 31, 2007, the net unrealized loss on the interest rate swap agreement included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax, amounted to \$22, compared with \$313 at December 31, 2006.

Interest Rate Floor Agreements:

Notional Amount	Termination Date	Prime Strike Rate	Premium Paid	Unamortized Premium at 12/31/07	Fair Value 12/31/07
\$20,000	08/01/10	6.00%	\$186	\$137	\$163
\$10,000	11/01/10	6.50%	\$ 69	\$ 56	\$136

During 2005, interest rate floor agreements were purchased to limit the Bank's exposure to falling interest rates on two pools of loans indexed to the Prime interest rate. Under the terms of the agreements, the Bank paid premiums of \$186 and \$69 for the right to receive cash flow payments if the Prime interest rate falls below the floors of 6.00% and 6.50%, thus effectively ensuring interest income on the pools of prime-based loans at minimum rates of 6.00% and 6.50% for the duration of the agreements. The interest rate floor agreements were designated as cash flow hedges in accordance with SFAS 133.

At December 31, 2007, the total fair market value of the interest rate floor agreements was \$299 compared with \$40 at December 31, 2006. The fair market values of the interest rate floor agreements are included in other assets on the Company's consolidated balance sheets. Pursuant to SFAS 133, changes in the fair value, representing unrealized gains or losses, are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss).

The premiums paid on the interest rate floor agreements are being recognized as reductions of interest income over the duration of the agreements using the floorlet method, in accordance with SFAS 133. During 2007, 2006, and 2005, \$42, \$19, and \$2 of the premiums were recognized as reductions of interest income, respectively. At December 31, 2007, the remaining unamortized premiums, net of tax, totaled \$128, compared with \$154 at December 31, 2006. During the next twelve months, \$61 of the premiums will be recognized as reductions of interest income.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the following amounts were recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) on the consolidated balance sheets:

	2	007	2006		
	Gross	Net of Tax	Gross	Net of Tax	
Unrealized gain on interest rate floors, including ineffectiveness of \$28 at December 31, 2006	\$ 299	\$197	\$ 68	\$ 44	
Unrealized loss on interest rate swaps	(34)	(22)	(473)	(313)	
Unamortized premium on interest rate floors	(193)	(128)	(235)	(154)	
Net deferred loss from de-designation of interest rate swaps	(2)	(1)	(10)	(6)	
Total	\$ 70	\$ 46	\$(650)	\$(429)	

Note 16: Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Bank is a party to financial instruments in the normal course of business to meet financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit, unused lines of credit, and standby letters of credit.

Commitments to originate loans, including unused lines of credit, are agreements to lend to a customer provided there is no violation of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Bank uses the same credit policy to make such commitments as it uses for on-balance-sheet items, such as loans. The Bank

evaluates each customer's creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Bank upon extension of credit, is based on management's credit evaluation of the borrower.

These standby letters of credit are primarily issued in support of third party debt or obligations. The risk involved in issuing standby letters of credit is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers, and they are subject to the same credit origination, portfolio maintenance and management procedures in effect to monitor other credit and off-balance sheet instruments. Exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the counter-party to the financial instrument for standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual amount of those instruments. Typically, these standby letters of credit have terms of five years or less and expire unused; therefore, the total amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements.

The following table summarizes the contractual amounts of commitments and contingent liabilities as of December 31, 2007 and 2006.

	December 31, 2007	December 31, 2006
Commitments to originate loans	\$ 15,075	\$ 13,340
Unused lines of credit	85,530	81,800
Un-advanced portions of construction loans	19,752	7,638
Total	\$120,357	\$102,778
Standby letters of credit	\$ 506	\$ 442

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the fair values of the standby letters of credit were not significant to the Company's consolidated financial statements.

Operating Lease Obligations

The Company leases certain properties used in operations under terms of operating leases, which include renewal options. The following table sets forth the approximate future lease payments over the remaining terms of the non-cancelable leases as of December 31, 2007.

2008	\$85
2009	69
2010	73
2011	38

In connection the foregoing lease obligations, in 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company recorded \$87, \$79, and \$24 in rent expense, respectively, which is included in occupancy expense in the consolidated statements of income.

Note 17: Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company discloses fair value information about financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate fair value. Fair value estimates are made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics of the financial instruments and relevant market information. Where available, quoted market prices are used. In other cases, fair values are based on estimates using present value or other valuation techniques. These techniques involve uncertainties and are significantly affected by the assumptions used and judgments made regarding risk characteristics of various financial instruments, discount rates, estimates of future cash flows, future expected loss experience and other factors. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect these estimates. Derived fair value estimates cannot be substantiated by comparison to

independent markets and, in certain cases, could not be realized in an immediate sale of the instrument.

Fair value estimates are based on existing financial instruments without attempting to estimate the value of anticipated future business and the value of assets and liabilities that are not considered financial instruments. Accordingly, the aggregate fair value amounts presented do not purport to represent the underlying market value of the Company.

The following describes the methods and assumptions used by the Company in estimating the fair values of significant financial instruments:

Cash and cash equivalents: For cash and cash equivalents, including cash and due from banks and other short-term investments with maturities of 90 days or less, the carrying amounts reported on the consolidated balance sheet approximate fair values.

Securities available-for-sale: Fair values are based on quoted bid market prices, where available. Where quoted market prices for an instrument are not available, fair values are based on market prices of similar instruments, adjusted for differences between the instruments. The carrying value of securities available-for-sale reported on the consolidated balance sheets represents estimated fair value.

Loans: For variable rate loans that re-price frequently and have no significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on carrying values. The fair value of other loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows using the current rates at which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and for the same remaining maturities.

Deposits: The fair value of deposits with no stated maturity is equal to the carrying amount. The fair value of time deposits is based on the discounted value of contractual cash flows, applying interest rates currently being offered on wholesale funding products of similar maturities. The fair value estimates for deposits do not include the benefit that results from the low-cost funding provided by the deposit liabilities compared to the cost of alternative forms of funding ("deposit base intangibles").

Borrowings: For borrowings that mature or re-price in 90 days or less, carrying value approximates fair value. The fair value of the Company's remaining borrowings is estimated by using discounted cash flows based on current rates available for similar types of borrowing arrangements taking into account any optionality.

Accrued interest receivable and payable: The carrying amounts of accrued interest receivable and payable approximate their fair values.

Off-balance sheet financial instruments: The fair values of the interest rate swap agreements and interest rate floor agreements are based on quoted market prices. The Company's other off-balance sheet instruments consist of loan commitments and standby letters of credit. Fair values for standby letters of credit and loan commitments were insignificant.

A summary of the carrying values and estimated fair values of the Company's significant financial instruments at December 31, 2007 and 2006 follows:

	December 31, 2007 Carrying Fair Value Value		December 31, 2006	
			Carrying Value	Fair Value
Financial assets:	I			
Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 7,731	\$ 7,731	\$ 19,547	\$ 19,547
Securities available for sale	264,617	264,617	213,252	213,252
Loans, net	574,968	582,300	550,574	544,144
Interest receivable	4,289	4,289	4,118	4,118

Financial liabilities:	I	ı		ı
Deposits (with no stated maturity)	295,220	295,220	281,673	281,673
Time deposits	243,896	244,810	214,646	213,410
Securities sold under repurchase agreements	22,546	22,546	14,927	14,909
Borrowings from the FHLB	256,307	259,758	245,785	245,492
Interest payable	1,614	1,614	1,824	1,824
Financial derivative instruments:				
Financial derivative instruments:	I	I		I
Interest rate swaps	(34)	(34)	(473)	(473)
Interest rate floors	299	299	40	40

Note 18: Legal Contingencies

The Company and its subsidiaries are parties to certain ordinary routine litigation incidental to the normal conduct of their respective businesses, which in the opinion of management based upon currently available information will have no material effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements.

Note 19: Condensed Financial Information – Parent Company Only

The condensed financial statements of Bar Harbor Bankshares as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 are presented below:

BALANCE SHEETS December 31

	2007	2006
Cash	\$ 131	\$ 688
Investment in subsidiaries	66,063	60,412
Premises	729	731
Other assets	223	95
Total assets	\$67,146	\$61,926
Liabilities Total liabilities	\$ 1,172	\$ 875
Shareholders' equity		
Total shareholders' equity	\$65,974	\$61,051
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' equity	\$67,146	\$61,926

STATEMENTS OF INCOME Years Ended December 31

	2007	2006	2005
Dividend income from subsidiaries	\$4,229	\$3,628	\$3,873
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries	3,580	3,727	2,992
Bankshares expenses	(885)	(653)	(669)
Tax benefit	231	177	228
Net income	\$7,155	\$6,879	\$6,424

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS Years Ended December 31

	2007	2006	2005
Cash flows from operating activities:			
Net income	\$ 7,155	\$ 6,879	\$ 6,424
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash			
provided by operating activities:			
Depreciation	11	11	11
Net decrease in other assets	76	73	34
Net increase in other liabilities	297	133	206
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries	(3,580)	(3,727)	(2,992)
Net cash provided by operating activities	3,959	3,369	3,683
Cash flows from investing activities:			
Capital expenditures	(9)		(8)
Net cash used in investing activities	(9)		(8)
Cash flows from financing activities:			
Purchases of treasury stock	(2,118)	(1,162)	(1,473)
Proceeds from stock option exercises	510	512	551

Dividend paid	(2,899)	(2,761)	(2,584)
Net cash used in financing activities	(4,507)	(3,411)	(3,506)
Net (decrease) increase in cash	(557)	(42)	169
Cash, beginning of year	688	730	561
Cash, end of year	\$ 131	\$ 688	\$ 730

Note 20: Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

		QUARTER			
2007	1	2	3	4	TOTAL
Total and all 14 and 15 and 15	¢12.260	¢12.c0c	¢12.266	¢12.477	Φ .Ε.1 . 0.00
Interest and dividend income	\$12,360	\$12,606	\$13,366	\$13,477	\$51,809
Interest expense	7,078	7,010	7,453	7,365	28,906
Net interest income	5,282	5,596	5,913	6,112	22,903
Provision for loan losses		33	214	209	456
Non-interest income	378	1,658	2,263	1,630	5,929
Non-interest expense	3,797	4,553	4,796	5,055	18,201
Income before income taxes	1,863	2,668	3,166	2,478	10,175
Income taxes	488	825	1,019	688	3,020
Net income	\$ 1,375	\$ 1,843	\$ 2,147	\$ 1,790	\$ 7,155
Earnings per share:					
Basic	\$ 0.45	\$ 0.61	\$ 0.71	\$ 0.59	\$ 2.36
Diluted	\$ 0.44	\$ 0.59	\$ 0.69	\$ 0.58	\$ 2.30
		QUA	RTER		
2006	1	2	3	4	TOTAL
				•	•
Interest and dividend income	\$10,694	\$11,324	\$ 12,080	\$12,047	\$46,145
Interest expense	5,207	6,056	6,532	6,654	24,449
Net interest income	5,487	5,268	5,548	5,393	21,696
Provision for loan losses	28	15	81	7	131

Non-interest income	1,604	1,525	2,199	1,548	6,876
Non-interest expense	4,885	4,450	4,857	4,485	18,677
Income before income taxes	2,178	2,328	2,809	2,449	9,764
Income taxes	615	682	845	743	2,885
Net income	\$ 1,563	\$ 1,646	\$ 1,964	\$ 1,706	\$ 6,879
Earnings per share:					
Basic	\$ 0.51	\$ 0.54	\$ 0.64	\$ 0.56	\$ 2.26
Diluted	\$ 0.50	\$ 0.53	\$ 0.63	\$ 0.55	\$ 2.20

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures: The Company carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of its disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are designed to ensure that the information required to be disclosed by us in our reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and forms and are operating in an effective manner.

Management Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting: Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. Internal control over financial reporting is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act as a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the Company's principal executive and principal financial officers and effected by the Company's board of directors, management and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and includes those policies and procedures that:

- Pertain to the maintenance of records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
- Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and
- Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007. In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission ("COSO") in *Internal Control-Integrated Framework*.

Based on its assessment, management believes that as of December 31, 2007, the Company's internal control over financial reporting is effective, based on the criteria set forth by COSO in *Internal Control – Integrated Framework*.

The Company's independent registered public accounting firm has issued an audit report on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. This report appears within Item 9A of this report on Form 10-K.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting: No change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) occurred during the last fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders Bar Harbor Bankshares:

We have audited Bar Harbor Bankshares' (the "Company") internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in *Internal Control -- Integrated Framework* issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying *Management Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting*. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other procedures we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in *Internal Control – Integrated Framework* issued by COSO.

We also have audited in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Bar Harbor Bankshares and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders' equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, and our report dated March 13, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

/s/ KPMG LLP

Albany, New York March 13, 2008

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE OF THE REGISTRANT

Directors and Executive Officers: Information required by Item 401 of Regulation S-K with respect to the directors and executive officer is incorporated by reference from the sections entitled "DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS" in the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for the 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which was filed with the Commission on March 17, 2008 (the "Proxy").

Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934: Information required by Item 405 of Regulation S-K with respect to Compliance with Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is incorporated herein by reference from the section entitled "SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE" in the Company's Proxy.

Stockholder Nominees to Board of Directors: There have been no material changes to the procedures by which security holders may recommend nominees to the Company's Board of Directors. Those procedures are set forth in the Proxy under sections entitled "CORPORATE GOVERNACE" – "Governance Committee" and "OTHER MATTERS" – "Nominations by Stockholders" and incorporated herein by reference.

Audit Committee: Information required by Items 407(d)(4) of Regulation S-K is incorporated herein by reference from the section entitled "CORPORATE GOVERNANCE" – "Audit Committee" in the Company's Proxy. Information required by Item 407(d)(5) of Regulation S-K is incorporated herein by reference from "Appendix A" Report of the Audit Committee, contained in the Company's Proxy.

Code of Ethics: Information required by Item 406 of Regulation S-K is incorporated herein by reference from the section entitled "OTHER MATTERS" "Code of Ethics" contained in the Company's Proxy.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by Item 402 of Regulation S-K will appear under the heading "COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS-COMPENSATION OF EXECUTIVE OFFICERS," in the Company's Proxy, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

The information required by Item 407(e)(4) of Regulation S-K will appear under the heading "CORPORATE GOVERNANCE" "Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation" in the Company's Proxy, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

The information required by Item 407(e)(5) of Regulation S-K will appear under the heading "Report of the Compensation and Human Resources Committee" in the Company's Proxy, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The Information required by Item 201(d) of Regulation S-K appears in this Report as Part II, under the heading "Market for Registrant's Common Stock, Related Shareholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities" "Incentive Stock Option Plan," which information is incorporated herein by reference.

Information required by Item 403 of Regulation S-K is incorporated by reference from the sections entitled "VOTING SECURITIES AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS THEREOF."

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information required by Item 404 of Regulation S-K will appear under the heading "CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS" in the Company's Proxy, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

Information required by Section 407(a) of Regulation S-K will appear under the heading "CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE"- "Board of Directors" in the Company's Proxy, which information is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Information required by this item is incorporated by reference to the section entitled "INDEPENDENT REGISTERED ACCOUNTANTS" in the Company's Proxy.

PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

- (a) 1. All Financial Statements Filed herewith at Item 8
 - 2. Financial Statement Schedules Filed herewith at Item 8
 - 3. Exhibits:

EXHIBIT

10.4

Incentive Stock Option Plan 2000

The following exhibits are included as part of this Form 10-K.

NUMBE	R	
3.1	Articles of Incorporation.	Articles as amended July 11, 1995, are incorporated by reference to Form S-14 filed with the Commission March 26, 1984 (Commission Number 2-90171).
3.2	Bylaws, as amended to date.	Bylaws as amended to date are filed herewith as exhibit 3.2.
10	Material Contracts	
10.1	Deferred Compensation Plans	Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K filed with the Commission March 31, 1987 (Commission Number 0-13666).
10.2	Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan Adopted by the Board of Directors on September 16, 2003, and effective as of January 1, 2003, providing Joseph M. Murphy, President and CEO of the Company, Gerald Shencavitz, the Company's Chief Financial Officer, and Dean S. Read, former President of the Bank, with certain defined retirement benefits.	Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q, Part II, Item 6, filed with the Commission November 13, 2003 (Commission File Number 001-13349).
10.3	Joseph M. Murphy Employment Contract	Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K Item 15(a)(10.2), filed with the Commission May 27, 2003 (Commission File Number 001-13349).

Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K, Item 14(a)(3) filled with

the Commission March 28, 2002 (Commission File Number

001-13349).

10.5	Amendment to Employment Agreement, Change in Control, Confidentiality and Non-competition Agreement between the Company and Joseph M. Murphy.	Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q, Part II, Item 6, filed with the Commission November 13, 2003 (Commission File Number 001-13349).
10.6	Change in Control, Confidentiality, and Non-competition Agreement between the Company and Gerald Shencavitz.	Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q, Part II, Item 6, filed with the Commission November 13, 2003 (Commission File Number 001-13349).
10.7	Change in Control, Confidentiality, and Non-competition Agreement between the Company and Daniel A. Hurley III, President of Bar Harbor Trust Services.	Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K, Exhibit 99.1, "Form of Change in Control, Confidentiality and Non-competition Agreement," filed with the Commission on June 30, 2005 (Commission File Number 001-13349).
10.8	Purchase and Assumption Agreement between Bar Harbor Banking and Trust Company and Androscoggin Savings Bank, dated October 24, 2003.	Incorporated by reference to Form 10-Q, Part II, Item 6 filled with the Commission November 13, 2003 (Commission File Number 001-13349).
10.9	Description of the 2007 Two-tiered Executive Compensation Arrangements not pursuant to a written plan or agreement.	Filed herewith
10.10	Infinex Agreement third party brokerage services.	Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K, Part III, Item 15(a)(10.10), filed with the Commission on March 14, 2005 (Commission File Number 001-13349).
10.11	Somesville Bank Branch Lease dated October 27, 2005.	Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K, Part III, Item 15(a)(10,13), filed with the Commission on March 16, 2006 (Commission File Number 001-13349)
11.1	Statement re computation of per share earnings	Statement re computation of per share earnings (Data required by SFAS No. 128, <i>Earnings Per Share</i> , is provided in Note 1 to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in this report).
13	Annual Report to Shareholders	Filed herewith
14	Code of Ethics	Incorporated by reference to Form 10-K, Part III, Item 15(a)(14), filed with the Commission on March 16, 2006 (Commission File Number 001-13349)

23	Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	Filed herewith
31.1	Certification of Chief Executive Officer under Rule 13a-14/15d-14(a)	Filed herewith.
31.2	Certification of Chief Financial Officer under Rule 13a-14/15d-14(a)	Filed herewith.
32.1	Certification of Chief Executive Officer under 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1350.	Filed herewith.
32.2	Certification of Chief Financial Officer under 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1350.	Filed herewith.

(c) There are no other financial statements and financial statement schedules, which were excluded from this report, which are required to be included herein.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

March 17, 2008 BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES

(Registrant)

/s/ Joseph M. Murphy

Joseph M. Murphy

President and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the following persons have signed this report in the capacities indicated on behalf of the Registrant.

/s/ Thomas A. Colwell
Thomas A. Colwell
Chairman, Board of Directors

/s/ Joseph M. Murphy Joseph M. Murphy, Director President and Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Robert C. Carter Robert C. Carter, Director /s/ Robert M. Phillips Robert M. Phillips, Director

/s/ Peter Dodge
Peter Dodge, Director

/s/ Gerald Shencavitz Gerald Shencavitz EVP, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer

/s/ Martha Tod Dudman
Martha Tod Dudman, Director

/s/ Kenneth E. Smith Kenneth E. Smith, Director

/s/ Jacquelyn S. Dearborn Jacquelyn S. Dearborn, Director /s/ Constance C. Shea Constance C. Shea, Director

/s/ Lauri E. Fernald Lauri E. Fernald, Director /s/ Scott G. Toothaker Scott G. Toothaker, Director

/s/ Gregg S. Hannah Gregg S. Hannah, Director /s/ David B. Woodside David B. Woodside, Director

/s/ Clyde H. Lewis Clyde H. Lewis, Director

BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES BYLAWS

ARTICLE I NAME, LOCATION, TYPE OF COPORATION, SEAL

Sec. 1.1 Name.

The name of this corporation is Bar Harbor Bankshares (hereinafter referred to as the "Company").

Sec 1.2 Location.

The principal place of business of the Company is Bar Harbor, Maine. The Company may have additional offices elsewhere within or without the State of Maine.

Sec. 1.3 Type of Corporation.

The Company is a financial institution holding company, organized under the Maine Business Corporation Act.

Sec. 1.4 Corporate Seal.

The corporate seal of the Company shall be circular in form and shall be engraved as follows:

Bar Harbor Bankshares 1984

Sec. 1.5 Clerk.

The Clerk of the Corporation shall be a resident of the State of Maine. The initial Clerk shall be named in the Articles of Incorporation and shall serve until his or her resignation or removal from office or until a successor is elected by vote of the Board of Directors. The Clerk shall keep, in a book kept for such purposes, the records of all meetings of the directors and the Board of Directors and shall perform such duties and have such powers as are prescribed by the Act. The Clerk shall have custody of the corporate seal and may affix the same on documents requiring it, and attest to the same.

Article II **Capital Stock**

Sec. 2.1 Authorized Capital Stock.

The authorized capital of Bar Harbor Bankshares shall consist of ten million (10,000,000) shares of common stock, par value \$2.00 per share, total par value Twenty Million Dollars, (\$20,000,000). With the prior approval of the Maine Superintendent of Banking and subject to restrictions imposed by applicable law, the Company may issue shares of capital stock for lawful purposes and may repurchase shares for the purpose of reducing its outstanding stock.

Sec. 2.2 Stock Certificates.

Each stockholder shall be entitled to a certificate certifying the number of shares of capital stock owned by the stockholder. Each certificate shall be signed by the President or a Vice President and by the Treasurer or an Assistant Treasurer. Signatures of the officers of the Company on the certificate may be facsimile so long as the manual signature of an authorized officer of the Transfer Agent appears. A certificate which has been prepared with facsimile signatures may continue to be used even though an officer whose signature appears thereon has ceased to be an officer of the Company.

Sec. 2.3 <u>Transfers of Stock. Transfer Agent.</u>

Transfer of stock shall be made only upon the transfer books of the Transfer Agent, as from time to time designated by the Board of Directors. Before a new certificate is issued, the old certificate shall be surrendered for cancellation or satisfactory evidence provided of its loss or destruction.

Sec. 2.4 Stockholder to be Registered.

Only those persons whose names are registered on the books of the Transfer Agent shall be entitled to be treated by the Company as the holders of the stock standing in their respective names. The Company shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to or interest in any share on the part of any other person, whether or not it shall have express or other notice thereof, except as expressly provided by the laws of Maine.

Sec. 2.5 Loss or Destruction of Certificate.

In case of loss or destruction of any certificate of stock, another may be issued in its place upon proof of such loss or destruction and upon the giving of such satisfactory assurance of indemnity to the Company and/or to the Transfer Agent as the Company may reasonably require.

Sec. 2.6 Assessability of Stock.

The Capital stock of the Company, when duly issued, shall be fully paid and forever non-assessable.

Article III MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

Sec. 3.1 Annual Meeting.

The annual meeting of the stockholders (the Annual Meeting) shall be held during the month of October in each year, or in such other month as the Board of Directors may determine, on a day and at a time designated in the notice for the meeting. The Annual Meeting shall be held at Bar Harbor, Maine or at such other location within the State of Maine as may be designated in the notice. At the Annual Meeting, the stockholders shall elect one-third (as nearly as may be) of the Board of Directors for a term of three years and shall transact such other business as may properly be brought before the meeting.

Sec. 3.2 Special Meetings.

Special meetings of the stockholders may be called by the President, by the Chief Executive Officer, by the Chairman of the Board of Directors, by a majority of the Board of Directors or of the Executive Committee, or by the holders of not less than 30% of the shares of capital stock entitled to vote at the meeting.

Sec. 3.3 Notice of Meetings.

- 3.3.1 <u>Time of Notice</u>. Written notice of the Annual Meeting and of any special meeting shall be delivered to each stockholder of record entitled to vote at such meeting not less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for the meeting. Notice shall be deemed delivered when deposited with postage prepaid in the United States mail, addressed to the stockholder at the address appearing on the stock transfer books of the transfer agent.
- 3.3.2 <u>Special Meetings</u>. Upon written request transmitted in person or by registered or certified mail to the President or the Clerk by any person entitled under Section 3.2 to call a special meeting of the stockholders, such officer shall deliver to the stockholders entitled thereto, notice of such meeting as provided herein which notice shall fix a date for the meeting, not less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days after receipt of such request.
- Sec. 3.3.3 <u>Adjournment</u>. The presiding officer may adjourn any meeting if (i) no quorum is present, (ii) in the judgment of the Board of Directors information relevant to the matters to be acted upon has not been made available to the stockholders in a sufficiently timely manner to allow full consideration thereof, or (iii) the Board of Directors otherwise determines that adjournment is in the best interests of the Company. When a meeting of stockholders is adjourned for whatever reason for thirty (30) days or more, notice of the reconvening of the adjourned meeting shall be given as provided by Section 3.3.1 hereof. Notice of the reconvening of a meeting adjourned for less than thirty (30) days need not be given if the time and place of the reconvening of the adjourned meeting are announced at the meeting at which the adjournment is taken unless a new record date is fixed for the reconvening of the meeting. At the reconvened meeting the stockholders may transact any business which might have been transacted at the meeting at which the adjournment was taken.

Sec. 3.4 Record Date.

For the purpose of determining stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of the stockholders or any adjournment thereof or entitled to receive payment or a dividend or other distribution or in order to make a determination of stockholders for any other purpose, the Board of Directors shall fix in advance a record date for any such determination of stockholders. Such date shall not in any case be more than sixty (60) days, and not less than ten (10) days, prior to the date designated for the meeting or the payment of the dividend or distribution.

Sec. 3.5 Stockholder List.

The Clerk shall, in advance of each meeting of stockholders, prepare a complete list of the stockholders entitled to vote at that meeting and any adjournment thereof. The list shall be made available at the office of the Clerk for inspection by any stockholder during usual business hours for a period of ten (10) days prior to the date designated for the meeting. The list shall be produced and kept open at the time and place of the meeting and shall be subject to the inspection of any stockholder at all times during the meeting. Failure to comply with the requirements of this section shall not affect the validity of any action taken at any meeting, but if there has not been substantial compliance with the requirements of this section, the meeting shall, upon demand in person or by proxy of any stockholder seeking to inspect the required list, be adjourned until the requirements of this section have been met.

Sec. 3.6 Quorum at Meetings.

The presence in person or by proxy of the holders of not less than a majority of the shares entitled to vote at any meeting shall constitute a quorum for that meeting, and except where a larger percentage is required by the Company's Articles of Incorporation or by law, action at any meeting at which a quorum is present may be taken by the affirmative vote of the holders or representatives of a majority of the stock present or represented.

Sec. 3.7 Matters to be Considered at Annual Meeting.

Only such matters as shall have been properly brought before the Annual Meeting shall be considered. To be considered as properly brought before the Annual Meeting, an item of business must be (i) specified in the notice of the meeting, (ii) otherwise properly brought before the meeting by, or at the direction of, the Board of Directors, or (iii) otherwise properly brought before the meeting by any holder of record (both as of the time such proposal is given to the stockholders as set forth below and as of the record date for the meeting in question) of any shares of capital stock of the Company entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting who complies with requirements set forth in this Section 3.7.

In addition to all other applicable requirements, in order for business to be properly brought before an Annual Meeting by a stockholder of record, such stockholder must give timely notice as required by this Section 3.7 to the Clerk of the Company and must be present at the Annual Meeting at which the matter is to be considered, either in person or through a representative. Notice by a stockholder proposing a matter for consideration at an Annual Meeting must be delivered to, or mailed to and received by, the Company at its principal executive offices not less than 120 days prior to the anniversary date of the immediately preceding Annual Meeting or the date on which the next Annual Meeting is scheduled to occur (provided that notice of such date has been provided to stockholders or has been publicly announced), whichever date is later. Any such notice shall set forth, as to each matter proposed to be brought before the Annual Meeting, the reasons for considering such business at the Annual Meeting, the name and address of the stockholder proposing such business, the number of shares of the Company's capital stock beneficially owned by such stockholder, and any material interest of the stockholder in the matter proposed to be brought before the Annual Meeting.

If the Board of Directors, or a designated committee thereof, determines that any stockholder proposal was not made in a timely fashion in accordance with the provisions of this Section 3.7 or that the information provided in the notice does not fulfill the information requirements of this Section 3.7 in any material respect, such proposal shall not be presented for action at the Annual Meeting for which it was proposed. In the absence of such a determination by the Board of Directors, the presiding officer at the Annual Meeting shall determine whether the stockholder proposal meets the requirements of this Section 3.7 and, if he or she determines that such requirements have not been met, such proposal shall not be presented for action at the Annual Meeting.

Article IV BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sec. 4.1 Management of Company.

Subject to other provisions of these Bylaws, the business and affairs of the Company shall be managed by its Board of Directors (the Board). Each director shall hold office for the duration of his/her term and until his/her successor shall

have been duly elected and qualified or until his/her earlier resignation, removal, death or incapacity.

Sec. 4.2 Number, Residence, Election, Qualifying Shares.

The Board of Directors shall consist of not fewer than nine (9) nor more than twenty-seven (27) persons as determined by the Board prior to each Annual Meeting. No decrease in the number of Directors shall have the effect of shortening the term of an incumbent director. The Directors shall be elected at the Annual Meeting of the stockholders, and each Director elected shall serve until the next succeeding Annual Meeting and until his or her successor shall have been elected and qualified or until his or her earlier resignation or removal from office. Subject to the limitation of the maximum number of directors, at any time between Annual Meetings, the Directors may elect not more than two additional directors to serve until the next Annual Meeting. No person shall be eligible to serve as a director unless he or she is the actual beneficial owner of shares of common stock of the Company with a par value of at least One Thousand Dollars (Qualifying Shares) provided, nonetheless, that a person who does not own the requisite number of Qualifying Shares may nonetheless be elected as a director provided that he or she becomes the actual and beneficial owner of such Qualifying Shares within one year from the date he or she first was elected. Qualifying Shares may not be encumbered.

Sec. 4.3 <u>Director's Oath.</u>

Upon election or re-election, the directors shall be sworn to the proper discharge of their duties and each shall take an oath that his/her Qualifying Shares are unencumbered and that such shares will remain unencumbered during his/her term of office.

Sec. 4.4 Maximum Age.

The maximum age of a director shall be seventy-five years (75) for directors born prior to 1932 and shall be seventy (70) years for directors born in 1932 or later. No person shall stand for election or re-election to the Board of Directors for a term during which the age of such person would exceed the maximum age provided by this section.

Sec. 4.5. Regular Meetings of Directors.

The Board shall hold regular meetings at least quarterly at a time and place designated by the Board.

Sec. 4.6 Quorum.

At any regular or special meeting of the Board, a quorum shall consist of not less than a majority of the Board, but less than a quorum shall have the power to adjourn from time to time until the next duly called meeting.

Sec. 4.7 <u>Director Nominations</u>.

Only persons nominated in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Section 4.7 shall be eligible for election as directors at an Annual Meeting. Nominations of candidates for election as Directors of the Company at an Annual Meeting may be made (i) at the direction of the Board of Directors, or (ii) by any holder of record of any shares of capital stock of the Company entitled to vote at such Annual Meeting (both as of the time notice of such nomination is given by the stockholder as set forth below and as of the record date for the Annual Meeting) who complies with the procedures set forth in this Section 4.7.

Nominations other than those made by, or at the direction of, the Board of Directors, shall be made in the manner prescribed in Section 3.7 with respect to stockholder proposals generally and shall be considered at an Annual Meeting only if the applicable requirements of Section 3.7 have been met. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that the number of Directors to be elected at an Annual Meeting is proposed to be increased pursuant to a recommendation of the Board of Directors, nominations which otherwise comply with the requirements of this Section 4.7 shall be deemed timely if notice thereof is given not later than the close of business on the 15th day following the date on which stockholders were given notice of such increase or on which a public announcement of such increase was made, whichever is later.

Any stockholder seeking to make a nomination, or his representative, must be present in person at the Annual Meeting at which the nomination is to be considered.

Sec. 4.8 <u>Vacancies in Board.</u>

Vacancies in the Board may be filled by vote of a majority of the remaining directors at any meeting of the Board. Any person elected to fill a vacancy shall hold office for the unexpired term of his/her predecessor and until his/her successor has been duly elected and qualified.

Sec. 4.9 Meetings by Telephone.

Members of the Board or of any committee may participate in a meeting through use of a conference telephone or similar communications equipment, so long as all directors participating in such meeting can hear one another. Participation in a meeting pursuant to this paragraph shall be deemed to constitute presence in person at such meeting.

Sec. 4.10 Compensation of Directors.

Directors shall receive such reasonable compensation for meetings actually attended as from time to time shall be determined by the Board, and directors may be reimbursed for reasonable expenses actually incurred while engaged in the business of the Company.

Sec. 4.11 Annual Meeting of Directors.

A meeting of the Board of Directors (Annual Meeting of Directors) shall be held immediately following the Annual Meeting and no notice of such meeting shall be necessary in order legally to constitute the meeting, provided a majority of the members of the Board shall be present. At the Annual Meeting of Directors, the Board shall elect or appoint the officers described in Section 5.1 hereof and may appoint such other officers and committees as the business of the Bank may require. All such officers and committees shall exercise such powers and duties as may be assigned to them from time to time by the Board or the Chief Executive Officer..

Sec. 4.12 Executive Committee.

At the Annual Meeting of Directors, the Board shall designate from among its number an Executive Committee consisting of not less than two members including the Chief Executive Officer and such additional members as the Board may determine. The Executive Committee shall have all of the powers of the Board of Directors in regard to the ordinary operations of the business of the Company when the Board is not in session, subject to any specific vote of the Board. The Executive Committee shall meet at such times and places as may be designated by the Chief Executive Officer. A majority of the members of the Executive Committee shall constitute a quorum at any meeting thereof. Vacancies in the Executive Committee may be filled by majority vote of the Board of Directors at any meeting of the Directors and any person chosen shall hold office until the next Annual Meeting of Directors and until his/her successor has been duly elected and qualified.

Sec. 4.13 Other Committees.

The Board may elect or appoint such other committees as it may deem necessary or convenient to the operations of the Company and consistent with applicable law may assign such duties to such committees as it deems appropriate. A majority of the members of any such committee shall constitute a quorum for the purpose of conducting the business of that committee.

Article V OFFICERS

Sec. 5.1 Offices to be Filled, Election, Oath, Compensation, Vacancies, Bonds.

The Board of Directors shall elect <u>annually</u> from its membership a President and a Chief Executive Officer (who may be the President) and shall also elect a Treasurer (who need not be a member of the Board). The Board may elect from its membership a Chairman of the Board. To the extent permitted by law, any person may hold two or more offices. In addition to the foregoing officers, the Board of Directors may appoint one of more Vice Presidents (one of whom may be designated as Executive Vice President), a Secretary, one or more Assistant Treasurers and such other officers as the Board may from time to time determine. The officers shall exercise such powers as may be authorized by the Board of Directors to the extent the same are not in conflict with the specific powers hereinafter authorized. Subject to contract rights, if any, as they or any of them may have, the President, the Chief Executive Officer, the Chairman and, the Treasurer shall serve at the pleasure of the Board and until their successors shall have been duly elected and qualified. Other officers shall serve at the pleasure of the Chief Executive Officer.

The Board may at its discretion fill any vacant office for the period remaining until the next Annual Meeting of Directors and may at its discretion fill other offices which become vacant.

The Board may require security for the fidelity and faithful performance of duties of its officers, employees and

agents in such amounts as the Board shall deem necessary.

Sec. 5.2 Duties of Officers

- 5.2.1 <u>Chief Executive Officer</u>. The Chief Executive Officer shall preside at all meetings of the stockholders and in the absence of a Chairman of the Board, at meetings of the Board of Directors and the Executive Committee. He/she shall make an annual report to the stockholders of the affairs of the Company. He/she shall at all times exercise such general authority, discretion and supervision over all of the affairs of the Company as its interest and security may require. In all cases where the duties of the subordinate officers and agents of the Company are not specifically prescribed by the Bylaws or by resolution of the Board, such subordinate officers and agents shall perform their duties under the general direction of the Chief Executive Officer. In the case of death, absence or disability of the Clerk, Secretary or Treasurer, the Chief Executive Officer shall exercise such of their powers as are not inconsistent with these Bylaws until the Board appoints a successor. He/she shall perform such other duties as may be provided in the Bylaws or as may be assigned to him/her from time to time by the Board of Directors.
- *5.2.2* <u>President</u>. The President shall perform such duties as may be specifically designated by the Chief Executive Officer or by the Board of Directors.
- 5.2.3 <u>Executive Vice President</u>. The Executive Vice President, if any, shall perform such duties as may be specifically designated by the Chief Executive Officer or by the Board of Directors.
- 5.2.4 <u>Vice Presidents</u>. All other Vice Presidents shall perform such duties as may be assigned to them from time to time by the Chief Executive Officer, or in his/her absence, by the Board or the Executive Committee.
- 5.2.5 <u>Treasurer</u>, <u>Assistant Treasurer</u>. The Treasurer shall have the custody of all monies and securities of the Company and shall keep regular and proper books of accounts as directed by the Board. He/she shall have power to endorse all checks, drafts, notes and orders for money which may be payable to the Company or its order and shall disburse funds of the Company in payment of the just demands against the Company or as may be ordered by the Board, taking proper vouchers for such disbursements. He shall render to the Company from time to time as may be required of him/her an account of all his/her transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the Company. He/she_shall perform all duties incident to his/her office or which are properly required of him/her an account of all his/her transactions as Treasurer and of the financial condition of the Company. He/she shall perform all duties incident to this office or which are properly required of him/her by the Board.

The Treasurer, the Chief Executive Officer and such other officers as may be designated by the Board shall have the power, without further special authority, to execute deeds or other security instruments that may be necessary to secure authorized borrowings.

The Clerk and the Treasurer shall each have the custody of the seal of the Company and each shall have the power to affix the same to certificates of stock and to other documents and instruments, the execution of which in the name of the Company may be required.

The Assistant Treasurers, if any, unless otherwise directed by the Board, the Executive Committee or the Chief Executive Officer, shall each have and may exercise all of the powers of the Treasurer in his/her absence, and the Assistant Treasurers may also exercise all of the powers of the Treasurer in his/her absence, and the Assistant Treasurers may also exercise such additional powers as may be assigned by the Treasurer or as may be specifically designated by the Chief Executive Officer, by the Executive Committee or by the Board.

5.2.6 <u>Secretary</u>. The Secretary shall record or cause to be recorded the proceedings and actions of all meetings of the Board of Directors and the Executive Committee and shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Board.

Article VI DIVIDENDS, FISCAL YEAR

Sec. 6.1 Dividends.

Dividends of cash, capital stock of the Company or other property may be declared by the Board of Directors in its

discretion from such funds and/or accounts as may be lawfully available therefore.

Sec. 6.2 Fiscal Year.

The Fiscal year of the Company shall be the calendar year.

Article VII INDEMNIFICATION

Sec. 7.1 General.

Subject to Section 7.4 of this Article VII, the Company shall in all cases indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Company, or is or was serving at the request of the Company as a director, officer, trustee, partner, fiduciary, employee or agent of another corporation, limited liability company, partnership, joint venture, trust, pension or other employee benefit plan or other enterprise, against expenses, including attorneys' fees, judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement to the extent actually and reasonably incurred by that person in connection with such action, suit or proceeding; provided that no indemnification may be provided for any person with respect to any matter as to which that person shall be been finally adjudicated:

(i) not to have acted honestly or in the reasonable belief that his or her action was in or not opposed to the best interests of the Company or its

stockholders or, in the case of a person serving as a fiduciary of any employee benefit plan or trust, in or not opposed to the best interests of

that plan or trust, or its participants or beneficiaries;

(ii) with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, to have had reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful.

The termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order or conviction adverse to that person, or by settlement or plea of *nolo contendere* or its equivalent, shall not of itself create a presumption that such person did not act honestly or in the reasonable belief that his or her action was in or not opposed to the best interests of that plan or trust or its participants or beneficiaries and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful.

Sec. 7.2 Derivative Actions.

Notwithstanding any provision of Section 7.1 and 7.4, the Company shall not indemnify any person with respect to any claim, issue or matter asserted by or in the right of the Company as to which that person is finally adjudicated to be liable to the Company unless the court in which the action, suit or proceeding was brought shall determine that, in view of all the circumstances of the case, that person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such amounts as the court shall deem reasonable.

Sec. 7.3 Special right to Indemnification in Certain Cases.

Any provisions of Section 7.1, 7.2 or 7.4 to the contrary notwithstanding, to the extent that a director, officer, employee or agent of the Company, or any other person whom the Company has authority to indemnify under Section 7.1, has been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in Sections 7.1 or 7.2, or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, that person shall be indemnified against expenses, including attorney's fees, actually and reasonably incurred in connection therewith. The right to indemnification granted by this subsection may be enforced by a separate action against the Company, if an order for indemnification is not entered by a court in the action, suit or proceeding wherein that director, officer, employee, agent or other person was successful on the merits or otherwise.

Sec. 7.4 Determination in Specific Cases.

Any indemnification under Section 7.1 unless ordered by a court or required by these Bylaws, shall be made by the Company only as authorized in each specific case upon a determination that indemnification of any director, officer, employee, agent or other person is consistent with the terms of this Article VII. Such determination shall be made by the Board of Directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who are not seeking indemnification or, if such

a quorum is not obtainable, or even if obtainable, if a quorum of disinterested directors so directs, by independent legal counsel in a written opinion. Such a determination once made may not be revoked and, upon the making of that determination, the director, officer, employee, agent or other person may enforce the indemnification against the Company by a separate action notwithstanding any attempted or actual subsequent action by the Board of Directors.

Sec. 7.5 Advancement of Expenses.

Expenses incurred in defending a civil, criminal, administrative or investigative action, suit or proceeding may be authorized and paid by the Company in advance of the final disposition of that action, suit or proceeding upon a determination made in accordance with the procedure established in Section 7.4 that, based solely on the facts then known to those making the determination and without further investigation, the person seeking indemnification satisfied the standard of conduct prescribed by Section 7.1, and upon receipt by the Company of:

- (i) a written undertaking by or on behalf of the person to repay the amount if that person is finally adjudicated:
 - (a) not to have acted honestly or in the reasonable belief that such person's action was not in or not opposed to the best interests of the Company or its stockholders or, in the case of a person serving as a fiduciary of an employee benefit plan or trust, in or not opposed to the best interests of such plan or trust or its participants or beneficiaries;
 - (b) with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, to have had reasonable cause to believe that the person's conduct was lawful; or
 - (c) with respect to any claim, issue or matter asserted in any action, suit or proceeding brought by or in the right of the Company, to be liable to the Company, unless the court in which that action, suit or proceeding was brought permits indemnification in accordance with Subsection 2; and
- (ii) a written affirmation by the person that he or she has met the standard of conduct necessary for indemnification by the Company as authorized in this Section.

The undertaking required by Paragraph (i) shall be an unlimited general obligation of the person seeking the advance, but need not be secured and may be accepted without reference to financial ability to make the repayment.

Sec. 7.6 Rights Not Exclusive; Enforceable by Separate Action.

The indemnification and entitlement to advances of expenses provided by this Article shall not be deemed exclusive of any rights to which those indemnified may be entitled under any agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested Directors or otherwise, both as to action in that person's official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee, agent, trustee partner or fiduciary and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs and personal representatives of such a person. A right to indemnification required by this Article may be enforced by a separate action against the Company, if an order for indemnification has not been entered by a court in any action, suit or proceeding in respect to which indemnification is sought.

Sec. 7.7 Insurance.

The Company shall have power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Company, or is or was serving at the request of the Company as a director, officer, trustee, partner, fiduciary, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, pension or other employee benefit plan or other enterprise against any liability asserted against that person and incurred by that person in any such capacity, or arising out of that person's status as such, whether or not the Company would have the power to indemnify that person against such liability under this Section.

Sec. 7.8 Miscellaneous.

For purposes of this Article, references to the "Company" shall include, in addition to the surviving corporation or new corporation, any participating corporation in a consolidation or merger. For purposes of this Article, the Company shall be deemed to have requested a person to serve an employee benefit plan whenever the performance by him or her of his or her duties to the Company also imposes duties on, or otherwise involves services by, him to the plan or

participants or beneficiaries of the plan; excise taxes assessed on a person seeking indemnification with respect to an employee benefit plan pursuant to applicable law shall be deemed "fines"; and action taken or omitted by him or her with respect to an employee benefit plan in the performance of his or her duties for a purpose reasonably believed by him or her to be in the interests of the participants or beneficiaries of the plan shall be deemed to be for a purpose which is in the best interests of the Company.

Sec. 7.9 Amendment.

Any amendment, modification or repeal of this Article VII shall not deny, diminish or otherwise limit the rights of any person to indemnification or advance hereunder with respect to any action, suit or proceeding arising out of any conduct, act or omission occurring or allegedly occurring at any time prior to the date of such amendment, modification or repeal.

Article VIII AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

These Bylaws may be altered or amended by the Board of Directors at any meeting, the notice for which shall include such proposed amendment in respect of all matters, except where by its nature the matter requires an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company.

Article IX USE OF PRONOUNS

Use of the masculine gender in these Bylaws shall be considered to represent either masculine or feminine gender wherever appropriate.

Article X DATE OF ADOPTION

These Bylaws were adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company and became effective September 12, 2001. Bylaws Amended on November 20, 2007.

EX-10 3 bhb10k2007ex109.htm EXHIBIT 10.9 EXECUTIVE COMPENDSATION ARRANGEMENTS

Exhibit 10.9 2007 Two Tiered Executive Compensation Arrangement

2007 Incentive Cash Compensation Program. During 2007, named executive officers, Messrs. Murphy, Shencavitz, Bonsey, Dalton, Hurley, and Leackfeldt participated in an annual cash incentive compensation plan with two tiers representing an opportunity for incentive payments. This plan was approved by the Company's Board of Directors in 2007, but is not reduced to a formal written plan, arrangement, or program. The first tier provided for a payment equal to the corporate payout to the majority of all staff based on the final net income of the Company for 2007. A second tier provided for a pool of funds of one-and a half times the percentage paid under the general corporate plan to be distributed among nine identified senior managers at the Board's discretion based on performance, completion of strategic initiates, and functional results for 2007. Each named executive received 5% of their 2007 base salary under tier one and a pro-rata share of the second \$83,850 discretionary pool distributed among the nine senior managers. The total distribution to named executive officers represented 12.50% of their 2007 base earnings.

The 2007 two tiered incentive program is detailed in the table immediately below. Line A represents the 2007 income threshold required to trigger any incentive payment to plan participants. The Company achieved the \$7.154 million net income bolded on Line D, and payments were distributed accordingly to the named executive officers.

	2007 Net Income	Tier 1 General Incentive Payout as Percent of Salary	Tier 2 Percentage of Salary Contributed to Discretionary Pool for Senior Management	Dollars Contributed to Senior Management Discretionary Pool
A	\$6,880,000 (Threshold)	3.00%	4.50%	\$ 50,316
В	\$7,017,000	4.00%	6.00%	\$ 67,088
С	\$7,085,000	4.50%	6.75%	\$ 75,474
D	\$7,154,000	5.00%	7.50%	\$ 83,850
E	\$7,223,000	5.50%	8.25%	\$ 92,246
F	\$7,292,000	6.00%	9.00%	\$100,632

Front Cover		
TEAM BANKSHARES COLLABORATION FOR RESULT		
	(Photo for first page) (Photo for first page)	
		2007 SUMMARY
		ANNUAL REPOR
(Inside front cover)		

EX-13 4 bhb10k2007ex13.htm ANNUAL REPORT

FINANCIAL

HIGHLIGHTS

Total Assets	\$889 million, up 7.8%	Diluted Earnings Per Share	\$2.30, up 4.5%
Total Loans	\$580 million, up 4.4%	Shareholders' Equity	\$66 million, up 8.1%
Total Deposits	\$539 million, up 8.6%	Tangible Book Value	\$20.88 per share,
			up10.3%
Net Income	\$7.2 million, up 4.0%		

Photos by Ned Johnston

TABLE OF CONTENTS

(Photographs of employees)

Letter to the Shareholders	2
Collaboration for Results	4
Five Year Selected Financial Data	14
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	15
Consolidated Balance Sheets	16
Consolidated Statements of Income	17
Financial Overview	18

Board of Birectors	
Management and Staff	23
Corporate Information	24

(Page 2)

LETTER TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

(PHOTOGRAPH)

THOMAS A. COLWELL, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD AND JOSEPH M. MURPHY, PRESIDENT AND CEO

Dear Fellow Shareholders:

We are pleased to provide you with our Summary Annual Report for 2007. The news in the financial press throughout 2007 was almost uniformly gloomy for financial institutions due to global and national concerns over subprime loans, collapsing margins, declining liquidity, and weakening credit ratings. In this context, we are quite proud of the progress we made in 2007 despite the headwinds faced by virtually every bank.

Roard of Directors

For 2007, despite a contrary national trend among publicly held banks, we are delighted to report welcome increases in net income and diluted earnings per share.

For Bar Harbor Bankshares (BHB) and its subsidiary, Bar Harbor Bank & Trust (the "Bank"), the primary source of earnings remains net interest income, the difference between the interest rates the Bank pays for its funds and the rates it is able to collect from its borrowers and investments. For the past two years, this interest rate differential has been under severe pressure due in part to the Federal Reserve's monetary policy. As a result, the Bank, like most financial institutions, has faced diminishing margins.

At BHB, we reacted to this margin challenge by partially restructured our balance sheet in 2007 by selling over \$43 million in low-yielding securities and by retiring an equal amount of higher priced borrowings. This action, while diminishing our results in the first quarter of 2007, enabled the Bank to enjoy both a more productive interest income run rate as well as an opportunity to reinvest in higher yielding securities when the market presented an opportunity, which it did. Later in the year, we also achieved immediate benefits from the Federal Reserve's long anticipated short-term rate cuts. As our balance sheet was "liability sensitive," our interest margin widened with each Federal Reserve rate reduction. As a result of these factors, we are pleased to report a significant increase in net interest income for 2007, a year where decreases are likely to be the industry norm.

As in the past three years, during 2007 we focused significant resources upon careful growth in business banking. The excellent collaboration of our business banking and credit administration personnel, with strong assistance from our branch and operations teams, has won us a reputation for a high degree

(Page 3)

of professionalism and responsiveness in the markets we serve. In particular, we have earned a valuable reputation for outstanding "service after the sale." One of the most satisfying aspects of our business banking efforts is that while we have enjoyed several years of robust growth, our asset quality measures remain very strong.

Throughout 2007, we have sponsored numerous grassroots efforts by employee groups to identify opportunities to improve the Company's operating efficiencies. These groups have realized several successes in terms of reducing waste, as well as sharpening our focus upon those features of our products and services that deliver genuine value to our customers. These efforts have made us better bankers and better competitors and we will continue them going forward.

We are able to report these very satisfying results for 2007 only because of the creativity, resolve and high spirits of our team members. These characteristics were evident, for example, in our hustle to meet the closing deadlines for new loans; in our passionate commitment to deliver outstanding investment results for our trust customers; in our genuine desire to provide cheerful and efficient assistance at our teller windows; in our commitment to spend long hours testing new technologies to make sure they worked the first time; and in our willingness to provide warm human contact through our Call Center.

Because our team members are the heart and soul of this community banking enterprise, and because they collectively have delivered 2007 financial results in which we can all take pride, we are dedicating this Annual Report to them. As fellow shareholders, we know you share our appreciation for their contributions.

/s/Joseph M. Murphy

Joseph M. Murphy
President and Chief Executive Officer

/s/Thomas A. Colwell

Thomas A. Colwell Chairman

(Page 4)

COLLABORATION FOR RESULTS

2007 was a banner year for Bar Harbor Bankshares: a year of results made possible by superior collaboration among teams and a razor-sharp focus on continuous and measurable improvement. Please join us in congratulating all our employees on their achievements.

Business Banking

Collaboration with Customers and Lending Partners

Through collaboration among an outstanding credit underwriting team, outstanding administrative support staff, and exceptional customer-contact personnel, the Bar Harbor Bank & Trust Business Banking team has achieved four straight years of double-digit growth in the commercial loan portfolio. They have done this while maintaining strong loan quality and respectable margins, especially given the interest rate environment in which they have been competing. Our team has become known for their commitment to partnership with the small businesses they serve. Because of this ongoing dedication to Maine's entrepreneurs, the Business Banking

team was responsible for Bar Harbor Bank & Trust's recognition by FAME (the Finance Authority of Maine) as 2007 Bank of the Year.

Retail Branch Teams and Call Center Collaboration for an Exceptional Customer Experience

A customer recently told us we have the best, most responsive Call Center and phone system of any of the banks he deals with. A non-customer also recently complimented our Call Center's difference; she was pleased and surprised that a "real person" rather than a machine answered her call, and on the first ring. She really appreciated that her question was answered by a friendly, polite and helpful person. Another caller who tells us he is highly concerned with good customer service and doesn't like "push the button" telephone service, reported that when comparing the phone services of several banks, he had "blind called" our number and got a friendly and helpful "real person" each time. Several other callers have thanked us for not subjecting them to a never-ending voice mail loop. Our Call Center team asks permission before putting callers into voice mail. If they need to speak with someone immediately, the Call Center finds someone who can help. This level of personalized service and sincere concern for customers carries over to our branch network, where every day our tellers, customer service representatives, and managers deliver knowledge, professionalism, warmth, and smiles. We couldn't be more proud of our front-line teams and the work that they do.

Trust and Financial Services

Our Trust and Financial Services teams' reputation for personalized attention and outstanding portfolio performance has spread throughout Maine among the individuals, non profit organizations, and businesses they serve. By managing accounts thoughtfully and prudently with attention to detail and a commitment to doing what's best for each client, the Trust Services team realized 10.4% growth in assets under management and 11.4% growth in fee income compared with 2006. This team's commitment to service and success was an important factor in Bar Harbor Bankshare's overall success in 2007.

(Page 5)

Operations

Although our Operations team members rarely come in personal contact with customers, virtually everything they do has a direct and critical impact on the customer experience. This hardworking group strives diligently each day to make sure all our behind-the-scenes support activities go off without a hitch. Our "wizards behind the curtain" help ensure that statements are processed on time and without error, that our computer and phone systems are consistently up and functioning properly, that compliance requirements are being met, and that customer data is safe and secure. In 2007, the Operations team juggled multiple projects to improve our service levels and efficiency, all with grace, competence, and cost containment. In addition to their usual daily work, they set up new security features for online banking, helped launch our Harbor Points rewards program, installed new marketing software, converted reams of paperwork to electronic format, converted to an improved telephone banking system, and implemented Remote Capture in all twelve branches. Remote Capture eliminated the need for stacks of paperwork to be physically transported from branches to the Operations Center. Remote Capture has allowed us to eliminate daily courier runs, resulting in significant expense reduction.

Finance and Accounting

Led by Gerry Shencavitz, the Finance and Accounting Team oversees the management of the Bank's \$265 million securities portfolio. Some say Gerry eats, breathes and sleeps the market. When there is a deal to be made, he and his team are there watching it, making it happen to benefit Bar Harbor Bankshares' bottom line.

In 2007 the Finance and Accounting Team orchestrated a key restructuring of the securities portfolio and executed a record \$209 million in total securities transactions during the year. The fruits of these efforts lifted interest income from the portfolio, which exceeded 2006 levels by over \$3 million, or 29%.

Lean Processing

In 2007, Bar Harbor Bank & Trust adopted "Lean" principles as a guiding philosophy in how we do business. Lean concepts originated in manufacturing, but have applications in all businesses. While it may sound as though lean is about cutting people and resources, instead it emphasizes respect for people and empowers employees to find creative ways to reduce waste and eliminate processes that do not add customer value.

Three cross-departmental teams of Bar Harbor Bank & Trust employees participated in Lean exercises in 2007. The Deposit Accounts Team analyzed every step in opening a new account, from meeting with a customer service representative to receiving monthly statements. The team identified numerous ways to simplify the process and every branch employee attended training and received a reference manual to ensure consistency of this customer-critical activity. The Mortgage Processing Team is working to streamline mortgage processes from application through closing. The Bar Harbor Headquarters staff devoted a week to sorting,

setting in order, and eliminating office clutter to reduce wasted time, energy, and supplies. Over 50 employees have participated in Lean initiatives, investing significant time to attend multi-day sessions designed to improve the flow of work from start to finish. All Lean team members embraced the work with enthusiasm, while at the same time moving mountains to keep pace with daily work requirements, and we greatly appreciate their efforts. We believe that Lean has the potential to significantly transform our efficiency and accuracy, while at the same time building teamwork among employees and across departments.

The following photo pages feature employees working together to accomplish great things. While the size of our Company makes it impractical to include a picture of all employees, we are pleased to dedicate this report to every team member at Bar Harbor Bankshares. Each one has in some way positively impacted the Company's 2007 performance.

(Page 6)

BUSINESS BANKING

The Business Banking Team meets regularly to hammer out the most effective solutions for their commercial clients.

(Photographs of employees)

Lisa Parsons visits Susan and Erick Swanson of Maine Cultured Mussels, Inc. on the barge where they process their catch.

RETAIL BANKING

Every day our branch teams deliver knowledge, professionalism, warmth, and smiles. Our knowledgeable Call Center professionals not only serve as traffic directors for phone calls, but also open accounts complete transactions, solve problems and answer questions.

(Photographs of employees)

(Page 8)

TRUST & FINANCIAL SERVICES

The Trust and Financial Services team has been helping clients accomplish their financial goals since 1887. With an average of 15 years experience, this group offers expertise in a wide variety of specialized areas including personal trust, estate planning, investment management, brokerage, and nonprofit services.

(Photographs of employees)

(Page 9)

(Photographs of clients and employees)

Dan Hurley and Josh Radel from Bar Harbor Trust Services consult with Bob Pyle, Mike Kennedy, and Lisa Wylie from the Northeast Harbor Library. The 116-year-old Library recently completed a \$5.5 million capital campaign and celebrated the grand opening of its stunning new facility in February '08.

(Page 10)

(Photograph of employees)

Debi Foster from Operations (left) teaches Samantha Hagerthy at the Southwest Harbor Branch how to use the Remote Capture system.

(Page 11)

OPERATIONS

The Operations team had a busy year in 2007. Involved in at least eight special projects in addition to their usual daily tasks, this dedicated group excelled under pressure.

(Page 12)

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING

Gerry Shencavitz and Debbie Maffucci keep a close eye on opportunities to improve the performance of the Bank's securities portfolio.

(Photograph of employees)

(Page 13)

(Photograph of employees)

LEAN PROCESSING

Mortgage lenders, operations personnel, and mortgage processors team up to find ways to eliminate waste in the mortgage loan value stream. In 2007, over 50 Bank employees participated in Lean initiatives to improve efficiency and increase value to customers.

5 YEAR SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selected financial data for the last five years. (Dollars in thousands, except per sahre data)

	2007	2006	2005	2004	2003
Balance Sheet Data					
Total assets	\$889,472	\$824,877	\$747,945	\$666,811	\$583,746
Total securities	264,617	213,252	183,300	176,337	158,387
Total loans	579,711	555,099	514,866	448,478	383,408
Allowance for loan losses	(4,743)	(4,525)	(4,647)	(4,829)	(5,278)
Total deposits	539,116	496,319	445,731	398,272	339,080
Total borrowings	278,853	260,712	239,696	206,923	186,431
Total shareholders' equity	65,974	61,051	56,104	56,042	53,115
Average assets	841,206	788,557	689,644	646,205	560,837
Average shareholders' equity	62,788	57,579	56,132	54,200	53,924
Results Of Operations					
Interest and dividend income	\$ 51,809	\$ 46,145	\$ 37,195	\$ 31,922	\$ 30,493
Interest expense	28,906	24,449	15,336	11,545	11,075
Net interest income	22,903	21,696	21,859	20,377	19,418
Provision for loan losses	456	131		180	540
Net interest income after provision for loan losses	22,447	21,565	21,859	20,197	18,878
Non-interest income	5,929	6,876	6,415	6,572	7,074
Non-interest expense	18,201	18,677	19,268	18,914	18,853
Income before income taxes	10,175	9,764	9,006	7,855	7,099
Income taxes	3,020	2,885	2,582	2,123	1,892
Net income	\$ 7,155	\$ 6,879	\$ 6,424	\$ 5,732	\$ 5,207
Earnings Per Share:					
Basic	\$ 2.36	\$ 2.26	\$ 2.09	\$ 1.85	\$ 1.67
Diluted	\$ 2.30	\$ 2.20	\$ 2.03	\$ 1.79	\$ 1.63
Return on total average assets	0.85%	0.87%	0.93%	0.89%	0.93%
Return on total average equity	11.40%	11.95%	11.44%	10.58%	9.66%
Average equity to average assets	7.46%	7.30%	8.14%	8.39%	9.61%
Tangible book value per share	\$ 20.88	\$ 18.93	\$ 17.22	\$ 17.06	\$ 17.02
Dividends per share	\$ 0.955	\$ 0.905	\$ 0.840	\$ 0.800	\$ 0.760
Dividend payout ratio	40.5%	40.1%	40.2%	43.3%	45.6%

Refer to the Bar Harbor Bankshares 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K for a complete set of consolidated financial statements, including information covering stock prices, dividends, and outstanding shares. This applies to all data on this page and on pages 16-21.

(Page 15)

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

KPMG Logo

The Board of Directors
Bar Harbor Bankshares:

We have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Bar Harbor Bankshares and subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders' equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows, for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007 (not presented herein); and in our report dated March 13, 2008, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. Our report refers to the Company's adoption of Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, "Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements," as of January 1, 2006.

In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006 and consolidated statements of income for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements from which it has been derived.

/s/KPMG LLP

KPMG LLP Albany, New York March 13, 2008

(Page 16)

BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006 (in thousands, except share data)

	December 31, 2007	December 31, 2006
Assets		
Cash and due from banks	\$ 7,726	\$ 11,838
Overnight interest bearing money market funds	5	7,709
Total cash and cash equivalents	7,731	19,547

Securities available for sale, at fair value	264,617	213,252
Federal Home Loan Bank stock	13,156	11,849
Loans	579,711	555,099
Allowance for loan losses	(4,743)	(4,525)
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses	574,968	550,574
Premises and equipment, net	10,795	11,368
Goodwill	3,158	3,158
Bank owned life insurance	6,340	6,116
Other assets	8,707	9,013
TOTAL ASSETS	\$889,472	\$824,877
Liabilities		
Demand and other non-interest bearing deposits	\$ 65,161	\$ 53,872
NOW accounts	67,050	63,588
Savings and money market deposits	163,009	164,213
Time deposits	140,204	132,285
Brokered time deposits	103,692	82,361
Total deposits	539,116	496,319
Short-term borrowings	148,246	175,246
Long-term debt	130,607	85,466
Other liabilities	5,529	6,795
TOTAL LIABILITIES	823,498	763,826
Shareholders' equity		
Capital stock, par value \$2.00; authorized 10,000,000 shares; issued 3,643,614 shares at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006	7,287	7,287
Surplus	4,668	4,365
Retained earnings	63,292	59,339
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss):		
Prior service cost and unamortized net actuarial gains/losses on employee benefit plans, net of tax of (\$64) and \$80, at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively	(124)	156
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on securities available for sale, net of tax of \$616 and (\$351), at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively	1,196	(680)
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on derivative instruments, net of tax of \$24 and (\$221) at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively	46	(429)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)	1,118	(953)
Less: cost of 640,951 and 596,169 shares of treasury stock at December 31, 2007 and December 31, 2006, respectively	(10,391)	(8,987)
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY	65,974	61,051

(Page 17)

BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006 (in thousands, except share data)

Interest and dividend income: \$ 37,923 \$ 36,388 \$ 29,553 Interest and fees on loans \$ 37,923 \$ 36,388 \$ 29,553 Interest and dividend son securities and other earning assets 13,896 10,767 7,642 Total interest and dividend income 51,809 46,145 37,195 Interest expense: Deposits 16,222 13,039 6,941 Short-term borrowings 5,967 6,359 2,648 Long-term dobt 6,717 5,051 5,747 Total interest expense 28,906 24,449 15,336 Net interest income 22,903 21,696 21,859 Provision for loan losses 456 131 Not interest income after provision for loan losses 22,447 21,565 21,859 Not interest income: Trust and other financial services 2,335 2,096 1,992 Service charges on deposit accounts 1,624 1,559 1,390		2007	2006	2005
Interest and dividends on securities and other earning assets 13,886 10,757 7,642 Total interest and dividend income 51,809 46,145 37,195 Interest expense: Interest expense: Deposits 16,222 13,009 6,941 Short-term borrowings 5,967 6,359 2,648 Long-term debt 6,717 5,051 5,747 Total interest expense 28,906 24,449 15,336 Net interest income 22,903 21,696 21,859 Provision for loan losses 456 131	Interest and dividend income:			
Total interest and dividend income 51,809 46,145 37,195 Interest expense: Deposits 16,222 13,039 6,941 Short-term borrowings 5,967 6,359 2,648 Long-term debt 6,717 5,051 5,747 Total interest expense 28,906 24,449 15,336 Net interest income 22,903 21,696 21,859 Provision for loan losses 456 131 Net interest income after provision for loan losses 22,447 21,565 21,859 Non-interest income: Trust and other financial services 2,335 2,096 1,992 Service charges on deposit accounts 1,624 1,559 1,390 Other service charges, commissions and fees 2,15 222 247 Credit card service charges, commissions and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income	Interest and fees on loans	\$ 37,923	\$ 35,388	\$ 29,553
Interest expense:	Interest and dividends on securities and other earning assets	13,886	10,757	7,642
Deposits 16,222 13,039 6,941 Short-term borrowings 5,967 6,359 2,648 Long-term debt 6,717 5,051 5,747 Total interest expense 28,906 24,449 15,336 Net interest income 22,903 21,696 21,859 Provision for loan losses 456 131 Net interest income after provision for loan losses 22,447 21,565 21,859 Non-interest income: Trust and other financial services 2,335 2,096 1,992 Service charges on deposit accounts 1,624 1,559 1,390 Other service charges, commissions and fees 2,155 222 247 Credit card service charges and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292	Total interest and dividend income	51,809	46,145	37,195
Short-term borrowings 5,967 6,359 2,648 Long-term debt 6,717 5,051 5,747 Total interest expense 28,906 24,449 15,336 Net interest income 22,903 21,696 21,859 Provision for loan losses 456 131 Net interest income after provision for loan losses 22,447 21,565 21,859 Non-interest income: Trust and other financial services 2,335 2,096 1,992 Service charges on deposit accounts 1,624 1,559 1,390 Other service charges, commissions and fees 215 222 247 Credit card service charges and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832) <t< td=""><td>Interest expense:</td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>	Interest expense:			
Long-term debt 6,717 5,051 5,747 Total interest expense 28,906 24,449 15,336 Net interest income 22,903 21,696 21,859 Provision for loan losses 456 131 Net interest income after provision for loan losses 22,447 21,565 21,859 Non-interest income: Trust and other financial services 2,335 2,096 1,992 Service charges on deposit accounts 1,624 1,559 1,390 Other service charges, commissions and fees 215 222 247 Credit card service charges and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Deposits	16,222	13,039	6,941
Total interest expense 28,906 24,449 15,336 Net interest income 22,903 21,696 21,859 Provision for loan losses 456 131 Net interest income after provision for loan losses 22,447 21,565 21,859 Non-interest income: Trust and other financial services 2,335 2,096 1,992 Service charges on deposit accounts 1,624 1,559 1,390 Other service charges, commissions and fees 215 222 247 Credit card service charges and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Short-term borrowings	5,967	6,359	2,648
Net interest income 22,903 21,696 21,859 Provision for loan losses 456 131 Net interest income after provision for loan losses 22,447 21,565 21,859 Non-interest income: Trust and other financial services 2,335 2,096 1,992 1,992	Long-term debt	6,717	5,051	5,747
Provision for loan losses 456 131 Net interest income after provision for loan losses 22,447 21,565 21,859 Non-interest income: Trust and other financial services 2,335 2,096 1,992 Service charges on deposit accounts 1,624 1,559 1,390 Other service charges, commissions and fees 215 222 247 Credit card service charges and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Total interest expense	28,906	24,449	15,336
Provision for loan losses 456 131 Net interest income after provision for loan losses 22,447 21,565 21,859 Non-interest income: Trust and other financial services 2,335 2,096 1,992 Service charges on deposit accounts 1,624 1,559 1,390 Other service charges, commissions and fees 215 222 247 Credit card service charges and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Net interest income	22,903	21,696	21,859
Non-interest income: Trust and other financial services 2,335 2,096 1,992 Service charges on deposit accounts 1,624 1,559 1,390 Other service charges, commissions and fees 215 222 247 Credit card service charges and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Provision for loan losses	456	131	
Trust and other financial services 2,335 2,096 1,992 Service charges on deposit accounts 1,624 1,559 1,390 Other service charges, commissions and fees 215 222 247 Credit card service charges and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Net interest income after provision for loan losses	22,447	21,565	21,859
Service charges on deposit accounts 1,624 1,559 1,390 Other service charges, commissions and fees 215 222 247 Credit card service charges and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Non-interest income:			
Other service charges, commissions and fees 215 222 247 Credit card service charges and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Trust and other financial services	2,335	2,096	1,992
Credit card service charges and fees 2,100 1,812 1,876 Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Service charges on deposit accounts	1,624	1,559	1,390
Net securities (losses) gains (671) 755 580 Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Other service charges, commissions and fees	215	222	247
Other operating income 326 432 330 Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Credit card service charges and fees	2,100	1,812	1,876
Total non-interest income 5,929 6,876 6,415 Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Net securities (losses) gains	(671)	755	580
Non-interest expense: Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Other operating income	326	432	330
Salaries and employee benefits 9,368 9,292 9,795 Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Total non-interest income	5,929	6,876	6,415
Postretirement plan settlement (832)	Non-interest expense:			
	Salaries and employee benefits	9,368	9,292	9,795
Occupancy expense 1,275 1,303 1,168	Postretirement plan settlement	(832)		
	Occupancy expense	1,275	1,303	1,168

Furniture and equipment expense	1,718	1,844	1,664
Credit card expenses	1,469	1,314	1,397
Other operating expense	5,203	4,924	5,244
Total non-interest expense	18,201	18,677	19,268
Income before income taxes	10,175	9,764	9,006
Income taxes	3,020	2,885	2,582
Net income	\$ 7,155	\$ 6,879	\$ 6,424
Computation of Earnings Per Share:			
Weighted average number of capital stock shares outstanding			
Basic	3,037,074	3,049,777	3,076,498
Effect of dilutive employee stock options	75,662	72,048	90,300
Diluted	3,112,736	3,121,825	3,166,798
Basic Earnings Per Share	\$ 2.36	\$ 2.26	\$ 2.09
Diluted Earnings Per Share	\$ 2.30	\$ 2.20	\$ 2.03
Dividends per share	\$ 0.955	\$ 0.905	\$ 0.840

(Page 18)

2007 FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES AND SUBSIDIARIES

2007 FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

BUSINESS STRATEGY

As a diversified financial services provider, Bar Harbor Bankshares, through its subsidiaries Bar Harbor Bank & Trust and Bar Harbor Trust Services, pursues a strategy of achieving long-term sustainable growth, profitability, and shareholder value, without sacrificing its soundness. The Company works toward achieving this goal by focusing on increasing its loan and deposit market share in the coastal communities of Maine. The Company believes one of its more unique strengths is an understanding of the financial needs of coastal communities and the businesses vital to Maine's coastal economy, namely: tourism, hospitality, retail establishments, restaurants, seasonal lodging and campgrounds, fishing, lobstering, boat building, and marine services.

The Company's key strategic focus is vigorous financial stewardship, deploying investor capital safely yet efficiently for the highest possible returns. The Company strives to provide unmatched service to its

customers, while maintaining strong asset quality and a focus toward improving operating efficiencies. In managing its earning asset portfolios, the Company seeks to utilize funding and capital resources within well-defined credit, investment, interest-rate and liquidity guidelines. In managing its balance sheet the Company seeks to preserve the sensitivity of net interest income to changes in interest rates, and to enhance profitability through strategies that promise sufficient reward for understood and controlled risk. The Company is deliberate in its efforts to maintain adequate liquidity under prevailing and expected conditions, and strives to maintain a balanced and appropriate mix of loans, securities, core deposits, and borrowed funds.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Assets: The Company's total assets increased \$65 million or 7.8% during 2007, ending the year at \$889 million.

(Total Assets chart)

Loans: Total loans ended the year at \$580 million, representing an increase of \$25 million, or 4.4%, compared with year-end 2006. Business lending activity continued at a healthy pace during 2007, accounting for virtually all of the year-over-year loan growth.

(Total Loans chart)

Lending activities have benefited from a relatively stable local economy, a still-favorable market interest rate environment, and initiatives designed to expand the Bank's product offerings and attract new customers while continuing to serve its existing customer base.

(Page 19)

Consumer loans comprise about half of the total loan portfolio and principally consist of home mortgages, home equity loans and residential construction loans. The Bank also serves the small business market throughout downeast and midcoast Maine. It offers business loans to individuals, partnerships, corporations, and other business entities for capital construction, real estate purchases, working capital, real estate development, and a broad range of other business purposes.

Credit Quality: The Bank's loan loss experience continued at low levels during 2007 with net charge-offs amounting to \$238 thousand, or net charge-offs to average loans outstanding of 0.04%. The Bank's non-performing loans increased, but remained at low levels during 2007, ending the year at \$2.1 million or 0.36% of total loans. The provision for loan losses totaled \$456 thousand in 2007, compared with \$131 thousand in 2006, principally reflecting the growth of the loan portfolio.

Investment Securities: The securities portfolio continued to serve as a key source of earning assets for the Bank. Total securities ended the year at \$265 million, representing an increase of \$51 million or 24.1% compared with year-end 2006. During 2007, market yields showed meaningful improvement, with the benchmark 10-year U.S. Treasury note climbing to a five-year high, presenting opportunities for increasing the Bank's earning assets and generating higher levels of net interest income.

(Securities chart)

The securities portfolio is comprised of mortgage-backed securities issued by U.S. Government agencies, U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises, and other corporate issuers. The portfolio also includes tax-exempt obligations of state and political subdivisions, and obligations of other U.S. Government-sponsored enterprises.

Deposits: The primary source of funding for the Bank's earning assets continued to be retail deposits, gathered through its network of twelve banking offices throughout downeast and midcoast Maine.

(Total Deposits chart)

Total deposits ended the year at \$539 million, representing an increase of \$43 million or 8.6% compared with year-end 2006. Deposit growth included \$21 million in certificates of deposit obtained in the national market, as the Bank's earning asset growth outpaced retail deposit growth. Total retail deposits ended the year at \$435 million, representing an increase of \$21 million, or 5.2%, compared with year-end 2006. Demand deposits led the overall growth in retail deposits, posting an increase of \$11 million, or 21.0%.

Borrowings: Borrowed funds principally consist of advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Boston. The Bank utilizes borrowed funds in leveraging its strong capital position and supporting its earning asset portfolios.

Total borrowings ended the year at \$279 million, representing an increase of \$18 million, or 7.0%, compared with year-end 2006.

Shareholders' Equity: Consistent with its long-term strategy of operating a sound and profitable organization, the Company continued to be a "well-capitalized" financial institution according to

(Page 20)

applicable regulatory standards. Management considers this to be vital in promoting depositor and investor confidence and providing a solid foundation for future growth.

(Return on Average Equity chart)

At December 31, 2007, the Company's Tier I Leverage Capital ratio was 7.10%, compared with 5.0% for "well-capitalized" institutions. Total shareholders' equity ended the year at \$66 million, representing an increase of \$5 million, or 8.1%, compared with year-end 2006.

Tangible Book Value: At December 31, 2007, the Company's tangible book value per share of common stock outstanding amounted to \$20.88, compared with \$18.93 at December 31, 2006, representing an increase of 10.3%.

(Tangible Book Value Per Share chart)

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net Income: Net income for the year ended December 31, 2007 amounted to \$7.2 million, or fully diluted earnings per share of \$2.30, compared with \$6.9 million or fully diluted earnings per share of \$2.20 for the year ended December 31, 2006, representing increases of 4.0% and 4.5%, respectively.

(Net Income chart)

(Earnings Per Share Chart)

The Company's return on average equity amounted to 11.40% in 2007, compared with 11.95% in 2006.

Net Interest Income: Net interest income is the principal component of the Company's income stream and

represents the difference or spread between interest generated from earning assets and the interest expense paid on deposits and borrowed funds. Fluctuations in market interest rates, as well as volume and mix changes in earning assets and interest bearing liabilities, can materially impact net interest income.

Net interest income, amounted to \$22.9 million in 2007, representing an increase of \$1.2 million or 5.6%, compared with 2006. The increase in net interest income was principally attributed to earning asset growth of \$52.9 million or 7.0%, as the net interest margin declined four basis points.

(Net Interest Income chart)

During the last four months of 2007, the Federal Reserve lowered short-term interest rates one hundred

(Page 21)

basis points. These actions favorably impacted the Bank's net interest margin and net interest income, reflecting its liability sensitive balance sheet. In the fourth quarter of 2007, net interest income was up \$719 thousand or 13.3% and the net interest margin improved twelve basis points, compared with the same quarter in 2006.

Non-interest Income: In addition to net interest income, non-interest income is a significant source of revenue for the Company and an important factor in its results of operations. Non-interest income is principally derived from financial services, including trust and investment management activities, as well as service charges on deposit accounts, credit and debit card processing fees, realized securities gains or losses, and a variety of other product and service fees.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, total non-interest income amounted to \$5.9 million, representing a decline of \$947 thousand or 13.8% compared with 2006. The decline was principally attributed to a \$1.4 million decline in net securities gains. In 2007, net securities losses of \$671 thousand were recorded, principally resulting from the Bank's restructuring of a portion of its securities portfolio, compared with net securities gains of \$755 thousand recorded in 2006. Excluding securities gains and losses, non-interest income was up \$479 thousand, or 7.8%, compared with 2006.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, credit and debit card fees, trust and financial services fees and service charges on deposits were up 15.9%, 11.4% and 4.2%, respectively, compared with 2006. The strong increase in credit and debit card fees was principally attributed to debit card fees, reflecting the growth of the Bank's non-maturity deposit account base, combined with the highly successful introduction of a new deposit product that offers rewards for debit card transactions.

Non-interest Expense: For the year ended December 31, 2007, total non-interest expense amounted to \$18.2 million, representing a decline of \$476 thousand or 2.5% compared with 2006. The decline in non-interest expense was principally attributed to the settlement of the Company's limited postretirement benefit program, the financial impact of which reduced 2007 non-interest expense by \$832 thousand.

Salaries and employee benefits amounted to \$9.4 million in 2007, representing an increase of \$76 thousand, or 0.8%, compared with 2006. The relatively small increase in overall salaries and employee benefits expense reflects modifications to employee benefit programs and changes in overall staffing levels and mix.

Income Taxes: For the year ended December 31, 2007 total income taxes amounted to \$3.0 million, representing an increase of \$135 thousand, or 4.7%, compared with 2006. The Company's effective tax rate amounted to 29.7% in 2007, compared with 29.5% in 2006.

B O A R D OF DIRECTORS

(Photograph of Board members)

Directors (I-r): Lewis, Woodside, Fernald, Smith Dodge, Carter, Phillips, Dearborn, Murphy, Shea, Colwell, Dudman, Hannah, Toothaker

Thomas A. Colwell, Deer Isle, ME Retired President, Colwell Bros., Inc.

Robert C. Carter, Machias, ME Retired Owner of Machias Motor Inn

Jacquelyn S. Dearborn, Holden, ME Mediator for the Ellsworth and Bangor Court System,

Treasurer of Joel A. Dearborn, Esq., PA, President of C. K. Foster, Co., Inc.

Peter Dodge, Blue Hill, ME President and Insurance Agent, Peter Dodge Agency d/b/a Merle B. Grindle Agency, John R. Crooker Agency, and The Endicott Agency

Martha T. Dudman, Northeast Harbor, ME President of Dudman Communications Corporation and Author

Lauri E. Fernald, Mt. Desert, ME Funeral Director and an Owner of Jordan -Fernald Funeral Home Gregg S. Hannah, Surry, ME Former Treasurer of a marketing consulting firm and past Associate Professor of Business Management at Nichols College

Clyde H. Lewis, Sullivan, ME Vice President and General Manager, Morrison Chevrolet, Inc.

Joseph M. Murphy, Mt. Desert, ME President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company and the Bank

Robert M. Phillips, Sullivan, ME Consultant to the Wild Blueberry Industry

Constance C. Shea, Mt. Desert, ME Real Estate Broker and Former Owner of Lynam Real Estate

Kenneth E. Smith, Bar Harbor, ME Owner and Innkeeper of Manor House Inn

Scott G. Toothaker, Ellsworth, ME Principal and Vice President of Melanson Heath & Co.

David B. Woodside, Bar Harbor, ME President and General Manager of Acadia Corporation

MANAGEMENT AND STAFF

(Photograph of Senior Management)

Senior Management (I-r): Bonsey, Murphy, Shencavitz, Thibault, Curtis, Leackfeldt, Sawyer, Dalton, Hurley)

BAR HARBOR BANKSHARES MANAGEMENT

Joseph M. Murphy*
President & Chief Executive Officer

Gerald Shencavitz*
Executive Vice President, Chief
Financial Officer, & Treasurer

BAR HARBOR BANK & TRUST MANAGEMENT

Joseph M. Murphy President & Chief Executive Officer

Gerald Shencavitz
Executive Vice President &
Chief Financial Officer

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS

Michael W. Bonsey*
Credit Administration

Cheryl D. Curtis Marketing, Research & Community Relations

Gregory W. Dalton* Business Banking

Daniel A. Hurley, III*
Bar Harbor Trust Services

Stephen M. Leackfeldt*
Retail Banking & Consumer Lending

Marsha C. Sawyer Human Resources

David W. Thibault Operations

VICE PRESIDENTS

Judi L. Anderson Credit Administration

Richard H. Bansley, III Information Systems

Michelle R. Bannister Retail and Residential Lending

Marcia T. Bender Branch Operations

Penny L. Carter Retail and Residential Lending

David S. Cohen Controller & Assistant Treasurer

Dawn L. Crabtree Operations

Audrey H. Eaton Branch Relationship Manager, Ellsworth

Ward A. Grant, II Corporate Compliance Officer

Joseph E. Hackett Business Banking

Vicki L. Hall Business Banking

Wilfred R. Hatt Regional VP - Business Banking

Derek W. R. Hayes Business Banking

Lisa A. Holmes Retail and Residential Lending

Maureen T. Lord

Regional Branch Relationship Manager

Lisa L. Parsons

Regional Branch Relationship Manager

Carol J. Pye

Retail and Residential Lending

Andrew X. Sankey General Services

R. Todd Starbird

Regional VP - Business Banking

Linda B. Stratton

Branch Relationship Manager, Deer Isle

ASSISTANT VICE PRESIDENTS

Steven W. Blackett Credit Administration

Marjorie E. Gray

Branch Manager, Blue Hill

Barbara F. Hepburn Human Resources

Donna B. Hutton

Customer Service - Direct

Bonnie L. LaBelle Consumer Lending

Elena M. Martin

Electronic Product Support

Colleen E. Maynard

Branch Manager, Southwest Harbor

J. Paul Michaud Application Support and Project Management

Judith L. Newenham Consumer Lending

Russell A. Patton

Carolyn R. Lynch Internal Audit

Cheryl L. Mullen Retail Sales and Service & Branch Administration Information Security

Leita K. Zeugner Deposit Services

*Executive Officers of the Registrant

(Page 24)

Management and Staff (Continued)

OFFICERS

Stacie J. Alley
Managed Assets
Robert J. Lavoie
Information Systems
Deborah A. Maffucci
Accounting
Catherine M. Planchart
Community Relations
Bonnie A. Poland
Retail Banking
Lester L. Porter
Assistant Controller
Timothy F. Tunney
Business Banking

MANAGERS

Laura A. Bridges Quality Assurance Jamie L. Church Supervisor, Winter Harbor Brenda B. Colwell Training Brenda J. Condon Customer Service Manager, Blue Hill Annette J. Guertin Purchasing Debra S. Mitchell-Dow **Branch Relationship** Manager, Bar Harbor Rachel I. Pelletier **Branch Relationship**

Anne M. Pennell Branch Relationship Manager, Machias Debra R. Sanner Customer Service Manager, Ellsworth Lottie B. Stevens Account & Transaction Processing Peter M. Swanberg Servicing Robin Sue Tapley **Human Resources** Terry E. Tracy **Branch Administration** Ann G. Upham Mortgage Originator Lisa F. Veazie Customer Service Manager,

BAR HARBOR TRUST SERVICES

Daniel A. Hurley, III
President|
Gerald Shencavitz
Chief Financial Officer
Joshua A. Radel
Chief Investment Officer
Joseph M. Pratt
Managing Director and Trust Officer

VICE PRESIDENTS

Deer Isle

Mischelle E. Adams Trust Officer Melanie J. Bowden
Trust Officer
Faye A. Geel
Trust Officer
Sarah C. Robinson
Trust Officer
Scott C. Storgaard
Trust Investment Officer

OFFICER

Julie B. Zimmerman Trust Officer

SUPERVISOR

Pamela L. Curativo Trust Operations

BAR HARBOR FINANCIAL SERVICES

Craig D. Worcester
Managing Director
Ronald L. Hamilton
Vice President, Financial
Consultant
Sonya L. Mitchell
Vice President, Financial
Consultant
Diane Rimm
Vice President, Operations

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Manager, Milbridge

ANNUAL MEETING

The Annual Meeting of shareholders of Bar Harbor Bankshares will be held at 11:00 a.m. on Tuesday May 20, 2008 at the Bar Harbor Club located on West Street in Bar Harbor, Maine.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Shareholders, analysts and other investors seeking financial information about Bar Harbor Bankshares should contact Gerald Shencavitz, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer, at 207-288-3314.

INTERNET

Bar Harbor Bank & Trust information, as well as Bar Harbor Bankshares Form 10-K, is available at BHBT.com.

SHAREHOLDER ASSISTANCE

Questions concerning your shareholder account, including change of address forms, records or information about lost certificates or dividend checks, should be directed to our transfer agent: American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, 59 Maiden Lane, Plaza Level, New York, NY 10038 Telephone 800-937-5449 / www.amstock.com

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING

Bar Harbor Bankshares common stock is traded on the American Stock Exchange (www.amex.com), under the symbol BHB.

(Page 25)

EMPLOYEES (as of 03/03/08) Gwen M. Abbott Jennifer C. Abbott Susan L. Albee Deena M. Allen Faye M. Allen Holly M. Andrews June G. Atherton Vicki J. Austin Charla F. Banslev Karen C. Beal Katrina M. Beal Melynda M. Beal Donna L. Blanklev Tina M. Bodine Penny S. Brady Deanne E. Carter Hillary A. Carter Crystal N. Case Jvl E. Chase Sarah A. Cormier Theresa L. Colson Geneva E. Culshaw Laura H. Danielson Sharon J. Davis Judy Ann Driscoll

Pamela J. Farnsworth Amy N. Foskett Debra L. Foster Ashlee R. Fountaine Jason P. Freeman Amy J. Gaetani Erica N. Goggin Shelley E. Gray Susanne M. Griffin Samantha Hagerthy Andrew Haley Kelli M. Hall Kelton I. Hallett Kirsten M. Hamilton Christine L. Harding Casey E. Hardwick Prescilla J. Harper Nancy B. Hastings Ivv M. Heal Sharon E. Hobbs Jeanette L. Howie Lynn L. Huffman Danielle Y. Johnson Grea S. Jones Maureen E. Kane Rebecca H. Kent Kathryn M. Kief Whitney E. Kilton **Ebony Kramp**

James W. Lacasse Janie E. LaChance Paula M. Lamoureux Bonnie S. Leblanc Marlene A. Lloyd Jonathan W. Long Wendy R. Maclaughlin Virginia L. MacLeod Carol M. Marshall Ashley S. Matthews Elizabeth B. McMillan Kara M. Miller Caroline P. Morgan Michele L. Morrison Dawn B. Nason Danielle E. Nelson Nicole E. Norton-Daley Debbie B. Norwood Nichole D. Norwood Alexandra Orcutt Andrea L. Parker Jane M. Parker Deborah I. Parlee Patricia Pcolar Susan B. Pearson Jon B. Perkins Michelle P. Rafferty Mary C. Ratner

Julie A. Redman

Amanda L. Robbins Jane M. Robinson Roni K. Saul Jennifer M. Saunders Frank J. Shaefer Debra L. Scott-Henderson Bridgette M. Shorey Kimberly A. Siebert Stacev J. E. Sinford Andrea L. Snow Angela M. Stanley Lisa L. Stone Teri A. Stover Bristol N. Timmons Jennifer A. Torrey Brenda D. Tripp Nancy L. Tucker Allyson M. Wallace Erica Wallace Jeffrey M. Warner Jeanne L. F. Weeks Lisa Marie Young

Judy A. Richards

FORM 10-K ANNUAL REPORT

Rebecca H. S. Emerson

The Company refers you to its Annual Report on Form 10-K for fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 and appended to this report for detailed financial data, management's discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations, disclosures about market risk, market information including stock graphs, descriptions of the business of the Company and its products and services, and a listing of its executive officers.

MAILING ADDRESS

Julie M. Eaton

If you need to contact our corporate headquarters office, write: Bar Harbor Bankshares, Post Office Box 400, 82 Main Street, Bar Harbor, Maine 04609-0400. Telephone 207-288-3314 or 888-853-7100.

PRINTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

We will provide, without charge, and upon written request, a copy of the Bar Harbor Bankshares Annual Report to the Securities and Exchange Commission on Form 10-K. The Bank will also provide, upon request, Annual Disclosure Statements for Bar Harbor Bank & Trust as of December 31, 2007. Please contact Marsha C. Sawyer, Bar Harbor Bankshares Clerk, at 207-288-3314.

BAR HARBOR 82 Main Street 288-3314

BLUE HILL 21 Main Street 374-5600

DEER ISLE 25 Church Street 348-2319

ELLSWORTH 137 High Street 667-7194

LUBEC 68 Washington Street 733-4931 MACHIAS 20 Main Street 255-3372

MILBRIDGE 2 Bridge Street 546-7323

NORTHEAST HARBOR 111 Main Street 276-3314

ROCKLAND 245 Camden Street 594-9557

> SOMESVILLE 1055 Main Street 244-4417

SOUTHWEST HARBOR 314 Main Street 244-3314

> WINTER HARBOR 385 Main Street 963-5800

BUSINESS BANKING, TRUST AND FINANCIAL SERVICES OFFICE

BANGOR One Cumberland Place, Suite 100 945-5244

> ELLSWORTH 135 High Street 667-3883

(BHBT logo)

EXHIBIT 21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant:

The following are the subsidiaries of the Registrant:

- (1) Bar Harbor Bank & Trust, a first tier wholly owned financial institution organized under the laws of the State of Maine; and
- (2) Bar Harbor Trust Services, a second tier non-depository trust company organized under the laws of the State of Maine.

Exhibit 23

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors Bar Harbor Bankshares:

We consent to incorporation by reference in the registration statements on Form S-8 (File Nos. 333-122941 and 333-122939) of Bar Harbor Bankshares of our reports dated March 13, 2008, relating to (1) the consolidated balance sheets of Bar Harbor Bankshares and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders' equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007 and (2) the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, which reports appear in the December 31, 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K of Bar Harbor Bankshares.

Our report, with respect to the consolidated balance sheets of Bar Harbor Bankshares and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in shareholders' equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2007, refers to the Company's adoption of Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, "Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements," as of January 1, 2006.

/s/KPMG LLP

KPMG LLP Albany, New York March 13, 2008

Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

PURSUANT TO RULES 13a-14 AND 15d-14 OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 AND SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Joseph M. Murphy, certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Bar Harbor Bankshares (the "Registrant");
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The Registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal controls over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrant and have:
 - a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to
 be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including
 its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the
 period in which this report is being prepared;
 - Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 - c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 - d. Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
- 5. The Registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Registrant's auditors and the audit committee of Registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 - All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 - b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 17, 2008 /s/ Joseph M. Murphy

Joseph M. Murphy Chief Executive Officer

Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

PURSUANT TO RULES 13a-14 AND 15d-14 OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 AND SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

I, Gerald Shencavitz, certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Bar Harbor Bankshares (the "Registrant");
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The Registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal controls over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the Registrant and have:
 - a. Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 - b. Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 - c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 - d. Disclosed in this report any change in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the Registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the Registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
- 5. The Registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Registrant's auditors and the audit committee of Registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 - a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 - b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: March 17, 2008 /s/ Gerald Shencavitz

Gerald Shencavitz
Chief Financial Officer

Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 (18 U.S.C. Section 1350)

The undersigned officer of Bar Harbor Bankshares (the "Company") hereby certifies that the Company's annual report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2007, to which this certification is being furnished as an exhibit (the "Report"), as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof, fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), and that the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. This certification is provided pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 and Item 601(b)(32) of Regulation S-K ("Item 601(b)(32)") promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and the Exchange Act. In accordance with clause (ii) of Item 601(b)(32), this certification (a) shall not be deemed "filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Exchange Act, or otherwise subject to liability of that section, and (b) shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act of the Exchange Act, except to the extent that the Company specifically incorporates it by reference. The undersigned executive officer of Bar Harbor Bankshares (the "Registrant") hereby certifies that the Registrant's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that the information contained therein fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Registrant.

/s/ Joseph M. Murphy

Name: Joseph M. Murphy Title: Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 17, 2008

Note: A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.

Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 (18 U.S.C. Section 1350)

The undersigned officer of Bar Harbor Bankshares (the "Company") hereby certifies that the Company's annual report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2007, to which this certification is being furnished as an exhibit (the "Report"), as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof, fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), and that the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company. This certification is provided pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 and Item 601(b)(32) of Regulation S-K ("Item 601(b)(32)") promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and the Exchange Act. In accordance with clause (ii) of Item 601(b)(32), this certification (a) shall not be deemed "filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Exchange Act, or otherwise subject to liability of that section, and (b) shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act of the Exchange Act, except to the extent that the Company specifically incorporates it by reference. The undersigned executive officer of Bar Harbor Bankshares (the "Registrant") hereby certifies that the Registrant's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and that the information contained therein fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Registrant.

/s/ Gerald Shencavitz

Name: Gerald Shencavitz
Title: Chief Financial Officer
Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 17, 2008

Note: A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.